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CORPORATE MISSION

The mission of NHPC is to harness the vast hydro, tidal, wind, geo-thermal and gas
potential of the country to produce cheap/pollution free and inexhaustible power. NHPC
would play a significant role in the integrated and efficient development of hydroelectrical,
tidal, gas, geo-thermal and wind power potential in the Central Sector covering all
aspects such as investigations, planning, designs, construction, operation and maintenance
of hydroelectric, tidal, geo-thermal, gas and wind power projects.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVES

To achieve planned development of hydro projects expeditiously adopting modern
methodologies and latest technologies as well as integrated project management system
to achieve speedy execution with least cost and in the shortest time frame.

To ensure maximum utilization of installed capacity (commissioned power stations)
by adopting modern methods of operations and maintenance including renovations,
modernization, uprating of power generating stations, wherever necessary.

To prepare a comprehensive Corporate Plan and a long term perspective plan and
constantly reorient it to be in line with the changing political and economical scenario
of the country and closely monitor its implementation to create and build up an image
for the Corporation in the Power Sector.

To aim at and achieve suitable organizational development with simultaneous human
resource development through need based training etc.

To undertake long term feasibility studies for optimum and rapid development of Hydro
Power resources of river basins with a view to improve the share of hydro in the
country's power mix.

To take up the execution of hydroelectric, tidal, geo-thermal, gas and wind power
projects in the country.

To undertake consultancy assignments in the filed of project investigation, design,
engineering and project implementation. To undertake turnkey execution on deposit
basis within and outside the country.

To adopt an environmental and ecological conscious approach in building hydro power
projects by taking various environmental and ecological protection measures.

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

To generate sufficient internal resources for short term and long term financing for
expansion and setting up of new projects.

To strategically formulate long term Corporate Plans to achieve desired growth of the
activities of the Corporation commensurate with national objectives.

To continue efforts to maximize output and generation at most economic costs.

To complete all on-going projects within the stipulated time and cost without any overruns.
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o 2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999
fae) 9 gend wuR . 12210 11799 10757 11944
fafag sma @ 3304 5757 2026 391
T, TeUE a1 B A qd $ 11835 12097 10707 9992
TS A1 [RIEE & Ugard o 5131 4842 4012 3053
SIS, G A1 &R &b Ggard oY 4709 4434 4012 3053
SICIN 500 300 150 150
arRfara e ey () 25985 21391 16906 12721
fam &1 i
e fRR yR¥ufma 81135 78927 77527 70904
SRl 15267 12801 10290 8111
¥ fRr aRxiufai 65868 66126 67237 62793
aTe], Yollrd &1 57438 43238 32801 28988
e 19272 6799
g dre] aRwufr 15500 18642 21009 14718
fafae @ (gee @ @ garafo 9 fHy 1y @1 fm1 a) 20 98 19 4
158098 134903 121066 106503

frm @) S
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- fewan gt 63457 51882 44462 38250

- Fferd 25985 21391 16906 12721

- {BIRT @ dacl 6484 5199 3861 2455

qal} el aifim w1 A

I 31
BUR 62172 56431 55837 53077
o AR IR e 11329
MR B et A 11329

158098 134903 121066 106503

Jenfera @rd-fReares 2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999
Jaared (fferm yfhe) 8912 8774 8691 9917
A9 IUEAT (%) 96.86 92.09 91.05 88.39
fam (e wuy) 1221 1180 1076 1194
o wfdd (dee) 13054 11850 12150 11860
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1997-1998 1996-1997 1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992-1993
9930 5344 5091 4805 2087 1552
44 217 20 16 55 53
8491 4811 4330 3714 1714 1244
2994 1067 774 937 705 415
2994 1067 774 937 705 415
150 150 150 100 50 0
9486 6345 5443 4819 3982 3327
69036 38938 37275 35978 16040 12293
5986 6228 4901 3698 2912 2662
63050 32710 32374 32280 13128 9631
24051 50124 46137 36066 45169 40187
12525 4868 3954 5243 8351 6390
17 50 86 106 45 31
99643 87752 82551 73695 66693 56239
33930 29174 28903 28327 28325 26325
9486 6345 5443 4819 3982 3327
1305 0 0 0 0 0
54922 52233 48205 40549 34386 26587
99643 87752 82551 73695 66693 56239
1997-1998 1996-1997 1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992-1993
8816 5614 6141 6058 3587 3474
83.00 83.25 85.30 83.99 84.66 87.43
993 534 509 478 206 152
11799 12119 11984 12145 12449 12952




CORPORATE PROFILE

FINANCIAL 2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999
Sales and Wheeling charges % 12210 11799 10757 11944
Miscellaneous income @ 3304 5757 2026 391
Profit before interest, depreciation and tax $ 11835 12097 10707 9992
Profit after interest and depreciation 5131 4842 4012 3053
Profit after interest, depreciation and tax 4709 4434 4012 3053
Dividend 500 300 150 150
Reserves and surplus (cumulative) 25985 21391 16906 12721

What Corporation Owns

Gross Fixed Assets 81135 78927 77527 70904
Depreciation 15267 12801 10290 8111
Net Fixed Assets 65868 66126 67237 62793
Capital Work in Progress 57438 43238 32801 28988
Investments 19272 6799
Net Current Assets 15500 18642 21009 14718
Miscellaneous Expenditure (To the extent not written off or adjusted) 20 98 19 4
158098 134903 121066 106503

What Corporation Owes

Net Worth
- Share Capital 63457 51882 44462 38250
- Reserves 25985 21391 16906 12721
-Income received in advance 6484 5199 3861 2455

on account of advance against
depreciation

Borrowings 62172 56431 55837 53077
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 11329
Deferred Tax Recoverable 11329

158098 134903 121066 106503
Operation Performance 2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999
Generation (M.U.) 8912 8774 8691 9917
Machine availability (%) 96.86 92.09 91.05 88.39
Sales (Rs. in crores) 1221 1180 1076 1194
Man Power (Nos.) 13054 11850 12150 11860

*  Sales are net after tariff adjustment and advance against depreciation
@ Includes receipts against contracts
$  After prior period adjustments




(Rs. in Millions)

1997-1998 1996-1997 1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992-1993
9930 5344 5091 4805 2087 1552
44 217 20 16 22 53
8491 4811 4330 3714 1714 1244
2994 1067 774 937 705 415
2994 1067 774 937 705 415
150 150 150 100 50 0
9486 6345 5443 4819 3982 3327
69036 38938 37275 35978 16040 12293
5986 6228 4901 3698 2912 2662
63050 32710 32374 32280 13128 9631
24051 50124 46137 36066 45169 40187
12525 4868 3954 5243 8351 6390
17 50 86 106 45 31
99643 87752 82551 73695 66693 56239
33930 29174 28903 28327 28325 26325
9486 6345 5443 4819 3982 3327
1305 0 0 0 0 0
54922 52233 48205 40549 34386 26587
99643 87752 82551 73695 66693 56239
1997-1998 1996-1997 1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992-1993
8816 5614 6141 6058 3587 3474
83.00 83.25 85.30 83.99 84.66 87.43
993 534 509 478 206 152
11799 12119 11984 12145 12449 12952
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1. e R 4ol W o (=) / (3)
2. Y& I W 3N () / ()

3. gl Ao goft & forw gg At (®)-(@))/ (3)
4. 9% fast & forg <iaféa e (o) / [(6)-()

5. SRS g @ forg SaTd (1) / [(2)+(80)+(W)]

6. Y& A B ol ¥ g o1 () / [(F)-(W))

2001-2002

13496
1286
3304
15514
3679
11835
2316
9519
4388
5131
422
4709
8311
70000
63457
25985
62172
6484
81135
15267
65868
57438
19272
15500
20
158078
95906
69

12141

6.02%
4.91%
7.72%
99.43%
0.65
38.57%

2000-2001

13137
1338
5757
17556
5459
12097
2387
9710
4868
4842
408
4434
8159
70000
51882
21391
56431
5199
78927
12801
66126
43238
6799
18642
98
134805
78374
71

11728

7.20%
5.66%
8.75%
99.40%
0.72
37.58%

1998-2000

12163
1406
2026

12783
2076

10707
2198
8509
4497
4012

0
4012
7616

50000

44462

16906

556837
3861

77527

10290

67237

32801

21009
19
121047
65210
60
10697

7.03%
6.15%
8.89%
99.44%
0.86
37.30%



1998-1999

13094
1150
391
12335
2343
9992
21562
7840
4787
3053
0
3053
6355
50000
38250
12721
53077
2455
70904
8111
62793
28988

14718
4
106499
53422
133
11811

7.36%
571%
11.22%
98.89%
0.99%
25.56%

1997-1998

11235
1305
44
9974
1483
8491
1140
7351
4357
2994
0
2994
5439
35000
33930
9486
54922
1305
69036
5986
63050
24051

12525
17
99626
44704
60
9870

7.38%
6.70%
9.97%
99.40%
1.23
30.15%

1996-1997

5344
0

217
5561
750
4811
1111
3700
2633
1067
0
1067
2178
35000
29174
6345
52233
0

38938

6228
32710
50124

4868
50
87702
35469
48
5296

4.22%
3.01%
6.09%
99.10%
1.47
19.97%

1995-1996

5091
0

20
5111
781
4330
1029
3301
2527
774

774
1803
25000
28903
5443
48205

37275

4901
32374
46137

3954
86
82465
34260
13
5078

4.00%
2.26%
6.17%
99.74%
1.40
15.20%

1994-1995

4805
0

16
4821
1107
3714
365
3349
2412
937

0

937
1302
25000
28327
4819
40549
0
35978
3698
32280
36066

5243
106
73589
33040
37
4744

4.55%
2.84%
6.53%
98.73%
1.22
19.50%

1993-1994

2087
0

22
2109
395
1714
230
1484
779
705

705
935
25000
28325
3982
34386

16040

2912
13128
45169

8351
45
66648
32262
18
2044

2.23%
2.19%
3.13%
97.94%
1.06
33.78%

(Riferast wg)

1992-1993

1552
0
53
1605
361
1244
226
1018
603
415

415
641
25000
26325
3327
26587

12293
2662
9631

40187

6390
31
56208
29621
18
1506

1.81%
1.40%
2.76%
97.04%
0.90
26.74%




DIGEST OF IMPORTANT DATA (TEN YEARS)
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2001-2002
Sale of energy $ 13496
Advance against Depreciation 1286
Miscellaneous Income (Includes Const. & Consultancy Receipt) # 3304
Total Income (A)-(B)+(C) 15514
Generation and other expenses 3679
Gross Profit (D) - (E) 11835
Depreciation 2316
Gross Profit (F) - (G) 9519
Interest and Finance Charges 4388
Net Profit (H) - (1) 5131
Tax 422
Net Profit after Tax (J) - (K) 4709
Internal Resource Generated (G)+(L)+(B) 8311
Authorised capital 70000
Equity Paid up Capital 63457
Reserve and Surplus 25985
Loan fund 62172
Income received in advance against depreciation (AAD) 6484
Gross Fixed Assets 81135
Depreciation 15267
Net fixed Assets (S) - (T) 65868
Capital Work-in-progress 57438
Investment 19272
Working Capital 15500
Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off or adjusted 20
Gross Capital Employed (U)+(V)+(W)+(X) 158078
Net worth (O)+(P)+(R)-(Y) 95906
Inv. consumed as per Gen. and Adm. and purchase of Power 69
Value Added (A)-(B)-(AB) 12141

$ Including tariff adjustment, wheeling charges and provision for doubtful debts
* Including share deposit and GOl Fund adjustable to equity
# Includes receipts against contracts

Ratios
1. Return on Gross Capital Employed (H) / (Z) 6.02%
2. Return on Net Worth (L) / (AA) 4.91%
3. Net Sales to Gross Capital Employed ((A)-(B)) / (Z) 7.72%
4. Value added to Net Sales (AC) / ((A)-(B)) 99.43%
5. Debt to Equity Ratio (Q) / ((O)+(P)+(R)) 0.65

6. Net Profit to Net Sales (L) / ((A)-(B)) 38.57%

2000-2001

13137
1338
5757

17556
5459

12097
2387
9710
4868
4842

408
4434
8159

70000

51882

21391

56431
5199

78927

12801

66126

43238
6799

18642

98
134805
78374
71
11728

7.20%
5.66%
8.75%
99.40%
0.72
37.58%

1999-2000

12163
1406
2026

12783
2076

10707
2198
8509
4497
4012

0
4012
7616

50000

44462

16906

55837
3861

77527

10290

67237

32801

21009
19
121047
65210
60
10697

7.03%
6.15%
8.89%
99.44%
0.86
37.30%



1998-1999

13094
1150
391
12335
2343
9992
2152
7840
4787
3053
0
3053
6355
50000
38250
12721

53077
2455

70904

8111
62793
28988

14718
4
106499
53422
133
11811

7.36%
571%
11.22%
98.89%
0.99%
25.56%

1997-1998

11235
1305
44
9974
1483
8491
1140
7351
4357
2994
0
2994
5439
35000
33930
9486
54922
1305
69036
5986
63050
24051

125625
17
99626
44704
60
9870

7.38%
6.70%
9.97%
99.40%
1.23
30.156%

1996-1997

5344
0

217
5561
750
4811
1111
3700
2633
1067
0
1067
2178
35000
29174
6345
52233
0
38938
6228
32710
50124

4868
50
87702
35469
48
5296

4.22%
3.01%
6.09%
99.10%
1.47
19.97%

1995-1996

5091
0

20
5111
781
4330
1029
3301
2527
774

774
1803
25000
28903
5443
48205

37275

4901
32374
46137

3954
86
82465
34260
13
5078

4.00%
2.26%
6.17%
99.74%
1.40
15.20%

1994-1995

4805
0

16
4821
1107
3714
365
3349
2412
937

0

937
1302
25000
28327
4819

40549
0

35978

3698
32280
36066

5243
106
73589
33040
37
4744

4.55%
2.84%
6.53%
98.73%
1.22
19.50%

1993-1994

2087
0

22
2109
395
1714
230
1484
779
705

705
935
25000
28325
3982
34386

16040

2912
13128
45169

8351
45
66648
32262
18
2044

2.23%
2.19%
3.13%
97.94%
1.06
33.78%

(Rs. in Millions)

1992-1993

1652
0
53
1605
361
1244
226
1018
603
415

415
641
25000
26325
3327
26587

12293
2662
9631

40187

6390
31
56208
29621
18
1506

1.81%
1.40%
2.76%
97.04%
0.90
26.74%



i l'l.ltl'lﬁ l'l!|ll'l'l'l‘l’ftlt’t‘lllll'l's

W a A a'n't’l ||'t'|'

T (S,
Slese .




e WaeH

Chairman's Speech



firr SR g,
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q HETCIAIAeTd g1 ol @ wHlen vd oamdieras! @t
Rare wfeq a¥ 2001-2002 & g amua! Hu & aIfia
o, S gl § € afud urd g, # anust srgafa @ 5%
Tl AT [HS{

3MUPY BT Fa=Ial 8l 6 af 2001-02 & SR 8N
FaTferd uray ¥l @1 wri-fes fee af & 92.00
gRed & IUdedl Haey & Joldl d 39 9¥ 96.86
Aiderd & e Yahic & W “Iape” 81| 37 WA A
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we @Y o W, 9733.69 fferw gfie fawieh Sanmew

o | i

foteht &9 1Y Sales V/s Profit

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Directors and employees of NHPC,
| have great pleasure in extending a warm welcome to
you to the 26™ Annual General Meeting of the Company.
The Directors’ Report, the Annual Accounts of your
Company for the year 2001-2002 alongwith Auditor's
Report and Review of Accounts by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India are already with you and with
your permission | shall take them as read.

You would be glad to note that during the year 2001-02,
the performance of our power stations in operation had
been ‘excellent’ with a capacity index of 96.86% as against
the previous year's availability factor of 92.09%.
The generation from these plants including deemed
generation was 9733.69 MU as against the target of
9470 MU.
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The financial performance of your Corporation continued
to register an upward trend during 2001-02 with sales
turnover of Rs.13496 million as against Rs.13137 million
in the previous year and the net profit of Rs.4709 million
as against Rs.4434 million. Your Directors have
recommended a dividend of Rs.500 million for the year
2001-2002 as against Rs.300 million in the previous year,
an increase of 66.66%.

Waﬂé

Shri Anant Geete, Hon'ble Union Minister of Power receiving the dividend cheque from

Shri Yogendra Prasad, CMD, NHPC
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During the year under review, the Corporation had taken
all possible steps for maximising the realisation resulting
in reduction in the principal outstanding dues to
Rs.10226.83 million as against Rs.16318.69 million in
the previous year. This has been achieved by realisation
of Rs. 21756.31 million including bonds from the various
beneficiaries during the year. The average outstanding
has been reduced to 9.55 months billing as against 15.93
months billing in the previous year. The Ahluwalia
Committee has submitted its report and with the
implementation of the recommendations of the report,
your Corporation is likely to reduce the outstanding
considerably leading to further improvement in its
Cash flow.

The progress of various ongoing projects was by and
large satisfactory during the year. You would be glad to
know that CCEA Clearance for execution of
800 MW Parbati-ll was received on 11.9.2002 and the
contracts for the four major Civil work packages have
been awarded and that for electro-mechanical and
hydro-mechanical packages are about to be concluded.

In respect of Teesta-V, works are progressing satisfactorily
and river diversion was carried out successfully on
18.11.2002. The excavation of all three intake tunnels,
tailrace tunnels and gate operation chambers of desilting
chambers have been completed.
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Completed view of Chamber Excavation at Desilting Basin| - 280 MW Dhauliganga
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The works at Dhauliganga Project are proceeding
satisfactorily. The panel of Experts visited the Project
recently and commended the good work done by the
Project staff as well as by Design Wing of the Corporate
Office.

Chamera Stage-Il continued to make excellent progress
and is ahead of schedule. The erection of scroll case of
Unit-l was completed in July against the schedule of
October, 2002. Concerted efforts are being made to
commission the Project in June, 2003 i.e.11 months ahead
of the scheduled date of May, 2004.

The progress of works at Head Race Tunnel in Dul Hasti
Project is by and large satisfactory.

The work at Loktak Downstream Project, continues to be
held up due to security reasons, while for Koel Karo
Project, some matters related to R&R works are being
pursued with State Government.

In line with the Government's policy and programmes, the
Corporation has drawn up ambitious plans for the
development of Hydro Power during X and XI Plans and
beyond by completing several ongoing projects and
starting many new schemes. Several new projects are
under various stages of survey, investigation and
clearances. The Corporation has planned a capacity
addition of 4357 MW in X Plan (2002-07) and about
11194 MW in XI Plan (2007-2012).

During the year, the Government has conveyed the
approval of the President of India for the formation of
Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation Ltd., a
joint venture between NHPC and the Government of
Madhya Pradesh for execution of Unit | & Ill of Indira
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Sagar Project and Omkareshwar Project. The Government
has also conveyed the approval for the execution of Indira
Sagar Project with an estimated cost of Rs. 4355.57
Crores (net). The progress of works at various components
including R&R is satisfactory and that the project work will
be completed within a stipulated period of 5 years i.e by
the year 2005.

As reported in the last year, your Corporation has signed
a Memorandum of Understanding with the Govt. of West
Bengal for the development of the 900 MW Purulia Pumped
Storage Scheme for forming a Joint Venture company.
The approval of the Central Government for formation of
the Company is awaited.

Besides Hydro power, your Corporation is also identified
as the Nodal Agency for development of Geothermal
power by MNES and is awaiting approval from MNES
for setting up 1MW pilot plant at Tattapani (Chattisgarh)
in place of 300 KW pilot project that was planned
earlier.

The experience and expertise that your Corporation has
acquired so far is also being used to provide consultancy
services to other organisations through our Consultancy
Division. During the year 2001-02, Consultancy Division
handled assignments worth Rs.171.8 million and received
payments of about Rs.112 million. In the 8 months of the
current financial year assignments worth Rs.169 million
have already been received. The Corporation has been
registered as a Consultant with World Bank, Asian
Development Bank, African Development Bank and Kuwait
Fund for Arab Economic Development (KFAED) of Kuwait.
IFCI and ICICI have engaged NHPC as ‘Lenders
Independent Engineers’ for Hydroelectric Schemes.

It is a matter of satisfaction that your Corporation continues
to enjoy the faith and confidence of all major banks and
Indian and Foreign financial institutions. LIC has
sanctioned a loan of Rs.25000 million. The Corporation
has redeemed Government of India loans to the tune of
Rs.4300 million by issue of bonds. Your Corporation has
signed agreement for untied foreign assistance to the
tune of 150 million US Dollars from NEXI, Japan.

| am glad to inform that your Corporation has been
provisionally accorded for the seventh consecutive year
an ‘Excellent’ rating for the performance in 2001-02 as
per MOU norms.

I, on behalf of the Board of Directors, express my deep
and genuine gratitude for the help and co-operation,
guidance and advice extended by the Ministry of Power,
Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Environment & Forests,
Planning Commission, the State Governments, CEA,
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CWC, State and Regional Electricity Boards, Department
of Public Enterprises, Department of Company Affairs
and others not specifically mentioned here.

| wish to thank sincerely the International and National
financing institutions and investors for the confidence
reposed by them in NHPC. | wish to record the
Corporation’s appreciation of the efforts made by the
beneficiary States drawing power from our power stations
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Exchanging Documents after signing of Loan Agreement
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to make maximum payments for the electricity consumed
in spite of their own fiscal problems.

| take this opportunity to make special mention of the
dedication, diligence and commitment of the staff of NHPC
at all levels and for their excellent performance under the
most difficult and dangerous conditions leaving their
families thousands of miles away.

| would like to thank all the Directors of the Board for their
valuable contribution and cooperation which enabled the
Corporation to scale new heights and achieve excellent

performance.

(YOGENDRA PRASAD)
Chairman & Managing Director

Dated : 31 December, 2002
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Directors' Report

To, the Members,
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Ltd.,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the
26™ Annual Report of your Corporation together with the
Audited Accounts, Auditors’ Report and the Review of
Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2002.

1.  FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The summary of the financial results of the company
for the year ended 31%' March, 2002 is given in
Table.1 below.

Table 1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

(ferr wuy) (Rs.in Million)
fereeor 2001-02  2000-01 Particulars 2001-02 2000-01
foega @t R 13496 13137 Sale of Power 13496 13137
Yelp, @ T B %ﬂ M 11881 12136 Profit before Depreciation Interest & Tax 11881 12136
TR 7355 2416 Depreciation 2355 2416
TR ) e A G 9526 9720 Profit after Depreciation and before Interest and Tax 9526 9720
SIS 4395 4878 Interest Cost 4395 4878
T 4 @ F 4e q?q G| 1135 am o 5131 4842 Profit after Depreciation and Interest but before Tax 5131 4842
e 422 408 Tax 422 408
TN, W 9 A P g o 4709 4434 Profit after Depreciation, Interest and Tax 4709 4434
flgd ad & oW 7 Tl oW @1 e 4137 8712 Surplus of Profit and Loss Account of earlier year 4137 8712
fafriom & fou Swam am 8846 13146 Profit available for appropriations 8846 13146
CIERISE APPROPRIATIONS
gie Mee arfaa IR ¥ aoed = 2422 Write back from Bonds Redemption reserve - 2422
gE= R A @ e - 1100 Transfer 1o General Reserve - 11100
wfag o 500 300 Proposed Dividend 500 300
ITER F forw yrum (e ) - 3 Provision for Income Tax (on dividend) - 3
arfa qu afeRe @ s 99 am 8346 4137 Balance Profit carried to Reserves and Surplus 8346 4137

2. BRER T AN
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ATy freerel 7 a 2001-2002 @ foiw 500 fferaa
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2. TURNOVERAND PROFIT

The turnover of the Corporation during the year
2001-2002 was Rs.13496 million and your
Corporation after providing depreciation, interest on
loans, financing charges and allowing prior period
adjustment made a net profit after tax, Rs.4709 million
compared to the previous year's profit of Rs.4434
million. The profit for the year ended March 2002
was higher than the profit in the previous year by
about Rs. 275 million.

3. PROPOSED DIVIDEND

Your Directors recommend a lump sum dividend of
Rs.500 million for the year 2001-2002 subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the forthcoming
General Meeting.
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¥ 2001-2002 & SRME A 7 AraTaRTelt @ adt
g Goil & Ul Tehg quT gl B HTETH W 21756.31
faform wug @ I aga @, fod il qen
AR & A W o A Wi 21 Al @
gy, vy Sudarg fse 9 (aitwd faferT & 15.03
E) # 16318.69 MAfera vuu &1 o # Hewy
10226.83 fafer vuy (3fwa faferm & 9.55 @)
® TS| 9 & afaRed, o ¥ srRd, 2002 @@
6361 AT By &t AR avgel @I 8l

REVENUE REALISATION

During the year 2001-2002, the Corporation realized
an amount of Rs.21756.31 million through cash and
Bonds towards energy sold to the beneficiaries
including the sum received through CPA and
surcharge. After the realization, the principal dues
reduced to Rs.10226.83 million (9.55 month of
Average Billing) as against Rs 16318.69 million in
the previous year (15.93 month of average billing).
In addition to the above, the Corporation has realised
a sum of Rs.6361 million upto August, 2002.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The authorised Share capital of the Corporation
as on 31.3.2002 stood at Rs. 70,000 million. The
paid-up Share Capital at the closing of the financial
year was Rs.52930.547million, which was
further increased to Rs. 60851.747 million by
August 31¢, 2002. You would be glad to note that
the Govt. has accorded approval for increasing the
authorised share capital to Rs 100,000 million which
will be put up in the General meeting of shareholders
for their approval.

COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY

An elaborate and efficient communication network
based on VSAT technology has been implemented
connecting the Corporate Office with twelve project
offices and load despatch centres for voice/data/fax/
internet connectivity. This network is being leveraged
for effective management of Construction Projects
and Operating Stations.
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Tunnelling work in progress at Power House Site - 510 MW Teesta Stage - V Project (Sikkim)
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The IT infrastructure in the organisation in terms of
Desktops, Servers and Local Area Networks have
been augmented/upgraded to suit the organizational
requirements. A number of application packages
covering key functional areas such as Finance &
Accounts, Personnel, Commercial, and Materials
Management have been implemented both at the
Corporate Office and the Projects by using Oracle/
Developer 2000 / visual basic Software platform. Web
Based Technologies have been extensively used for
developing applications in the areas of Information
dissemination, E-Learning, Discussion forum etc.
NHPC Website (nhpcindia.com) is also maintained
in- house. It is a comprehensive website containing
all the information about tenders /bids, progress
reports (regarding O&M, construction projects, new
projects), planning, finance, commercial etc.

During the year, desirable training Programmes on
various |IT applications were organised for employees
at different levels. NHPC has also provided
consultancy services in the area of Information
Technology to organisations like BBMB, NJPC etc.

CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT PLANNING

Equipment planning is essential for undertaking
the works at different projects simultaneously. The
Construction Equipment Planning Group has been
entrusted with responsibility of assessment and
finalisation of construction methodology and
construction equipment planning at the various stages
of project execution including inter-project transfer of
equipments and disposal of surplus equipments and
spares parts. During the year, surplus/obsolete
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equipments of Rs 31 million lying at the different
project sites were disposed off.

CIVIL DESIGN AND ENGINEERING DIVISION

Design and Engineering Division is an important
limb for the construction of Hydro Projects. With the
experience gained over the years, Design and
Engineering Division has gained specialisation in
the areas of Hydrology, hydraulics, rock- mechanic
and structural engineering. Total computerisation in
preparation of drawing has been achieved. All the
drawings are being prepared by using AUTOCAD.
Large-scale introduction of engineering softwares
for design and engineering is made to speed up
development of the design process.

.

RV BAART - 480 AMAE TS TR WA (5 7 HeR)

Barrage Complex - 480MW Uri Power Station (Jammu & Kashmir)
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This Division has been making constant endeavour
to use the new and upgraded technologies in projects
undertaken by the Corporation, such as design of
first Concrete Face Rockfill dam at Dhauliganga
alongwith the plastic concrete cut off wall built in
overburden for 70M depth, Jet Grouting curtain of
about 50 M deep to control seepage below cofferdam
in Teesta-V HE Project, introduction of three level
permeation grouting to form curtain in fossil valley,
proposed use of TBM in HRT excavation and inclined
TBM in pressure tunnel excavation in Parbati HE
Project stage-Il are some examples of introduction
of latest technology in civil engineering.

In addition to above, this division has also developed
the concept of hydro suction flushing, which has
been installed effectively at Salal and Tanakpur
Power Stations.
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ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT

Your Corporation since its inception has realised
its responsibilities towards conservation of Natural
Resources. The very concept of sustainable
development has been inculcated into its various
stages of hydro project design, implementation and
post-implementation phases. Environment Impact
Assessment (EIA) for identification of probable
impacts, both positive as well as negative, has
become an integral part of the project planning. Based
on the findings of the EIA study, proper Environment
Management plans (EMPs) are prepared and
implemented to mitigate any adverse impacts on
environment, due to setting up of a new hydroelectric
project in an area. Proper Monitoring plans are also
formulated. NHPC has also conducted post-
construction Impact Assessment studies at some of
its projects to study and evaluate the changes that
have occurred over a period of time since the
execution of Environment Management Plans. The
formulation and implementation of various
environmental safeguards/measures, is ensured
by NHPC's multi-disciplinary Environment Core
Group.

RESERVATION FOR SC/ST

The Corporation has adhered to the guidelines for
reservation of SC/ST posts for the recruitment through
a special drive to fill up the backlog of vacancies in
all categories and cadres.

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

Your Corporation considers proactive Vigilance as
an important management tool. As a part of preventive
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vigilance and to create awareness among
employees, nine workshops were organised at
project level. A regional seminar on "Positive
Discipline and Disciplinary Proceedings” was
organised in December 2001 at Chamera Stage-
Il Project. During the year, 195 surprise checks

and 215 regular inspections of different
departments of the projects were carried out.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporation has taken adequate measures to
ensure that conditions of the Corporate Governance
stipulated in Clause-49 of the Listing Agreements of
Stock Exchanges and the provision of Companies
Act 1956 are compiled with. A separate statement
on Corporate Governance is produced as a part of
the Annual Report alongwith the Auditors’ Certificate
for compliance as Annexure -1 and the Management
Analysis and Discussion Report as Annexure-ll.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

During the year under review, the Corporation made
special drive to achieve the targets set for
implementation of Official Language Policy. The use
of Rajbhasha was given special importance in all
Seminars and Cultural activities organized by the
Corporation. Hindi Divas and Hindi fortnight were
celebrated in all Projects and Regional Offices
of NHPC.

Special attention was paid to impart the training in
“ISM” an updated Hindi software. Two annual Training
Programmes were also organised separately for Hindi
Translators and Hindi Officers at Corporate Office.

Penstocks -

RSl - 105 WMETE, Widbdd TR ¥R (WfTQR)
105 MW Loktak Power Station (Manipur)
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You will be glad to know that your Corporation
was selected for the 2™ prize under Rajbhasha
Shield Yojna of Ministry of Power for the year 2000-
2001 and received Rajbhasha shield and Citation
in current year from the Department of Official
Language, Town Official Language
Implementation Committee, Faridabad. Our
projects were also not too behind Salal, Loktak
and Chamera-| Power Stations of the Corporation
have been awarded with Shield and Citation by
Regional Implementation Offices.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATION

Your Corporation has arranged various interaction
Programmes through Electronics and Print media
about the need to exploit hydro potential for Power
sector development.

As a part of public awareness on power sector
reforms initiated by Ministry of Power, 127 road
shows on Energy Awareness were organised in
various states of the country. The publication of
NHPC news magazine continued to be an effective
tool of Internal Communication.

ACCOUNTS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY — NHDC

The Annual Accounts alongwith the reports of
Auditors’ and Directors’ Report of Narmada
Hydroelectric Development Corporation Ltd. a
Subsidiary of your Corporation are attached together
with the statement under Section 212 of Companies
Act 1956 as Annexure-lll.

AUDITORS

M/s. K.N.Goyal & Company, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi, was appointed as Statutory Auditors for
conducting the Audit for the year 2001-2002.
M/s. K.K.Ghei &Co, Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi, M/s. Saha Ganguli & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata and M/s.Gandhi Minocha &
Co., Chartered Accountants, Ambala Cantt.
were appointed as Branch Auditors of the
Corporation.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditor's Report refers to various notes
incorporated by the Corporation in Schedule-XVII,
which are self-explanatory. The replies to
the comments of the auditors are furnished as
Annexure-IV. The comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India and replies thereon are
enclosed as Annexure-V.

Review of the accounts for the year ending
31 March 2002 by Comptroller and Auditor General
of India is enclosed as Annexure-VI to the report.
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Annexure-VIl to this report.
19. ol@mten |fdfy 19. AUDIT COMMITTEE
TGWH Hedl 7 4R 292F & AN ?ilii BRUT BRI Bl The Board of Directors had constituted an Audit
HTATIHAT Bl YA B @ oIy e eraraien afAf Committee in accordance with section 292A to meet
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s & wdy 3 I8 g Brfd TrdeRe @ Teard constituted Audit Committee is not in accordance
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nfirer ¥ Committee are covered in the Report on Corporate
Governance annexed to this report.
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Dol afAFEH, 1956 @Y €T 217 @ arrTd TR, As required under section 217 of the Companies

Feer® g9 9 @ gfee v 2 Act, 1956 the Directors hereby confirm that :
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in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed
alongwith proper explanation relating to material
departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit of the Company for that period.

the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities to the best of their knowledge and ability.

the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on
a going concern basis.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ShriSanjay Tandon, parttime Director,on NHPC Board
ceased to be Member of the Board w.e.f. 29.10.2001
on completing tenure as per Articles of Association
of the Corporation. Shri D.V. Khera Chairman, CEA
ceased to be Director on the Board from 31.10.2001
on reaching superannuation, in his place Shri B.K.
Aggarwal Joined the Board on 3.12.2001. Shri R.
Ramanujam ceased to be a Director on NHPC Board
w.e.f. 1.7.2002 and Shri M. Sahoo, JS(F&A), MOP
joined in his place on 1.7.2002. Shri Anil Razdan, Joint
Secretary (Hydro), ceased to be Director with effect
from 16.9.2002 and Shri A.K.Jain, Additional Secretary
(Power), MOP joined in his place with effect from
16.9.2002.

The Board placed on record deep appreciation for
the valuable services rendered by Shri Sanjay Tandon,
Shri D.V. Khera, Shri R. Ramanujam and Shri Anil
Razdan during their tenure as Directors of the
Corporation.
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The Board of Directors acknowledge with deep
appreciation the cooperation received from the
Government of India and in particular the Ministry of
Power, Ministry of Finance (Department of Economic
Affairs), Planning Commission, Ministry of
Environment and Forest, Reserve Bank of India,
Department of Public Enterprises, Department of
Company Affairs, Auditors, Central Electricity
Authority, Central Water Commission as well as the
State Governments, the Regional and State Electricity
Boards.
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Date

The Board expresses its gratitude to the National
and International Banks/Financial Institutions as well
as Indian investors for reposing faith & confidence
in NHPC.

The Board places its special appreciation to the
beneficiary states drawing power and other valuable
clients for Consultancy assignments. The Board also
places its appreciation for contributions of contractors,
vendors and consultants for their efforts in completion
of projects in time.

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for
the cooperation extended by Statutory Auditors and
Office of Comptroller & Auditors general of India
Further, the Board takes this opportunity to thank all
the dedicated employees whose valuable
contributions and unstinted support has made the
achievements of this Corporation possible.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

s

(Yogendra Prasad)
Chairman & Managing Director

. 26 December, 2002

Place : Faridabad
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Shri Yogendra Prasad, CMD receiving the Gold Medal for best pavilion at
IITF-2002, from Shri Rajiv Pratap Rudy, Hon'ble Union Minister of State for

Commerce and Industry.
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Report on Corporate Governance
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The Quality of the Corporate Governance defines the
path for the success of the company and the protection
of the interest of the stakeholders.

NHPC, a leading power utility in Hydro Power sector
recognises the importance of the good Corporate
Governance practices and is in process of implementing
best Corporate Governance practices to sirengthen
management and decision making process while
enhancing effective, harmonious, and transparent
functioning to meet the challenges and make best of
opportunities in the years ahead.

Effective from the year under review, the Stock Exchange
have directed certain listed companies to comply with
conditions stipulated by SEBI on Corporate Governance.
A statement on compliance with the provisions of the
“Combined Code of Corporate Governance”, forms part
of this report on Corporate Governance of NHPC

Philosophy on Code of Governance

1. To have adequate control system in operation and
provide information to the Board on a timely basis in
a transparent manner to enable the Board to monitor
the accountability of Management to it.

2. To increase the efficiency of Business enterprise for
creation of wealth of the enterprise and country as
a whole.

3. To ensure that employees and Board subscribe to the
corporate values and apply them in their conduct.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(i) Composition

Stock Exchange (SE): The Board should have an
optimum combination of Executive and Non-executive
Directors with not less than 50% of the Board
consisting of Non-executive Directors. Further, in the
case of a Non-executive Chairman, at least one-third
of the Board should consist of independent Directors
and in the case of an Executive Chairman at least half
of the Board should be independent Directors.

The Chairman of the Board of NHPC is also its Managing
Director. All Directors including non-executive Directors
are professionally competent. At present, the Board
consists of nine members of which five are Executive
Directors.
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In order to comply with these provisions of the Agreement,
Corporation has requested the Ministry of Power to
restructure the composition of the Board in accordance
with the clause 49 of the listing agreement and guidelines
of the Bureau of Public Enterprises.

The composition of Directors of the Board of the
Corporation is as under :

Executive Directors

Shri Yogendra Prasad  Chairman & Managing Director

Shri R. Natarajan Director (Finance)
Shri A.K. Gangopadhyay

Shri R.K. Sharma

Director (Projects)
Director (Technical)

Shri Binay Kumar Director (Personnel)

Non-Executive Directors

Shri B.K. Aggarwal- Member (Hydro) Central Electricity
Authority

Shri R. Ramanujam- Former Joint Secretary & Financial
Advisor, Ministry of Power (till 1.07.2002)

Shri M. Sahoo- Joint Secretary & Financial Advisor, Ministry
of Power, (Since 1.07.2002)

Shri Anil Razdan- Joint Secretary (Hydro), Ministry of Power,

Shri C.P. Jain- Chairman & Managing Director (NTPC)
(ii) Board Meeting

SE : Board Meetings should be held at least four times
in a year, with a maximum interval of four months
between any two meetings. The relevant information
should be available to the Boards.

The Board of the company met ten times in the year under
review. The maximum interval between two meetings did
not exceed two months. Detailed Agenda Notes with
information as enumerated in clause 34/49 of NSE/OTCEI
Listing Agreement were circulated in advance to the Board.
All Directors including Non-Executive Directors actively
participated and deliberated in the Board Meeting.

(iii) Attendance of Directors

SE : Attendance of Directors at the meetings of the
Board and at the last AGM to be furnished.

The overall attendance of Executive Directors was
98%. The table-1 presents details of attendance of the
directors alongwith number of the directorship held
by them.
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TABLE - 1
el & A frme @t frees & dom §  @if ueilgw 31.3.2002
rof} wdd & wifie g 201001 9@ R
ERM g SufRrfy Ug arRo &
do® Ei e
Name of the Directors Category Meeting Meeting Attendance No. of the
of the held during  Attended at the last Directorship
Director tenure of AGM held as on
the Director 29.10.01 31.3.2002
At g TaTE H 10 10 i 2
Sh. Yogendra Prasad E 10 10 Yes 2
st arg. g (07.08.01 ) g 3 3 BE bl
Sh. A.l. Bunet (upto 07.08.01) E 3 3 No Nil
#f IR, TS H 10 10 & =
Sh. R. Natarajan E 10 10 Yes Nil
sl wa. e g 10 10 Gl g
Sh. A.K. Gangopadhyay E 10 10 Yes Nil
At A, ot g 10 9 & =
Sh. R.K. Sharma E 10 9 Yes Nil
M S wer (31.12.01 db) LS 7 4 B 3
Sh. D.V. Khera (upto 31.12.01) NE 7 4 Yes 3
M oy e (22.07.01 TH) LEES 2 2 &l 3
Sh. Ajay Shankar (upto 22.07.01) NE 2 2 No 3
oY Fora FeA (29.10.01 TH) LS H 5 5 il 7
Sh. Sanjay Tandon (upto 29.10.01) NE 5 5 Yes 7
N afrd ToEE (23.7.01 W 01.07.02 dd) EE) 8 4 & 4
Sh. Anil Razdan (From 23.07.01 - 01.07.02) NE 8 4 Yes 4
# faTr g (08.08.01 U ) 3 7 7 & T
Sh. Binay Kumar (From 08.08.01) E 7 7 Yes Nil
s AR, WA (23.07.01 ¥ 01.07.02 D) LEE) 7 4 | 7
Sh. R. Ramanujam (From 23.07.01-01.07.02) NE 7 4 Yes 7
oY WA S (23.07.01 ) s 7 3 gl 1
Sh. C.P. Jain (From 23.07.01) NE 7 3 Yes 1
ot §.&. award (01.01.02 ) g 3 5 B 5
Sh. B.K. Aggarwal (from 1.1.02) NE 3 3 No 5
st ga. g (01.07.02 ) TS 1 1 REl EIVEEE
Sh M. Sahoo (since 01.07.02) NE 1 1 No NA

TS - GRS g9,
*NE

3 - ®RUES FewE

- Non Executive Director, E - Executive Director

(iv) 3= foeers ug

@is W fFege 10 dufvEl @ afte § fMewe ug aro
TE Bt Bl udd Fiewd gR1 fgee ug aror fey
S &1 farur arferer - 1 # fRar wrar 21

are wfifeal o wexaan
Wie tadad @ wrs Wt e 10wl |
1% &1 Wew A1 5 WA A e @1 sremer 7

2, 39 Wit sufal § wigl a8 e Feve & wa
#H FriRa 2l

(iv)

Other Directorships

None of the Director holds directorship in more than
10 companies. The details of the directorship held
by each director are given in table 1.

Membership of Board Committees

SE : No Director shall be a member in more than
10 Committees or Chairman of more than
5 Committees across all companies in which he
is a Director.




freert gR1 fhy U uwedl @ o, Rl
e & T a1 @1 10 I Afere afafaa @ aewm@r
T8 g A & o fRue wit sufi, e ag
freere & & drel @1 5 O arfde afifeay & sreuer 2

(vi) Frga/g=: fgaa frg o w fwel & @i

i yaRTdor Ay RSt @t Ryfay srrar fawd
feers Bt grRglaRT & A 7, 9T R 1 [ewE
&1 W gfaga @en fAfre sraiers &7 § oua
# Qe &7 g g (¥ gY @ @2 gwat wifadi
A Hew @ wY A wevdal waHl qaAr @ ol anev!
freere 81 a1 srmruTad ewd 8, wRd & Igufy
¥ fiRa o fem w98 2l

oraTrien wify

i UaRTdSl : gl @ ard ZRT IgaHre a9
@A aaradten afifa wida @1 st ey ag fada
gbedl @l fAvaaHiaar &1 ag aAr grefdar @
waef & srel werms gnft

TRy H, oErRien |afafy @ e ¥ 2001 # fean
AT AT SER), 2002 H YATDRUN BN U EIER
fry ST & gRUmTREEY, YRiaRU R & U6 B
ITER g1 YH: Mo fpar wan| 30 adwe ity d
A e & off wft srpriurele fewe 81 A 8

(i) S0 .G, seer vd ydy e (TTEdRD)
(i) = arfer woieE, Gyad afe (@Eg), Regd warer
(iiiy =it RIS, gd Wgaa wfag vd fa<di
olTed R, faegd f=rerd (1.7.2002 )
(iv) =t un g, 3iyad afud vd faciiy deesr g
HATAT (1.7.2002 W)
ot .S afafa & sreme &1 wfdfa & Wit dewi
&1 9T fae oRal qer u b &1 SR o
gl afafa & a9 4 G IR Jow g3 | oraman A
& Friga gae S & wHe W Y| o dan
aftfa & faawe fawg a8 & i grggs/snddisang
@ YAB IR b W 34/49 F FuiRa fHy 7y &)

MRuRS/Faee Rremma wfifa

@ Rremal & Faro wfed 9av ave ameal ot
ENE B & forv Uab Wfa &1 1o B

eI Heo - FRawre] ) Rierar & Faro &1 Jief
e @ forg e g wfafy - e ve wfafa
1 e fopar| wfafay  fmfafaa wew €

1. Y §t.®.3mard aree
2. 3t IR e e
3. ol U@ TuTeay I

(vi

=

As per the Disclosures made by the Directors, none
of the Director holds membership of more than 10
committees of the Board nor is any director Chairman
of more than 5 committees of the boards across all
Companies in which he is a director.

Details of Directors being appointed/re-appointed

SE : In the case of appointment of new Directors
or re-appointment of a Director, the shareholders
must be provided with a brief resume of the
Director and nature of his experience in specific
functional areas and names of companies in
which he currently holds Directorships and
membership of its committees as a member

As all the appointment of Directors whether Executive
or Non-Executive Director are being made by the
President of India in accordance to the Articles of
Association, the condition stipulated in this Clause
does not apply to the Corporation.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

SE : A qualified and independent Audit
Committee should be set up by the Board of the
Company. This would go a long way in enhancing
the credibility of the financial disclosures and in
promoting transparency.

Initially, Audit Committee was set up in 2001.
Consequent upon signing of listing Agreement in
Jan 2002 it was reconstituted in accordance with
provision of listing agreement. This present
committee has three members of which all are Non-
Executive Directors. These are:

i) Shri C.P. Jain, CMD (NTPC)

ii) Shri Anil Razdan, JS (Hydro) MOP

iii) Shri R. Ramanujam, Former JS& FA, MOP
(Till 1.07.2002)

iv) Shri M.Sahoo, JS&FA MOP (since 1.07.2002)

Shri C.P. Jain is the Chairman of the Committee. All
the members of the committee have fair knowledge
of project finance accounts and company law. The
committee met 3 times in the year. The minutes of
Audit Committee were placed before the Board for
information. The terms of reference of Audit
Committee are same as stipulated in clause 34/49
of the listing Agreement of NSE/OTCEI.

SHAREHOLDERS/ INVESTORS GRIEVANCE
COMMITTEE

SE : The Board should set up a committee to
specifically look into shareholder issues,
including share transfers and redressal of
shareholder complaints.

The Board of Directors constituted a Committee called
“Investors Grievance Committee” to monitor the
redressal mechanism of Investors’ Grievances. The
committee comprises following members;

1. Shri B.K.Aggarwal - Chairman
2. Shri R.Natarajan - Member
3. Shri A.K.Gangopadhyay - Member



4 uRafE afafa

i vaday ;- aiffes Rad & araRe ifyemE
gurT # Qe @ A, o, @i, weid fAde,
it wul A gew aRafEal washt gweq fdu oM
I

wigi de uRafd affy o ddy € radh & forg
X1 9gd DH Hed &l TR WRDHR BT QU] i
TAXHT &= FeW B & bl Wit wRiures et
o1 fFrgfa, aaemm, wwil genfe @1 fofy wRa WweR
a1 e <mar 2l

e R ded

i vRTES : Mo div aiffe s doal & &iv
g [y el

wudl & s 9 s arffe Jeai & @l e
PR B

am affe  fafy T I
dom

23dt 30.09.1999  5.30 &9 (W) Ul
247t 27.09.2000  12.00 g9 qU, U, Al
25d1 27.09.2001 12.00 99 QU, GOl HEL

feoqolt : 254 s aIffe doa fig & & T o0
der vIfiid §8% 29.10.2001 & TUS 12.00 o
dSfipd drferd # AR @l 18 | S/ AaaE &
e W Ul gRT dls Abed UTRd el fhar Tl
ehed

veid gareor : veia gaaael, Wt ar b wifdfdrs
mifdrerdt g foa i auf @ g goft amome @
S farft ArTe @ e # SIRIfGT wiva qRiT ST
Afed Ut T 3T @& N FAVYRG! Bl Hbe
fary S =fevl

HREY 2002 # TS /AERNEaTS # Fm e
@ doday 3O faed WEer (weifte wErer) @
A HFEST AT lb S R b el & R
feod Aed & doed @l GEvE H¥ b1 SRy
famam|

AR AE

a2 foargl aRumal & g @ a¥ile @ &N gac fay
SATY FAT [ Tal @ fdeerwer &7 faaver Ruid §
enfder fsar syl

goTfe & AT a1 SAHT JGATSE nhpe india.com
R Syaer & dur aet-arfies Raret gen Fwifie ulRomy
& Hafdd o fl wrge W ude HuE 18 2| dddrge

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

SE : The Corporate Governance section of the
Annual Report should make disclosures on
remuneration paid to Directors in all forms
including salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options
pension and other fixed as well as performance
linked incentives.

As regards Remuneration committee, it is of little
significance in NHPC being wholly owned Public
Sector Enterprise of Govt. of India, appointment, pay
scale, perks etc. of all the Executive Directors are
decided by the Govt. of India.

GENERAL BODY MEETING

SE: Details of last three Annual General Meetings
to be furnished.

The details of last three AGM of the company is as
under :

AGM Date Time Location

23 30.09.1999  5.30 P.M. Regd Office
24 27.09.2000 12.00 Noon Regd. Office
25™ 27.09.2001  12.00 Noon Regd. Office

Note: 25" AGM was adjourned and adjourned meeting
was held on 29.10.2001 at 12.00Noon at Regd. Office.
There was no resolution passed by company through
postal ballot.

DISCLOSURES

SE : Details of non-compliance by the company
including penalties and strictures imposed by the
stock exchanges. SEBI or any statutory authority,
on any matter related to capital markets during the
last 3 years must be disclosed to the shareholders.

Subsequent to its Listing at NSE/OTCEI in Feb. 2002,
the Corporation has requested the Ministry of Power
(the administrative Ministry) to restructure the
composition of Board of Directors in accordance with
SEBI norms and directives of Bureau of Public
Enterprises.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

SE : Half Yearly report to be sent to each
household of shareholders, details of the mode
of dissemination of quarterly results and
presentations made to institutional investors to
be disclosed and statement of management
discussion and analysis to be included in the report.

Information pertaining to the audited financial results,
press releases etc. issued by Corporation is available
on its Website nhpcindia.com, and information
pertaining to half yearly reports and quarterly results
has also been made available on the site. The Website



3ol ger 2= <41 § 81 gud arfaRa, e i
R garareE 3t aftfe/ S aRom yeifa

is in English as well as in Hindi. Besides this,
Corporation also publishes half yearly /quarterly

e 2 results in National Daily newspapers.

yeer g4t g1 fgeryer RaE &1 i aiffe R &
HT @ w0 ¥ enfier fopar a2l

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report
has been included as part of Annual Report.

8. I IAWRD ol
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
wie gawaw : [Rdvwel @ vy & A= RRfRe amea Raid 4 wmffa by gl

SE : Various specified matters of interest to investors to be included in the report.

aiffes 3t de®

Annual General Meeting

aiffes s doa fafr WA g I

AGM Date Time Place

25 27.09.2001 12,00 &1 SIUER goil, @rat.

25 27.09.2001 12.00 Noon Registered Office
forha desx

Financial Calendar

oErRRl rafd 1 emidd, 2001 W 31 HE, 2002
Accounting period 1% April,2001 to 31% March,2002

Tony WY afRomH

Ist Quarter Results

fedr Awifye aRum

liInd Quarter Results
g AR afkoms

Ilrd Quarter Results

31 IS, 2001 & AT IqU g4
On or before July 31,2001

31 3fAER, 2001 DI AT SN qd
on or before October 31, 2001
31 OFEd, 2002 @1 AT IAH qd
on or before January 31, 2002

agd Fnfie uRumy 30 3ffid, 2002 @I A WY gd
IV Quarter Results on or before April 30,2002
aiffes o do@ srgAe: RramR, 2002 3

Annual General Meeting

T gaga/Rere [

Book Closure / Record Date

Tentatively in September, 2002

el

Interest

arvs Soft A Y Rard X

Bond Series Interest Payment Record date
-2 /K2 01.05.01 11.04.01

®H-3 [/ K3 31.05.01 09.05.01

St /G 30.06.01, 31.12.01 07.06.01, 20.12.01
Uel-2 [/ L-2 31.08.01, 28.02.02 21.08.01, 30.01.02
S-1 /JA 30.09.01 05.09.01

S-2 [ J2 30.09.01, 31.03.02 05.09.01, 27.02.02




e

Redemption

syoft e fafey Rars fafy

Series Redemption Date Record Date

S/ G 31.03.02 27.02.02

amg /| 04.04.01 01.03.01

@ -1l /K-l 01.08.01 10.07.01

@ -l /K-l 30.09.01 10.09.01

K WANE 3Tcax / Oct. 2001 27.09.01

Sr-1/ J T+ / Nov. 2001 07.11.01

-1/ J e v / Dec. 2001 22.11.01

wmier A fafd

Dividend Payment date

facta ad CUGIEARGID

Financial Year Payment date

2001-2002 (for 2000-01) 23.11.2001

@ # - gAgws v SdRigenyg

Listed at - NSE and OTCEI

A SERAtgans

NSE OTCEI

Pl (3), Hd3-400005 92, WhY, <Y, TEH* W IS,
Ha$-400005

Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla OTC Exchange of India

Complex (E), Mumbai-400 005 92, Maker Towers, ‘F’ Cuffe Parade,
Mumbai-400 005

Wik DS

Stock Code

Scrip Name NSE Scrip code OTCEI Scrip code

TAUAdl 16% Ukl 2004 - TATAYRd verdldld)

NHPC 16% L-TB 2004 - NHPC LBTB

A 10.5% Ua-<lUdhdl 2004 - TATAURT Teriiumd)

NHPC 10.5% L-TFB 2004 - NHPC LCFB

TAUEdR) 17.5% ®-<idl 2003 = TAUAYRT A

NHPC 17.5% K-TB 2003 gAYl NHPC 03 NHPC KCTB

AU 17.5% ®-<Hdl 2001 s wuadif A

NHPC 17.5% K-TB 2001 = NHPC KBTB

guadeft 16.5% W-Sdl 2002 - TAgEdRi S

NHPC 16.5% J-TB 2002 = NHPC JDTB

THUEYRY 13.25% -<idl 2001 - vuadRf) oRfedt

NHPC 13.25% J-TB 2001 - NHPC JCTB

TATIdRT 13% S-¢dl 2001 - THUEdReY orfiet

NHPC 13% J-TB 2001 - NHPC JBTB

TAUadR 9.25% 9-EUhdl 2001 = TAUEYRT SUuwdl

NHPC 9.25% J-TFB 2001 - NHPC JAFB

TAUEERY 17% S-S 2001 — TACART SIS Ut

NHPC 17% I-TB 2001 - NHPC IATB

TUEdRit 9.55% UA-CIdl 2007 - THuEdR vesg

NHPC 9.55% M-TB 2007

NHPC NI

Laps



G D o B
Market Price data
wIgHE # divg @R & e qou efies e Ry e €

The market price data of Bond trade at NSE is given below :

THTR fafr et TomEt
fafr o
Security Issue Security Issue Issue Maturity Last Last Last
Type Description date date Trd Trd Trd
date Qty. Price

TAEYRIT 02 16.25% e TRt 30-fia.-95  30-Ria.-02  4-31.-99 400 105.1000
16.25% 2002

NHPC 02 16.25% PT NHPC 30-Sep-985 30-Sep-02  4-Aug-99 400 105.1000
16.25% 2002

gAgaddl 03 17.50% ad LENCRIE] 30-Rrd.-96  30-fe.-03  16-9[el$-01 5000  101.5642
17.50%
(st )
3 ARSI

NHPC 03 17.50% PT NHPC 30-Sep-96  30-Sep-03  16-Jul-01 5000  101.5642
17.50%
(Series K)
3 RDTRC

QF!Qﬂ'fl a1 07 9.55% IR QFIQ?I‘fI 4 7-514.-02 7-914.-07 4-h -02 1900 101.5247
9.55% 2007
(arefl )

NHPC 07 9.55% PT NHPC 7-Jan-02 7-Jan-07 4-Feb-02 1900 101.5247
9.55% 2007
(Series M)

fa<ita a9 2001 - 2002 & R ARAZTE F HIE IR & fFHar w2

At OTCEI no trade was done during the financial year 2001-2002.

TS TR dTel Wbl ST QS ABID D Joi1 3 o=

Performance in comparison with broad based indices such as BSE sensex.

fe fafram # yetag ufayfoai sraRadsra divew & SUfay gt AI7as ahic @ W Jol 761 ol o Gl & il gfad)
anenRa AT 2

As the securities listed in Exchange are Non- Convertible Bonds, these could not be compared with BSE sensex which

is equity based Index.

Registrar Transfer Agent and Share Transfer system

e = A9 aTRegHd ¥R IR () . 1515 (e ae) - Miwifanie An, diee ARG, T8 fReel-110003, HIF:
24643720/24692346 B DU B IR Ud MRV Toie & w9 A Fga faan 81 g & g rafia & &) Sawret at
STl 21 I @t RTmIeR) R S @ SRavd BT 2

The Corporation has appointed M/s RCMC share Registry (P) Ltd. 1515(Ist Floor): Bhisma Pitamah Marg, Kotla
Mubarakpur, New Delhi-110003.Ph.24643720 / 24692346 as Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company .The Routine
work is looked after by them .The Corporation has responsibility of supervising the overall work.

enfRar & faawor &1 des
Pattern of Distribution of Holdings
31.03.2002 T &R (dvsw Hadl) @& faar &1 de ada-&" R arjeg 2l

The pattern of Distribution of holdings (i.e. Bonds) as on 31.3.2002 is annexed as Annexure “A”




v vd fafefsdt o fenferaasem

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity

16% o Avft (fedra gien)

JTSUGIMSUT - 3MSUAS 8483.07013

oty ifYr - 63.30 @IS wUy

feaferamgss T - 32.70 TS TUY

16% L Series (2™ Tranche)
ISIN-INES848E07013
Issue amount- Rs. 63.30 Crores

Dematerialized Value - Rs.32.70 Crores.

10.5% T #oft (fgeita e

ATSUHATST - 3NSYTS 8485.07021

ot 2fdr - 51 &8 vuy

10.6 feafewargss 4ea - g
10.5% L-Series(2™ Tranche)
ISIN — INE848E07021

Issue Amount — Rs. 51 Crores
Dematerialized Value —NIL

9.55% TH HUfl digw

SMSUHRATEUT - MMSUTS 848%.08011

forta <if3n - 430 ®3s Uy

fenfevaargss 7o - 430 TS Tuy

9.55% M Series Bonds
ISIN — INE8S848E08011
Issue Amount — Rs. 430 Crores

Dematerialized Value — Rs. 430 Crores.

UUS 9 MEiSans &
ofleh 01 H geldg

Listed in wholesale Debt of
NSE &OTCEI

BT SISITRUA/TSIRUA dRS AT BIs URad-1 gxdrael, uRad= ot fafdr qen gfedt w dwifaa wwmal

Outstanding GDRS/ADRS warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity

clos

Not applicable

[T VU

Plant Locations :

qRATSTT &1 A LGl

Name of the Project Address

AeATer Ty 9T+ (TR0T-| T 1) elTel ITaR TC9H, SIGEm1 sfaged, arn Rarf), Rierm semg,
SiH] 9 IR

Salal Power Station (Stage-l & I)
IS qraR W (IR0T-)

Uri Power Station (Stage-l)

FHT TN ¥ (AX0r-)

Chamera Power Station (Stage-I)

AN ol YT T2

Baira Siul Power Station

Salal Power Station, P.O, Jyotipuram, Via Reasi, Distt. Udhampur, J&K.

e arppar (s @ ww)

Uri Power Station, NHPC Office Complex, Gingle, Post Office Mohra,
Distt. Baramulla (J&K).

TN YMER WA (AN0T-1), STHE @, Rorern awn, feurad wewr
Chamera Power Station (Stage-l), P.O. Khairi, Distt. Chamba,
Himachal Pradesh

fewraret gaw

Baira Siul Power Station, P.O. Surangani, Distt Chamba,

Himachal Pradesh




qRATSTT &1 A

Name of the Project

qdn
Address

TAHYR YT T

Tanakpur Power Station

dAlpdep OTay I

Loktak Power Station
Rangit Power Station

TIER & fog aan
doftdd e : gaadifl Srted aRer, deex 33,
HaEEE-121003 (2Ramn)

3T iRy

o rid AR, AR ydud (SITHTN)
TATEdRy aReR, Ade-33,
HEEE-121003 (&Ramm)

9. HRUNT AAIMHA & Fdel H T@TINIErd THITIS

e avmad, Iaide
Tanakpur Power Station, P.O. T.H.E.P. Campus, Banbassa,
Distt. Champawat, Uttaranchal.

DIHBRY, 795124, HIOY

Loktak Power Station, P.O Loktak, Vidyut Vihar,
KomKeirap,795124, Manipur

T uTa wee S 1 TR, (Eew),

cféror fafdpe, U9 737111,

Rangit Power Station , P.O Rangit Nagar, (Hingdam),
South Sikkim, Pin 737111.

Address for Correspondence
Regd. Office : NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33,
Faridabad-121003 (Haryana)

Compliance Officer

Shri Jayant Kumar, Senior Manager (DFS)
NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33,
Faridabad-121003 (Haryana)

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

veTe yeRTEl : At Raid & fders Ruid @ srgaer @ w0 @ svaRe sifyemer= waeh daraiers &1 e Farora g aney |
HRUNE SITNITRTA W a1, B B B TS 49 B AT Waeh Aaraierds &1 FaIvr-u4 (AQerd! &l Rare # qatferd

fasar T €1

SE : There should be an auditors' certificate on Corporate Governance in the Annual Report as an Annexure

to the Directors' Repordt.

The Auditors Certificate on Compliance of Clause 49 of the listing Agreement relating to Corporate Governance is

published in the Directors’ Report.

g./-
(arTz wwe)
areget  vay e
A EESIgdlfaed UaY HRUARYH fafics

sd/-
Yogendra Prasad
Chairman & Managing Director
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Ltd.
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Pattern of Holding for M Series Bonds and L Series (2" Tranche) Bonds

g -

Annexure - A

H Aoft
M - Series
®. 4. fRaERon erf¥ar @ af¥n (@S Buv) P anlansit & i
S. No. Particulars Amount of holdings (Cr.) % of total Holdings
1 d&
Banks 101.00 23
2. facfter dverrg
Financial Institutions - -
3. I
Others
i) UAal gt
LIC 150.00 35
iy ohergdt
GIC 10.00 2
iiiy Hora R 9$
Central Board of Trustees 169.00 40
Pl Total 430.00 100
16 wferera ver Aot - S
16% L Series - 2" Tranche
®. 4. Qo aifar @5t Al (@vre vun) ot enfaait & wferera
S. No. Particulars Amount of Holdings (Rs. Cr.) % of Total Holdings
1. EED
Banks 25.00 40
2. foefar wwery
Financial institution -
3. Hg
Others
) wfgsr ffy
Provident Fund 5.60 9
iy uem fAfy
Pension Fund 2.70 4
iii) QATEHl/ TS =g B
LIC/LIC Mutual Fund 30.00 47
el Total 63.30 100
10.5 ufdera ver Soft -Bdra &=
10.5% L Series - 2nd Tranche
®. 4. faEro ¥ (@ vuw) P &1 afeea
S. No. Particulars Amount (Rs. Cr.) % of Total
g, d®
Bank 51.00 100




SETIRIeID BT THTOIH
Auditors' Certificate

Jar #, HERAT,

AV EIEggIgalfded Irav HRURNYH fafes

gAY, 31 ATd, 2002 @ GATA a9 & fav Ae+d
8199l galfded Uk GRURYA gRI fhaifaa @ 18 fom
& YD YTl & 1 Gl BN b el 49 § FeiRa
& @ eFuTed @I o B B

e Sfirermas & 2l &1 ST YT Yeea & STaliid
21 BHR g1 &1 718 e, Uil gRI e aiffrer=t @t o
1 AuTer G & & oy erarg g ufsraneli afiw
9D fharaas & o 96 Afag oft s & o
faraRon &1 7 o1 erarodien g¢ € ok 7 81 39 [Jarvii & Hdg
H N @' 7d 2l

B 78 Ml 9arT 9red & 6 §9 WeR &1 orgured T
nfasy § Hr B @R & ufa B arvarT € o T
& yded a3 gy fby g wral @) qerar 9 wardiarcddr A
ST BT W 2

FHAN GRI @ 773 Hlerr 3 g9 @ g S ud faavuli
& AR, U 4 Wb YagdSl & Wi YAl BRR b
Feirar 49 W 7oy fuifRa e arfdemas @1 ot o I
weayYl fawai § arem fhan 8, 99 & @ vreay oRm
ydgad 9 e aiffemes RO # garn 2 5 6 @t
diveure Ridrd/emded ud gwdiorer afif grr v g
Reple & AR S0 & [5g v 7eq 4 3t @y
adp dIs W Frave ddift Rreraa/Rrerd dfaa 285
g /gl

@l &.UA. e QU BUAl,
BN A RER

8./-
(®.T4. M)
HrfigR
WM : BNIGHEG
fadi® @ 24 37Rd, 2002

To the Members of National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance procedures implemented by
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited for the
year ended on March 31, 2002 as stipulated in Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with
the Stock Exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to review of procedures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.
It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

On the basis of our review and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchange have been complied
with in all material respect by the Company, except to
the extent stated in the Report on Corporate Governance
given by the Management, and that no investor
grievance(s) is/are pending for a period exceeding one
month against the company as per the records maintained
by the Bondholders Grievance/Allotment & Transfer
Committee of the Board.

For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

(K.N. Goyal)
Partner
Place : Faridabad
Dated : 24th August, 2002
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In pursuant to Clause 49 of Listing Agreement management discussion and analysis report is as under :
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1. Industry Structure and Development

Over Fifty years down the road since independence, Indian
power sector is still facing challenges of shortage of power
and supply constraints despite the significant growth
achieved over the years. The supply side constraints in
the power sector have arrested our economic growth and
crippled our Industry to an extent where recovery in future
would be a cumbersome process. Though we have made
substantial progress by adding 1,00,000 MW of power
compared to meager 1350 MW in the year 1947, we are
still among the rock bottom in terms of per capita
consumption of energy compared with other countries.

With elasticity of consumption of electricity with respect
to GDP during Eighth plan at 0.97% and National plan
of achieving 8-9% growth in economy, the shortage of
power is likely to be more severe.

The significant problems of power sector are ,the poor
financial health of SEBs, Heavy T&D losses, inadequate
metering, and fast rate of obsolescence alongwith declining
share of Hydro-Thermal mix.

Over the period, the share of Hydro Power has declined.
In the sixties, Hydro Thermal mix was 40:60 and now it
has declined to 25:75. The Government of India has given
recognition to hydro sector as a technical necessity,
which is a renewable, eccnomic, non-polluting and
environmentally benign source of energy. Hydro Power
stations have inherent ability for instantaneous starting
and stopping, load variation etc. which help in providing
reliability to power system, therefore it is the best choice
for meeting peak demand. At present peaking shortages
is to the tune of 10,000 MW or 13% approx. Therefore,
there is emergent need to bring the balance back in
position. Moreover, Hydro Power Projects have long useful
life of 50 years, which help in conserving scarce fossil
fuels. It also helps in opening avenues for development
of remote and backward areas.

Since 1991, major reforms were undertaken by the
Government of India to ensure that power sector is able
to support the nation’s growth plan. Reforms like opening
of Generation, Transmission & Distribution to private
investments, creation of Central and State Regulatory
commissions, privatization of distribution system,
Introduction of benefits to Mega projects, improving the
working of SEBs etc. were initiated. In 1998, hydro policy
was also formulated to provide incentives to hydro projects
like rationalization of tariff for hydro projects, simplification
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of procedure for transfer of techno-economic clearance,
evolution of mechanism to cover geological risk and
transfer of small hydro projects up to 25 MW capacity to
Ministry of non-conventional energy sources etc.

But not much has happened on the ground. The private
funds have not poured in as expected .The major repellant
has been the poor health of SEBs and non-recovery of
the dues from these SEBs.

Due to this, the shortfall in capacity addition was 56% due
to investment constraints in Eighth plan and is likely to
be 50% in Ninth plan. The total outstanding dues of SEBs
have crossed the figure of Rs. 270000 Million, which in
turn have affected the liquidity of CPSUs for investment
purpose in future projects. With the Implementation of
recommendations of Ahluwalia Committee Repont, there
is ray of hope for realisation of their dues.

Il. Opportunities/Threats, Risk & Concerns

e All infrastructure development involving domestic/
international commercial financing from different
institutions pose a certain element of risk of untimely
suspension or termination of the support invariably
under some kind of pretext with consequential set-
back in terms of overruns in time and cost, inspite of
the liberalization and gradual coming out of controlled
economy.

e Inspite of the recognition of technical necessity to have
adequate capacity availability in hydro-generation in
the country’s overall electricity energy management
system for better system stability and also economy
over a long time, the gathering of momentum has not
been as per expectations.

e Hydro developments have longer gestation period and
a greater risk and require a relatively long tenure
financing at much higher financing cost.

e The planning and development of hydro projects is site
specific and Custom Engineered involving an
assessment of all natural conditions.

e Also of concern, is the often held demonstrations by
vested groups and activists to sensationalize making
of large hydro projects by raising various environmental,
submergence, land acquisition, resettlement and
rehabilitation issues which can be settled by mutual
appreciation of issues and concerns within practicality
of implementation under prevalent local conditions.
Land acquisition has been experienced to be the most
time consuming as well as agitation prone activity.

e Interstate river water disputes are important area
of concern. Their settlement being pre-requisite
to achieve the total basin development under
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streamlined and integrated manner. This is
another area which is experiencing to be extremely
complex, time consuming and litigation prone at
multiple levels.

e Quite often — hydro projects are delayed due to
inadequate allocation of funds to individual project,
adoption of outmoded and less mechanized
construction methodology, inadequacies in construction
coupled with few geological surprises and related
accidents, disturbed law & order situation and vested
interferences.

lll. Segment wise Review

The Corporation is engaged in the business of construction
and operation of power projects/Stations. NHPC has also
taken a number of consultancy assignments with various
organizations in the country. The actual achievement in
2001-2002 was Rs.171.80 Million against the target
of Rs. 110.0 Million provided in MOU signed with Ministry
of Power

The following projects were executed on turnkey /deposit
work basis during the year and progress of the projects
is as under :

e Kalpong H.E. Project (5.25 MW) Andaman & Nicobar
Islands : All the three Units have been commissioned
in August, 2001 and are running satisfactorily. The
project was handed over to Andaman & Nicobar
Administration.

e Kurichu H.E. Project (60 MW) Bhutan : As stated
in last year’s report Unit-l, Il & Il were synchronized
during August & September, 2001 and now they are
running satisfactorily. Unit-IV has also been
commissioned on 29" May, 2002 against the scheduled
time of December, 2002,

Concrete Dam - 5.25 MW Kalpong Power Station (Andaman & Nicobar Islands)




Iv. 3riaRes iz ggfoai den S9! gaferar

B = HATAIHeD SR HTT b, HATE] b eeta™
SUANT q2AT I GATdl SIdIaror T S & rurer
& wsrgdrR! vaiw frize ggfat wnfia @ &) fm
e Yorgdg Aif, fRenfider qen wfeard €1 e qramer
H g ofierdl @t swemerdr #§ aridRe orETaden B
Uh Yrh U &1 Ueb argwifies g 3w @ fafre
wrt A R faf=r afReisrsit, duas sriferr qer dfia
Fratedl @ Pl w0 d e dan g

IR praiars Fewe F ga Fewd ded B yw dradm
ogTrite it araRe oraradlen Rael qur ariaRes
fri=or ugfort @ waiear & wflen el 21

100,000 WETE I B B AUS ded T Bl TS
AT 31Tl 25 Nt W fawRr @ | r@uv wRqd
Hedl &l Fm A qadl Mo (2002-07) #4357 AAMTATE
AT 999 @1 Al gars 21 Ao 3 Rigidd:
314660 fafera wyy @1 aFfam amdes < & fow
TEAd 8 T & R A R SN g1 asiery wmef|
142000 faferas &1 @nm Sl Al Ao @Y ger #
300 wfrera @ afg 2l

VIS s @ way d At fReaes
aeht =t

e fRere=

ad 2001-2002 & SR T BT Pl HREAR 13496
fafera vy o e e, Ol W oerr, fadr
THRl b U @rawer ¥ dun yafafy TR srHa
B D T 39S T e ad & 4434 ffers
VYYD A B Gl § g9 aY He-uvard 4709 fAfera
BUY I AW AR & AT, 2002 P GG 9§ & forg
o foa af & @ &) o J e 275 fafes
¥y 3rfere el

ranfora aRATeHEST A s

ad 2001-2002 @ XM, YFYANE gRaGEE 7 9470
faferam gfre @ Scured wey @) gerr 9 8912.29 fifera
gfie faga o1 Sae B R, ware, TR
AT I IR I & Wy A IR Sl B 37T i
vdrg e fire oreRiel & wur dew | 821.4 faferms
e w9 gl 39 veR IRefud Sare afka g
Iare 9733.69 fAferas gfiie o1 Wi dlew & 2.78 ufie
31fores B

Gdleld § @il Iaared el @ e gadie @ forg
92.00 WfdRId & dlex @1 o1 H IRA(AD T GABIDH
96.86 Wfdurd o1 S @ I 4.86 wferd s &1 gw

IV. Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

The Company has established adequate control
systems to help in achieving operational efficiency,
optimum utilization of resources and effective
monitoring thereof and compliance of law. The
Corporation has a well defined organization structure,
delegation of powers and documented policy,
guidelines and manuals. There is separate division of
Internal Audit headed by Senior Officer at Corporate
Office. A professional team regularly conducts audit
of various Projects, Liaison and Regional Offices
located in various parts of the Country.

A qualified Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
comprising non functional Directors reviews the
internal audit reports and the adequacy of internal
control systems.

V. Outlook

A wide untapped potential of more than 100,000 MW
provides ample opportunities for development in the
next 25 years. The Corporation has planned a capacity
addition of 4357 MW in X plan (2002-07). The Planning
Commission has in principle agreed for tentative
allocation of Rs. 314660 Million out of which net
budgetary support by Govt. of India will be Rs. 142000
Million an increase of 300% as compared to IX plan.

VI. Discussion on financial Performance with Respect
to Operational Performance

Financial Performance

The turnover of the Corporation during the year
2001-2002 was Rs.13496 million and your company
after providing depreciation, interest on loans,
financing charges and allowing prior period adjustment
made a net profit, after tax, of Rs.4709 million
compared to the previous year's profit of Rs. 4434
million. The profit for the year ended March 2002,
was higher than the profit in the previous year by
about Rs. 275 million.

Performance of Projects in Operation

During the year 2001-2002, NHPC projects generated
8912.29 MUs against generation target of 9470 MUs.
In respect of Baira Siul, Salal, Tanakpur and Uri
power stations, generation was less by 821.4 MUs
than targeted due to poor inflow of water and grid
constraints. Thus total generation including deemed
generation was 9733.69 MUs, which is higher than
the target by 2.78%.

Against the target of 92.00% for capacity index of all
the generating units in operation, the actual capacity
index was 96.86%, which is 4.86% more than the
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target. The overall capacity utilization (based on design
energy) of NHPC projects was 95.58% during this

year.

Projectwise Performance

The project wise breakup of targets, actual
generation, capacity utilization (based on design
energy) is given below for the year 2001-2002.
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Concrete Dam - 300 MW Chamera Project, Stage-ll
(Himachal Pradesh)
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1.0 ON GOING PROJECTS

Dul Hasti H.E. Project (390 MW) J&K : During the
year under review, the progress of work remained
satisfactory except HRT which suffered due to adverse
geological strata and heavy seepage of water
encountered in the tunnel. All Hydro Electro
Mechanical works except wet testing have been
completed. The 9.638 Kms of excavation in HRT out

100 B4, ﬂiﬂlﬂﬁl‘é@ RRerafiae - 390 A1, gaﬁﬁ el (] @ )

400 kV Gas Insulated Switchgear - 390 MW Dul Hasti Project (J&K)

of total length of 10.6 Km has been achieved by
August, 2002 and concrete lining is in progress .The
work is being expedited to complete it by
September, 2003. The work of desilting basin-Il is
also nearing completion. The project is scheduled for
commissioning by December, 2003.

Dhauliganga H.E. Project (280 MW) Uttaranchal :
In the dam area, the hill slope treatment and rock
slope excavation above EL 1351, dam embankment
placement and Cut Off Wall concreting are in
progress.The Cut Off Wall work remained stand still
almost for a month from 08.06.02 to 5.07.02 as foreign
experts left the site in view of Indo- Pak Tension.
Excavation of Intake Tunnel | & Il and desilting basins
| & 11 (Pilot & Slashing) and Pilot Excavation of Pressure
shaft-1l and Surge shaft has been completed. Chamber
Excavation of DB-1 has also been completed and
DB-2 is in progress. 82.8% of Head Race Tunnel
excavation and 72% of Tail Race open excavation
has been completed. Transformer Cavern has been
excavated ahead of Schedule by one year. The works
at Power House, Draft Tube manifold and Tail Race
Tunnel have been going on ahead of schedule.
Erection of Draft Tube of Unit —4 has been completed.
The project is scheduled for completion in
March, 2005.

Chamera H.E. Project Stage-Il (300 MW) H.P.: The
excavation of HRT and TRT has been completed
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qﬁrg-\r . ot RUE & veara, sRareET @ fore e Manipur : Since last report, no work could be taken
i up due to non-availability of security coverage for the
AT B Sl q1 YR/mad afdyfi o aifaE
W T U O W B GEEnal & BRI B T Project and due to problems in non-finalisation of
frem o\ WA TR BN @R AT 1Y land/crop compensation. The stay order granted by
T 9= WW ORI W W AT the Hon’ble High Court, Guwahati on the petition filed
' by affected villagers has been vacated. Necessary
GRS T 2 wed Aty A=y qRarsr
P Wf%mfiﬁfém ﬁgli ﬁ- %qw;g Ry arrangement for accommodation of security personnel
5 o8 I ¥ to be deployed for road construction works/ other
STaTR forg onawas araver o TR PR project works are yet to be made available by the
RT & S 99 B Govt. of Manipur.
Saa oIl & &R Saed @ affd are @ In view of increased cost of generation due to above
AR URAHT b fAeed & Aty @) Wer g circumstances, the decision for execution of the project
e HY <7 W@ 2 is being reviewed by Government.
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e Parbati H.E. Project Stage-ll (800 MW) H.P:
Infrastructure work of Roads and Bridges is going on
in full swing. Private land acquisition under three
valleys has been completed. Recently PIB has given
its recommendation for taking investment decision.
The contracts for Civil & Hydro mechanical works for
diversion Tunnel and part HRT, HRT and associated
work and Jiwa Nallah and Associated Work have
been finalized and shall be awarded on receipt of
Investment approval.

2.0 STATUS OF NEW
PROJECTS/SCHEMES

PROJECTS IN
ARUNACHAL
PRADESH

e Upper Siang Project
(11000MW)

The Stage-l site clearance
from Ministry of Environment
and Forest(MOEF) has been
received. The preparation of
Feasibility Report is to be
taken after hydro-metrological
data is available from China.

e Lower Siang Project
(1700MW)

The Stage-| clearance from
MOEF has been received. The

RO & forg Wil wra &
TE 81 9 A el A
IFihS W A B D BRI
Furerdr Rae dar @ @
il
IR AR e (2000 wmae), fAfsa R
AT (1000 #mare), fafse gamRnd aRarsm
(1600 HTTaTE).

Ararar RulE IR & ot 12§ den aiftifue ragridan
B AT B &b foy RAE wara faega wifernor &t
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(CRIB )

fgfer @ wifa w1600 Wmare YaraRd ffder uidmm

Drilling work in progress at 1600 MW Subansiri Middle
Project (Arunachal Pradesh)

Feasibility Report could not
be prepared for want of
hydro-metrological data from
China.

Upper Subansiri Project (2000 MW), Middle Siang
Project (1000MW), Middle Subansiri Project
(1600 MW).

The Feasibility Report has been prepared and submitted
to CEA for assessing its Commercial viability.

Lower Subansiri Project (2000MW)

The DPR is under scrutiny of CEA for Techno-economic
clearance. Stage-l estimate amounting to Rs. 409.10
Million to cover expenditure on development of
infrastructure, land acquisition has been sanctioned by
Ministry of Power. The project is in the process of taking
up development of infrastructure, after the Hon'ble
Supreme Court has given the permission for dereservation
of Tale Wild Life Sanctuary, which is coming under
submergence partly. The project is scheduled for
commissioning in March, 2010.
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PROJECTS IN JAMMU & KASHMIR

Kishenganga Project (330MW)

The CEA has informed that the project is not commercially
viable even after considering the additional benefits from
all downstream projects to be accrued upon construction
of this project.

Uri-ll Project (280MW)

Stage-ll estimates amounting to Rs. 382.50 Million to
cover expenditure on development of infrastructure, land
acquisition and additional Survey & Investigation to update
DPR has been approved. The project is in the process
of taking up proposed works. The project is scheduled
to start in August, 2004 after getting necessary clearances
and construction period would be 4% years from the start
of active construction.

Nimoo Bazgo Project (30MW)

The Stage-l estimate amount of Rs.29.90 Million for
formulation of DPR has been recommended by CEA.
Survey & Investigation for preparation of Feasibility report
is under progress and is expected to be completed by
May, 2003. Site clearance for Stage-l has been received
from Ministry of Environment & Forest.

Chutak Project (18MW)

Funds for stage-| activities have been released by Ministry
of Power. Site clearance (Stage-l) has also been received
from Ministry of Environment &Forest. The work on Survey
& investigation has been taken up for preparation of
Feasibility Report, which is expected to be completed by
May, 2003.

Bursar Project (1020MW)

CPIB requested CEA to examine the viability of the project.
CEA has submitted its report recommending Commercial
viability of the Project. MOE&F has given Stage-ll site
clearance and has asked NHPC/J&K Govt. to get the
approval of Hon’ble Supreme Court in respect of
Kishtwar High Altitude National Park before execution of
the Project. The project is scheduled to start in January,
2005 after necessary clearances are received and to
commission by year 2010 as per milestone fixed by the
Ministry of Power.

Pakal Dul Project (1000MW)

This Project is planned for XI Five Year Plan. The Stage-
estimate amounting to Rs. 386.60 Million to cover
expenditure on development of infrastructure, land
acquisition, additional survey and investigation to update
DPR has been sanctioned by Ministry of Power, subject
to Stage-ll site clearance, from MOE&F. The MOE&F has
given Stage-ll site clearance and asked NHPC / J&K
Govt. to get approval of Hon'ble Supreme Court in respect
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of Kishtwar High altitude National park before execution
of the Project. The project is scheduled to start from
January, 2005 after necessary clearances are received
and to be commissioned in March, 2010 as per milestone
fixed by MOP.

Sewa-ll Project (120MW)

Stage-Il estimates amounting to Rs. 449.2 Million to cover
expenditure on development of infrastructure, land
acquisition, additional survey and investigation to update
DPR has been sanctioned by MOP. The DPR has been
submitted to CEA for vetting and project is Scheduled for
commissioning in February, 2007 as per milestone fixed
by MOP.

PROJECTS IN HIMACHAL PRADESH
Parbati-l Project (750MW)

Application for according stage-l site clearance was
rejected by MOE&F.
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Downstream view of Dam Site - Parbati Project (Himachal Pradesh)

Parbati-lll Project (520MW)

The Commercial viability has been issued by CEA.
Topographical survey of dam, reservoir and power house
has been completed. The cost estimates has been
approved by Government for stage-ll activities at
Rs. 237.70 Million.

Chamera-lll (231 MW)

The Commercial viability has been established by CEA
and site clearance (Stage-1&ll) has been received from




(=RO-| @2 1) ure @ TS 2 Mendd) wfafy grr awo-n @
forg 288 fafer sug @ e @1 srgAifed @ fRan T
2 QPR B JT B v gderor aen iw By qen
g Rera o i w2

qfgrm dmrer § aRASET

e o 39 - 1 (132 ATETe)

AT g1 T S 9 AN B o arforfues eraeriar
YeH BR & TS & | Th-at-2nfis wiaf @ forg Siftems Wigy
BT I B TS © AT IO T | B AU e wrgpia
et B TS 2| g gadl taady e § e @ fag
Tt Bl

dan & 9 =R- IV (200 ATETE)

W0 grr T A 7 TROT - |V Bl aiforfoue @ragrian
YaM &) € TS & TTRT U4 a9 HATerd NI TRl B
forg zeret Wiepfe v 78 @ ¢ § w®ifS g9 wReT @
foregres & weTear awroia sraRvd wifad @ ve ol e
aRarerT Roé darR @ o1 & 8l

BRABT R (125 WER)

WU 7 gfa fpan & f5 aRalisrn aiftife s d egaerd
T8 ¥ et W A 39 @aer a9 n @& fog arr @
EHR @) GHTaTIR BT U o S @ 2| faegd wErer
gR1 Frad oedl & AR R @1 TRed! dadi
Ao # yof 2 FeiRa gl

HERTS, § qRASHTE
/| TRT - | (18 WIMETE)

RO I Bl WY 1 argeifid v fan o qer fagd
Harerg g fAfdrai et Sl @ o € 725 BRI Py
I Y & ST 8 & HROT QAR Ud a HaATerd |
W WP (A1) ueH TE Bl gl

3

X

MOE&F. The Stage-ll estimate has been approved by
Committee of PIB for Rs.288 Million. Survey & Investigation
work for preparation of DPR and infrastructure
development works are in progress.

PROJECTS IN WEST BENGAL
Teesta Low Dam-lil (132MW )

Commercial viability for Teesta Low Dam Stage-lll has
been accorded by CEA. The DPR has been submitted
to CEA for Techno-Economic clearance and site clearance
for stage -1 & Il is also available The project is proposed
to be commissioned in X Five year plan.

Teesta Low Dam Stage-IV (200 MW)

Commercial viability for Teesta Low Dam Stage-IV has
been accorded by CEA. Site clearance Stage-Il by MOE&F
is not available as the Mahananda Wild Life Sanctuary
is getting affected due to execution of this project. Detailed
Project Report is under preparation.

Farakka Barrage (125MW)

CEA informed that the project is commercially unviable.
Possibilities to reduce the cost to make it commercially
viable are being explored. As per the milestones fixed by
Ministry of Power, the project is scheduled to be completed
in XI Five year plan.

PROJECTS IN MAHARASHTRA
Bav Stage - | (18 MW)

Stage-| estimates were recommended by CEA and
MOP is yet to release funds. MOE&F has not given site
clearance (Stage-l) due to submergence of 725 ha
of Agricultural land.

qra IRATST (HERI)

Bav Project (Maharashtra)
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Bav Stage - Il (37 MW)

CEA recommended stage-| estimates for Bav-Il separately.
Ministry of Power has been requested to release the
funds for the same. Site Clearance (stage-1) has been
accorded by MOE&F. Feasibility Report has been
submitted to CEA for assessing of commercial viability.
The project is proposed to be commissioned in XI Five
year Plan.

PROJECTS IN KARNATAKA

Upper Krishna (810MW)

Upper Krishna project with existing water availability may
not be commercially viable till Govt. of Karnataka agrees
to release additional discharge from Narayanpur Dam as
requested by NHPC. The project has also not been
accorded stage-| site clearance by MOE&F. These
problems may take time to settle. Therefore project is
likely to be commissioned only in X| Plan.

Cauvery Sivasamudram (270MW)

Proposal for Stage-l for investigation and preparation of
pre-feasibility report was submitted to CEA. As per
suggestions of CEA, necessary investigation for the
scheme having intake on the left limb (in NHPC proposal)
could be undertaken as a part of the Stage-Il investigation.
Site clearance stage-l has been accorded by MOE&F.
NHPC has requested MOP to approve MOU to be signed
between NHPC and State Government and issue order
under section - 18 A of Electricity Supply Act 1948 for
implementation of the Project by NHPC. CEA has informed
that the Stage-ll proposal of Sivasamudram project will
be considered after interstate clearance only.

SMALL HYDRO PROJECTS

The agreements for Kambang and Sippi Small HE Projects
were signed with the Government of Arunachal Pradesh
on 16™ Jan.02. The Contract for Civil works and Electro-
mechanical works / Hydro-mechanical works for these
projects stand awarded. The work is going on in full swing
and all efforts are being made to commission the projects
within the contractual period

The DPR for 4X3 MW Halaipani Small Hydro Project has
been prepared and accepted by Government of Arunachal
Pradesh. MNES has also sanctioned a capital subsidy of
Rs. 225 million for this project .Pre—qualification of the
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contractors have been completed and now drawings /
specification are being prepared so that bids for the Civil
and Electro-mechanical/Hydro-mechanical works can be
issued.

DEVELOPMENT OF GEOTHERMAL

NHPC is making all efforts for the development of
geothermal energy in India for which it has been appointed
as nodal agency by MNES. Ranking of potential
Geothermal fields has been completed for the first time
in India. Pre- feasibility report of top four ranked fields has
also been completed. Work for installation of 1MW
Geothermal Power Plant at the Tattapani Geothermal Fields
shall be taken up on top priority as soon as its estimate
of Rs. 265 million ( approx) is approved by Ministry of Non
conventional Energy Sources (MNES).

CONSULTANCY

NHPC has taken up a number of consultancy assignments
with various organizations in the country. The actual
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achievement in 2001-2002 was Rs.171.80 Million against
the target of Rs 110.0 Million provided in MOU signed with
Ministry of Power.

DOMESTIC BORROWINGS

Your Corporation continued with its policy of substituting
the high cost debts with cheaper debts. During the year
under report, the Corporation has pre-paid the Government
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of India loan amounting to Rs.4300 million by issuing
Bonds at a rate of interest 9.55% per annum, after obtaining
AA + rating from CRISIL which indicates high safety of
timely payment of interest and principal. This
exercise has saved approximately Rs. 220 million
per annum.

As informed in our last report, LIC has sanctioned Line
of Credit of Rs. 25000 million to your Corporation. With
the increased liquidity in the market and down trend of
interest rate, the Corporation has approached LIC to further
reduce the minimum rate of interest which has been
agreed at 10.50% per annum.

The Corporation has also tied up with different bankers
for medium term loans amounting to Rs.5000 million to
meet its working capital requirement.

Besides arranging the funds, the Corporation has
discharged all its committed liability towards interest as
well as principal to Bondholders and Financial Institutions
well in time without any default.

EXTERNAL BORROWINGS

The Corporation has negotiated and finalized an untied
credit of Japanese Yen equivalent to 150 million USD with
Deutsche Bank AG under NEXI, Untied Credit Insurance
scheme for financing the expenditure for the construction
of Teesta HE Project-Stage-V. The Corporation has also
taken up with JBIC through Government of India for
approval of third tranche of the loan for financing the
expenditure on Dhauliganga H.E. Project. Two tranches
of the same loan were earlier approved by JBIC for this
project.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation Ltd. is
a Joint Venture Company between NHPC and Govt. of
Madhya Pradesh with NHPC holding at least 51% of the
equity . The Company is presently engaged in execution
of Indira Sagar Project (ISP) 1000MW and Omkareshwar
Project (OSP) 520MW on ownership basis. During the
year, Union Cabinet granted ex-post facto approval to the
execution of ISP and updated its cost estimate at
September, 2000 price level.

Indira Sagar Project (ISP) 1000 MW

The work of concrete Dam and Power House is going on
at its full swing. The Rehabilitation work of Project Affected
Families (PAFs) is being expedited. In total 3031 families
have been shifted, 2461 plots have been developed and
are ready for allotment. The balance plots are also being
developed.
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Further, work relating to Diversion of Railway Lines,
relocation of monuments like Shiv Mandir at Badkeshwar
and Ghisar Chhatri is also under progress. Efforts are
being made to complete the project within the scheduled
time.

Omkareshwar Project (OSP) 520 MW

The techno-economic clearance of the project has been
transferred in the name of this Joint Venture Company
and an updated cost estimates have been approved by
CEA. The power purchase agreement has also been
signed with Govt. of Madhya Pradesh.

Pending CCEA'S approval, ICBs tenders for execution of
OSP on turnkey basis have been floated. The project is
scheduled to be completed by March, 2007.

Material Development in Human
Resources Management

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Human Resource philosophy is to align our HR policies
to achieve organizational goals to motivate empowered
employees to respond to the emerging challenges and
opportunities of competitive business environment.

NHPC believes in the people and their development.
It encourages training, development, and education
activities. This results in making an employee a matured
individual, effective performer, useful member of
organisation and better human being.

Training & HRD Division conducted 24294 mandays of
training against the target of 8000 Mandays. These training
Programmes were conducted throughout the year for
workmen, fresh recruits (Junior Engineer, Supervisors
etc), Middle, Senior Level of Executives etc. covering
areas like Induction Training, Management Development,
Project Management, Information Technology, Quality
Management etc.

Apart from above Programmes, the Division also
conducted two Conferences in New Delhi .

i) “International Conference and Business Meet on Non
Fossil Fuel Generation”

ii) “National Seminar on Dam Safety”

Beside upgrading Knowledge and Skills of the present
Staff, the Corporation has recruited 1202 personnel from
various fields to augment its manpower requirement for
achieving the ambitious target set out in Corporate
plan 2012,

STAFF WELFARE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the period under review, the Corporation signed
an Agreement with the unions for wage revision of 8748
workmen. 103 employees availed the benefit of Voluntary
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Retirement Scheme and payment was made through its
own internal resources i.e. without assistance from the
National Renewal Fund.

During the year under report, Industrial relations were
cordial and harmonious at all the Power Stations/ Projects/
Units and there was no loss of mandays.

SPORTS AND CULTURAL ACTIVITIES

During the year, NHPC hosted Power Sector Athletic
meet at Jawahar Lal Nehru Stadium, New Delhi in the
month of March, 2002. The female Team of NHPC was
adjudged as the best among the teams participated in the
category. NHPC teams also participated in Cricket,
Kabaddi, Volley Ball, Bridge and Chess Tournament
organised by other Power Sector Undertakings under
the aegis of Power Sports Control Board.

Smt. Jayawanti Mehta, Hon'ble Minister of State for Power giving away prizes

at the Athletic meet hosted by NHPC
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Our Culture is our Identity. The Corporation recognizes
the role of culture in promotion of self esteem and self
identity. Therefore it organises Cultural Programmes
together with NHPC Ladies Welfare Association on NHPC
Day, New Year’s day and Holi at Corporate Office and at
its Projects/ Stations. Cultural Programmes are also
organised on Independence Day, Republic day and other

occasions at Projects/Stations.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The views and futuristic statement contained in this report
are the perception of the Management and subject to
certain risks and uncertainty that could cause actual results
to differ from those reflected in such statements. Reader
should carefully review the other information in this report
and in the Company’s periodic reports. The company
undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any
of these futuristic statement whether as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise.
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ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The accounts of the Corporation are prepared under
the historical cost convention using the accrual
method of accounting.

Interest/Surcharge charged from customers are
recognized as income on receipt or when there
is reasonable certainty of collection.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition/
construction. In cases where final settlement of bills
with contractors is pending, but the asset is complete
and ready for use, capitalisation is done on estimated
basis subject to necessary adjustment in the year
of final settlement. Contribution, if any, received
from outside agencies, towards fixed assets are
reduced from cost of the fixed asset.

Fixed Assets created on land not belonging to the
Corporation are included under fixed assets.

Payments made provisionally towards compensation
and other expenses relatable to land are treated
as cost of land.

Assets procured/created in projects on grants-in-
aid/agency or deposit basis are not included in the
assets as ownership does not vest with the
Corporation.

Construction equipments declared surplus are
shown at lower of book value and net realisable
value.

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Projects under commissioning and other capital
work-in-progress are carried at cost. In respect of
Projects under construction, incidental and
attributable expenses including interest and
depreciation on fixed assets in use during
construction are carried as part of Incidental
Expenditure During Construction to be allocated
on major immovable Project Assets other than Land
and infrastructural facilities, on commissioning of
the Project.
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3.2 Expenditure on maintenance, up gradation etc. of

common public facilities in projects under
construction is charged to ‘Incidental Expenditure
During Construction’.

DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

Premium on lease hold land is amortised over the
period of lease.

Depreciation on Power Stations for which tariff stands
notified under CERC notification No.L-7/25(1) 2001-
CERC dated 26.3.2001 is provided on Straight Line
Method as per rates prescribed by CERC in the
said notification. In other cases Depreciation is
provided on Straight Line Method, as per rates
notified under the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 from
time to time. Further, assets valuing Rs.5,000/- or
less purchased during the year and those with similar
W.D.V. (excluding immovable assets) at the
beginning of the year are depreciated fully during
the year. In respect of assets where the rates are
not prescribed under the said Act/CERC notification
dated 26.03.2001 (as the case may be), the rates
as prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956 are adopted. Depreciation is provided
from the year following the year in which the assets
become available for use.

In respect of amounts capitalised during the year
on account of foreign exchange fluctuation,
depreciation is provided prospectively over the
residual useful life of the assets.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are intended for long term and carried
at cost.

INVENTORIES

Stores & spares are valued at weighted average
cost except spares of imported surplus construction
equipments which are valued at lower of cost and
net realisable value. Scrap is valued at net realisable

value,

Loose tools issued during the year are charged
to consumption account where cost of individual
items is Rs. 5,000/- or less and in other cases
written off in 5 yearly equated installments.

Stores issued for operation and maintenance at
Power Stations but lying unused at site at the year
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end are evaluated at engineering estimates and
taken as stores.

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

Miscellaneous expenditure of the project is written
off over a period of five years after start of commercial
operation.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at
exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currency
are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on
the last day of the accounting year. Exchange
differences arising due to repayment or restatement
of liabilities relating to fixed assets is adjusted in
the carrying amount of the respective fixed assets
where capitalised or carried as part of Capital Work-
in-progress where the asset is under construction.
Gain or loss arising out of translation/conversion
in other cases is transferred to Profit & Loss Account
in case of Power Station and to Incidental
Expenditure During Construction in case of projects
under construction.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Provision for gratuity, leave encashment and post-
retirement Medical Health Scheme is made on
actuarial valuation basis every year.

REVENUE

Sale of energy is accounted for as per tariff
notified by Government of India/Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission. In case of
Power Station where tariff is not notified, sales
are billed on provisional rates worked out based
on the parameters and method adopted by the
appropriate authority. Recovery/refund towards
foreign currency variation in respect of foreign
currency loans and recovery towards income
tax are accounted for on year to year basis.

b. Incentives/Disincentives are recognised as per
tariff notifications. In case of Power Station where
tariffs have not been notified, incentives are
recognized provisionally on assessment of the
likelihood of acceptance of the same.

c. Adjustments arising out of finalisation of global
accounts, though not material, are effected in
the year of respective finalisation.
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d. Advance against depreciation given as a
component of tariff in the initial years to facilitate
repayment of loans is reduced from Sales and
considered as deferred income to be included
in Sales in subsequent years.

Revenue from Contract Works on Cost Plus/ Deposit/
Turnkey basis is recognised on %age of completion
method as under:

Progress Recognition

of Work of Revenue
a) upto 66.67% Nil
b) above 66.67 to 90% 80%
¢) above 90% 100%

Losses including those anticipated in the contracts
are recognised immediately. Provision for
contingencies is made in such cases and to such
extent as is considered necessary to cover any
claims that may arise during the defect liability period.

In respect of Project Management/Consultancy
Contracts, revenue is recognized based on the terms
of agreement and the quantum of work done under
the contract.

Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.

ALLOCATION OF CORPORATE OFFICE
EXPENSES

Corporate Office Expenses are allocated as under :

a. On Power Station @ 1% of Sale of Energy
for the year excluding taxes & duties.

b. In case of construction contract works awarded
to and executed by the Corporation @ 5% of
the project expenditure incurred during the year.

c. The balance expenditure is allocated to
construction projects in the ratio of net capital
expenditure incurred during the year.

SELF INSURANCE

0.5% p.a. of Gross Block of Power Station as on
the date of Balance Sheet is transferred to Self
Insurance Reserve Account on year to year basis
by charge to Profit & Loss Account. Reserve so
created will be utilised for losses of Assets for
specified contingencies.
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MISCELLANEOUS

Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed
but not certified are not provided for, pending
inspection and acceptance by the Corporation,

Power supplied from Power Stations to Projects
under construction is charged as per normal tariff.

Prepaid expenses and prior period expenses/income
of items of Rs.50,000/- and below are charged to
natural heads of accounts.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs attributable to the Fixed Assets
during construction/renovation & modernisation are
capitalised. Other borrowing costs are recognised
as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

TAXES ON INCOME

Taxes on income for the current period is determined
on the basis of taxable income under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences
between the accounting income and taxable income
for the year and quantified using the tax rates and
laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent there
is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets can be realized. Deferred Tax Recovery
Adjustment Account is credited/debited to the extent
tax expense is chargeable from the Beneficiaries
in future years on actual payment basis.
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A . 31 ®rd, 2002 &

SCHEDULE AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002

31 ®r™, 2001 &1

AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2001

faftat & s
SOURCES OF FUNDS
e ot Aftwi
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
fear it
Share Capital 1 52931
fewan gft s
Share Capital deposit 6268
gfdadt & g Ay YR WaHR @ [y
Government of India Fund adjustable to equity 4258
Rfara g aifdrey
Reserves and Surplus 2 25985 89442
ELREIbn
LOAN FUNDS 3
ARfErE =T
Secured Loans 37449
SFRf&T o
Unsecured Loans 24723 62172

TEEN & q&l qadR

Fertt e wu | wa

INCOME RECEIVED IN ADVANCE ON ACCOUNT

OF ADVANCE AGAINST DEPRECIATION 6484

IR &Y
DEFERRED TAX
g IR &y e
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 11329
Less : Deferred Tax recoverable 11329 =
158098
ffert &1 Swm
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
R tofm @
FIXED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
R gREuRmd
Fixed Assets 4
THA =D
Gross Block 81135
b REN]

Depreciation 15267

Y& <l

Net Block 65868
=1e] oI bl

Capital Work in Progress 5 57438 123306

o=
INVESTMENTS 6 19272
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6799



31 €, 2002 & Jo=-UH
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2002
(ffera= $UY) (Rs. in millions)

IR . 31 #rd, 2002 B 31 W, 2001 &
SCHEDULE AS AT AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

e Refafai, o @ S
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES 7

A1 e

Inventories 837 904

vfer st unfy w

Contract Work in Progress i 18

fafaer e

Sundry Debtors 12715 19825

THE T 9 99

Cash and Bank Balances 5417 2206

I eyl

Other Current Assets 1357 548

=0T q i

Loans and Advances 2487 22824 1827 25328
HETY : Hle] SAA q WIaem
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions 8

LRI

Liabilities 4161 3206
qraem-
Provisions 3163 7324 3480 6686
3 e aRwafoai
NET CURRENT ASSETS 15500 18642
fafdy @<t
(@€ @RI A1 ARSI A @5t 7S @t Aar aw)

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 9 20 98
(To the extent not written off or adjusted) e
ol T HIRE SAATSi
q¥ fewforai
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND 17
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

ST 1 9 17 T 3R orar Aifqi ol

@1 31fT of g

Schedule 1 to 17 and Accounting

Policies form integral part of the Accounts

158098 134903

FAN ¥l AR Bt der Rud & arquN
As per our report of even date attached
T B0, TS U8 B
For K.N. Goyal & Co.

S YdEeeH

Chartered Accouﬁtants

.79, A s T AR, T AirE W

K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R.NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
wrifler ufa e () Jemey g yae AR
Partner Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

WM / Place : WNIGEIG /Faridabad
faIi® / Dated : 24.08.2002




31 7/, 2002 & G a9 & forg oy 9 ' o
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2002

(fafer ¥9T) (Rs. in millions)

It 31 A, 2002 B 31 Wd, 2001 B
4. T ad @ fory [T ad @ farg
SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
3
INCOME
Sales 13496 13137
Less: Advance against depreciation 1286 12210 1338 11799
3B T WY
Contracts and Consultancy 10 1144 3102
I ;AT
Other Income 1 2200 2679
?H [ -
TOTAL INCOME 15554 17580
wd
EXPENDITURE
IaqTEd, YIIR @ 3T @Y
Generation, Administration and Other Expenses 12 1494 1294
Rl o1 giisifive @ feaam™
Employees’ Remuneration and Benefits 13 1998 1895
Depreciation 2355 2416
ans 9 g R
Interest and Finance charges 14 4395 4878
10242 10483

TV : HRUNE HATerd FEeat Bl yad @d
Less: Corporate office Management Expenses allocated to

) Fmfo @ < e wd

a) Incidental expenditure during construction 566 378
@) IB1 9 WHY T
b) Contract and consultancy Expenses 30 9646 115 9990
b1 Ud WY Ed
Contract and Consultancy Expenses 15 712 2659
74 3rafy qETEeH (I€)
Prior period adjustment (Net) 16 65 89
Pl .
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 10423 12738
af @ forg (@ )
Profit for the year (before tax) 5131 4842

PR B fou graem
Provision for Taxation

qle] B

Current Tax 422 408
eIl &

Deferred Tax 2198 .

Tery : AR PR AR A1 G

Less: Deferred Tax Recoverable Adjustment 2198 422 - 408




31 H/d, 2002 B GO a4 & o0 v a ' orE
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2002

(fafer ¥7Q) (Rs. in millions)

At 31 ATE, 2002 ® 31 AT, 2001 B
. |qAT T @ forw wATE a¥ @ forg
SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
B & qedd oIH
Profit after tax 4709 4434
fwer ot @ oraR 9
Balance as per last account 4137 8712
quey Remem Red I garifdd
Write back from Bonds redemption reserve - 2422
8846 15568
[GlERIEE
Appropriations -
AW Red @ gwdiawo
Transfer to General Reserve - 11100
TRATfAd ATHT
Proposed Dividend 500 300
B & fIq W@ (e w)
Provision for Income Tax (on Dividend) & 31
A o SR A 3iferey
Balance carried forward 8346 4137
8846 15568
QG qAT MBS it
¥ femfir
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND 17
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Y 1 W 17 T SR o o et
&1 =T 3 €
Schedule 1 to 17 and Accounting
Policies form integral part of the Accounts
BN g AR @l e Rurd & sraR
As per our report of even date attached
Hd B.UA. M s BuAt
For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
CRAGRIDC [EEERIGI IR, AW ArE TR
K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
HRfgR afea frews (fax) arege 9 ydu fows
Partner Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

®IF [ Place : TNIGHETG / Faridabad
fGi® / Dated : 24.08.2002




STRTA - 1 - IR Yl

Schedule - 1 - Share Capital

(frfem $99) (Rs. in millions)

31 °rd, 2002 BT 31 Hrd, 2001 B
AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
arfirgd
AUTHORISED
70000000 gfFadl IR (e a9 70000000)
1000/- 9T Ui IR
70000000 Equity Shares (Previous year 70000000} 70000 70000

of Rs. 1000/- each

frifa, arftes T uew
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

1000/- BUY Hfd IAX B X J Ul UET 52930547 sfaael I
(oo o 46144947) (379 A 6,29,629 IR e &

iR e Sl @ wRima @ forg amafeq #= fag v & S v TR @1
ATde Jwa & araar Ailie wiiea @ fau e mn 8)

52930547 Equity Shares (Previous year 46144947) of
Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up (Out of above, 6,29,529
Shares have been allotted for consideration other than
cash pursuant to contracts and one Share has been
allotted for part consideration other than cash.)

el

TOTAL

IR - 2 - ARfAE @ rfdrey

Schedule - 2 - Reserves and Surplus

52931 46144

52931 46144

(fferas vuY) (Rs. in millions)

31 Wrd, 2001 agrat Feldt 31 Wi, 2002
® 9 Calkii
BALANCE AS AT  ADDITIONS DEDUCTION BALANCE AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001 31ST MARCH, 2002
afara ot (R wiveufrai & fash)
Capital Reserve (Sale of Fixed Assets) 1 - - 1
qrvg Rgmem Rad
Bond Redemption Reserve 2654 = - 2654
Self Insurance Reserve 1399 386 1 1784
[ Rad
General Reserve 13200 9131 9131 13200
o T B o @ SR ey
Surplus as per Profit and Loss Account 4137 4209 - 8346
Gl
TOTAL 21391 13726 9132 25985




3R - 3 - kot fAferi

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(frfers $9Q) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 @ 31 AT, 2001 &1

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

JRfera ot

SECURED LOANS

dfvgw (sRadHta, sri=d)

BONDS (Non-convertible, Non-Cumulative)

afogd - i’ WS 1
BONDS - G SERIES *1

31 T, 2002 & A W Ufd<d 1000/~ BUY Gd
& o e (H¥a) WX 10 auT divgy

9% (Tax-Free) 10 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each
redeemable at Par on 31st March, 2002

qiusy - ‘g’ WS 1
(Wgae @)

BONDS - | SERIES *1
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

4 3, 2001 B WA W AR 1000/~ BIY TS
& 14 fed w7 Ty divsy

14% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 4th April, 2001

qiugy - S AN 2
(sgde wrE)
BONDS - J SERIES *2
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

1 fawwR, 2001 B T W UfIEA 1000/~ BUY UAE
® 13 wfaed W) 7 a9 dived

13% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 1st December, 2001

AeREY ¥ RAFIY, 2001 T T W 9T 1000/~ BUY TddH
@ 13.25 Hfoed W 7 ai divsw

13.25% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par from October to December 2001

15 3R 16 Ta1aY, 2001 P! A T AT 1000/~ ¥IY HAH
@ 9.25 ufrerd (Hvar) W) 7 ¥y divey

9.25% (Tax-Free) 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 15th and 16th November 2001

21 T[S, 2002 $I T W ARSI 1000/~ FIY UAH
@ 16.5% UfIed W) 7 99 divgy

16.5% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 21st July, 2002

= . 70
- # 8
- 500
= 1550
- 1000

250 250 250 3300




I - 3 - ko1 fAfei
Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(Frferas $99) (Rs. in millions)

31 HIH, 2002 &1

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 ATd, 2001 &

31ST MARCH, 2001

AS AT

qivgw - @ A 2
(Fgae wiwdie)
BONDS - K SERIES *2
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

1 37T, 2001 T AW W URIST 1000/~ TIY TRAD
@ 17.5 Hfaed W 5 qufy dfvgy

17.5% 5 Year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 1st August, 2001

30 fRyawR 2001 &1 wHew W ufieT 1000/~ UV UdH
@ 17.5 U W 7 q€ig vy

17.5% 7 Year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 30th September, 2001

qogy - Tor A 2
(WTge wRTHe)
BONDS - L SERIES *2
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

31 HId, 2004 H TS TR AT 1000/~ BIT TAH
@ 16 IR W 7 a¥fy drvew

16% 7 Year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 31.03.2004

31 A€, 2004 P T W TR 1000/- $IY T
@ 10.5 Hfdwd (HeqaR]) W 7 9 divgy

10.5% (Tax-Free) 7 Year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each
redeemable at Par on 31.03.2004

qiugd - T Wit 6
(Tgae ©RTE)
BONDS - M SERIES *6
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

07 SIM9d, 2007 BT FHE W HiI<A 100000/~ TUY Y@
@ 9.55 Tferd W 5 ¥t dfvgw

9.565% 5 Year Bonds of Rs. 100000/- each

redeemable at Par on 07.01.2007

70

633

510 1143

4300

300

500

633

510

800

1143



-

&

¥,

STREEN - 3 - o e

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fafera v9w) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 BT 31 |/, 2001 &
AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
sraferes For
TERM LOANS
d& afiw sfeam
Bank Of India *1 500 =
§& aliw gfgar 5
Bank Of India *5 410 =
d& 3w "ERTg
Bank Of Maharashtra *1 500 -
d@ 3T ABRIT, 2
Bank Of Maharashtra *2 1000 1000
BRI B 1
Canara Bank *1 2000 1000
B db 2
Canara Bank *2 857 1072
Hea da 3w sfear 2
Central Bank Of India *2 300 400
Heat d@ e gfsar 5
Central Bank of India *5 310 —
HRIRYA dF *2
Corporation Bank *2 1000 1000
BIGRTT STATHE WIg-d HRUANT for, =2
Housing Development Finance Corporation Lid. *2 36 52
BIHNT STATHE WIg-d HRAN o, *5
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. *5 310 -
aseiteseitans for. =2
ICICILd. *2 4000 4000
3T 7 4
Indian Bank *1 1000 1000
e e §& *1
Indian Overseas Bank *1 500 -
e aawits @ 2
Indian Overseas Bank *2 500 500
sefeae saauie §& o i «2
Industrial Development Bank Of India *2 3000 3000
AR Sitas A e e
Life Insurance Corporation of India *1 4000 4000
aRiea §5 3ife oA 2
Oriental Bank of Commerce *2 1000 1000
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3 - 3 - w1 fAfri
Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fafera™ ¥UT) (Rs. in millions)

31 HIE, 2002 &

AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 4, 2001 ®

AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2001

gore vs fie 9% 5
Punjab & Sind Bank *5
PEICIE N Col!

Punjab National Bank *1
Uod A9F dF 5

Punjab National Bank *5
we 4@ Ifn 2&wEs
State Bank Of Hyderabad *1
w®e 4@ Iifn 2&EIE 5
State Bank Of Hyderabad *5
we @ offw gfeam 5
State Bank Of India *5

we §® 3w gfem 2
State Bank Of India *2

We §6 AE R 1
State Bank Of Indore *1
YT @ 3w gfearen
State Bank Of Patiala *1
T B ATE ufearen 2
State Bank Of Patiala *2
e §B ATE ufearen 5
State Bank Of Patiala *5
W b TF TR
State Bank Of Saurashtra *1
gfie g3 e giear 1
Unit Trust Of India *1

dal A SRS golt | F#oT 3
Working Capital Demand Loan From Banks *3
d@l W Ahg SN *3
Cash Credit From Banks *3

P im0

Total Secured Loans

310

1000

470

600

160

770

2000

400

400

500

160

500

28493

2178

1085

37449

e a9 W e & oy <u 4749 fafera vy (Ao av 4758 fiferr wuy)

Due for repayment within one year Rs 4749 millions (Previous Year Rs 4758 millions)

2000

400

500

500 21424

2390

2796

31931



3t - 3 - kot (Ao
Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fAfer BUT) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 & 31 AT, 2001 BT
AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

SMRIEE kot

UNSECURED LOANS

YRA T¥GR A FH0T

LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 287 4397

3red 3rafdes Sl

SHORT TERM LOANS

& offp gfeam 4

Bank Of India *4 500 -
HRINTH 95 *4

Corporation Bank *4 500 -
e d@ 4

Indian Bank *4 # 400 -
we d& 3ffp gar 4

State Bank Of Indore *4 500 =
we dd i AR 4

State Bank Of Mysore *4 500 -
e g aiw gfearen 4

State Bank Of Patiala *4 400 -
wWe Jo 36 AN 4

State Bank Of Saurashtra *4 500 _
ey 9 fo. <4

The Vysya Bank Lid. *4
=l A =T

LOAN FROM OTHERS

HRA AIBN GRT TR

Guaranteed by Government of India

e Ul (@ ¥ dve weie 9@ fo)

West Lb (Formerly West Merchant Bank Ltd) 1015 1216
MEIREREIC

ABSEK 4048 4776
difés gaveiie d&

Nordic Investment Bank 2216 2357
Bifee pEldra 9.3, Wi

Credit Commercial DE France 6137 5097
Export Development Corporation 2156 1387
S da 3 $exea dlaifme-(qd # o€ duw) <o

Japan Bank of International Cooperation- (Formerly O.E.C.F.) Tranche-| 1787 1451
S §e 3 $eera dlafe-(qd § o €.W.uw.) <o

Japan Bank of International Cooperation- (Formerly O.E.C.F.) Tranche-II 2934 20293 1454 17738

3300 750 750
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I - 3 - o fAfei

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds
(ffera= ¥UU) (Rs. in millions)

31 9/, 2002 & 31 9, 2001 @Y

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

M

OTHERS

TR STeITHe HRUNIA

Export Development Corporation 843 1615
Pl AR 00 - o
Total Unsecured loan 24723 24500

us ¥ # gsierrht & forg 37 6378 fafer wuy (frwdl ad 3453 fAfer Buy)

Due for repayment within one year Rs. 6378 millions (Previous Year Rs. 3453 millions)

Fel FUT (STRIET 0T + SRIAT S01)

Total Loan (Secured loans + Unsecured loans) 62172 56431

e :

Note :

1. g e fegd aRETST TR @ g% S@w 3R WRI B Brea) uRuREl @ gl AHiie Jiis/dud IEHR TRI-gIR]
TR & M ¥ IR |

Secured by pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Chamera H.E. Project stage-| except for
Book Debts and Stores.

2. S wiel fagd uRESHl U & 5 Su ok R @1 viea) yRuuRil & dga amfie #iE/ds WEahe -
yHR & Aregd A R |

Secured by pari-passu charge through equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Uri H.E. Project stage-l except for Book
Debts and Stores.

*3. SSRI 9 3l U uw, umiial @ 9ot dud g TR |

Secured by hypothecation against Debters and O & M Stores.

*4. R ety @ifdy ofde gl

Unsecured short term credit facility.

*5. TN el faege aRarorT aver-i @t aReaREl @ gl Tmiie WICToT/dHS XEHY SRIE |
Secured by equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Chamera H.E. Project Stage-II.

+6. ¥ et fggd gRaSHT @ wRYTRET & oot dod @t gd el & el uRkivRedl @ gga Wi Arée/das ey
JTRfard |
Secured by equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Rangit H.E. Project subject to prior charge of Bankers against Books
Debts and Stores.
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At - 4 R aR=iufi

Schedule - 4 - Fixed Assets
(Fferas vuw) (Rs. in millions)

Ahel =i HRET g i
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
] Eru a
1420008 T W a0 | 14003 dfm R na2002@ | 32023 M0
fam | Description As at Additions’  Deductions/  As at As at  Forthe  Adjust: As at As al As al
142001 Adjustments  Adjustments 3132002 | 142001  year  ments* 3132002 | 31.3.2002 31.3.2001
weres i
Land Freehold 1103 443 13 1533 = = = - 1533 1103
Averes g
Land Leasehold 182 9 5 186 18 3 (1) 20 166 164
c 1—@
Land Unclassified 101 122 - 223 2 = = - 223 101
Buildings 7049 543 13 7579 | 1435 242 4) 1673 5906 5614
qsh 9 qal
Roads and Bridges 856 124 2 978 184 34 1 219 759 672
fmior <ds g aefe
Construction Plant and Machinery 519 21 23 707 285 44 (13) 316 391 234

ERICE N ERE R NIER]
Generating Plant and Machinery 19348 238 - 19586 | 3707 740 8 4455 | 15131 15641

TE-FEIM SUEN

Sub-Station Equipments 480 15 - 495 94 36 3 133 362 386
BEglfeid & (diY, eid anfa)

Hydraulic Works (Dams, Tunnels, etc.) 47529 376 3 47902 | 6206 1260 - 7466 | 40436 41323
Vehicles 254 4 3 292 125 52 (2 175 117 129
W, heTea 9 SUR

Furniture Fixture and Equipments 387 118 5 500 122 45 (1) 166 334 265
Transmission Lines 192 36 - 228 100 14 = 114 114 92
fafty uReufRmi/sueay

Miscellaneous Assets / Equipments 246 64 21 289 58 24 (2) 80 209 188
aififRes aifya Fmior d@e T aefd

Construction Plant And Machinery Declared Surplus 616 10 75 551 402 6 (44) 364 187 214
5000/- TUY T & G G B (RR gRegRmE

Fixed Assets of Minor Value Upto Rs. 5000/- 65 23 2 86 65 21 =~ 86 - -
Dl

Total 78927 2373 165 81135 12801 2521 (55) 15267 | 65868 66126
e ay

Previous year 77527 1636 236 78927 (10290 2517 (6) 12801 | 66126 67237

zo 36 fiferas way qd el W & wite &

*Includes Prior Period Adjustments of Rs. 36 millions
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RGN - 5 @] goitTl il

Schedule - 5 - Capital Work-in-Progress (faferar =uT) (Rs. in millions)

1.4.2001 al & af @ 31.3.2002
RW gt wURew SR Golled @
AS AT ADDITIONS ~ ADJUST-  CAPITALISED  AS AT
freRv1 | Description 142000  DURING THE  MENTS  DURING THE  31.3.2002
YEAR YEAR

&. famion s afa o=

A. CONSTRUCTION WORKS-IN-PROGRESS
[T, T qAT 3T WD

Survey, Investigation and Other Expenses 339 229 (94) - 474
wod, ffae Sofifafin @ don §ar

Buildings, Civil Engineering Works and Communications 912 2077 (375) 447 2167
TS AR qA

Roads and Bridges 430 361 (11) 92 688
grggiferd o, IV, 9, e 9 AR o9 d

Hydraulic Works, Barrages, Dams, Tunnels and Power Channel 8752 10537 (8228) 4 11057
Yod wrgten

Railway Siding 1 = - - 1
EELEE

Penstocks 204 = — = 204
SIRFET %eeE | WHE 7 we

Plant and Machinery in Generating Stations 6544 1223 = - 7767
fare[a TRy @ Wa-eEE SuE

Electrical Installations and Sub-Station Equipments 38 45 (1) 20 62
fafae uRwufoa

Miscellaneous Assets 4 7 1 4 8
Trunk Transmission Lines 3 145 - 9 139
fafrg &) sfa”

Exchange Rate Variation (26) 189 61 - 224
fomfor & SRm oRifTe @9

Incidental Expenditure During Construction 16471 4705 (310) 54 20812
Tl (@)

TOTAL (A) 33672 19518 (8957) 630 43603
(@) Tt Figaew & sidia fbar W YA

B. PROGRESSIVE PAYMENTS UNDER TURNKEY CONTRACTS 3436 8580
g (@)

TOTAL (B) 3436 8580

() dothma @d & ferg derfirai

C. ADVANCE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

AR (s Te)

Secured (Considered good) 1594 2649
SRUCRNCRIEERIS)

Unsecured {Considered good) 3356 1615
e ()

TOTAL (C) 4950 4264
(@) o Wer

(wdga g1 edifha Ty @rrd )

D. CONSTRUCTION STORES

(At cost as valued and certified by Management)

gifvre # ot i

Construction Material in Transit 1 7
Stores 1179 984
Fa ()

TOTAL (D) 1180 991
@cl (EH+U+’1+EI)

TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 43238 57438

76




IR - 5 @1 Irde-fwi & SR urifs W

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - Incidental Expenditure During Construction

(fafera S7T) (Rs. in millions)

31 HId, 2002 B! 31 ATE, 2001 B
ware a4 & ferw T a9 & fow
AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

wHRaAl w1 RsfAE a o
EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
a9, AAGY, WA q ™
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
g wiasy [fa 7 sfeem
(oo Wi afee)
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
(Including administration fee)
M b
Staft welfare expenses

2

Leave salary and pension contribution

HIHT 9 Y@
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
HdA
Buildings
g i SaR
Machinery and construction equipments
S|
Others

UITEH 9 31 @9
ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
fepvmar

Rent
™ T P
Rates and taxes

Electricity charges

Insurance

EIEICRCIES]

Travelling and conveyance

WG BRI q ared e W wd

Expenses on staff cars and inspection vehicles
g BF @l

Telephone, telex and postage

q Jdr
Advertisement and publicity
TRIHY AHIN

Foreign consultancy charges

q
Design and consultancy charges

TRIYUY/ST AR SUER &5 W fdar T w@d
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/catchment area treatment
HchY
Entertainment
BUTS T oad |
Printing & stationery

SN P T 2, forg e
Expenditure on land not belonging to corporation
dAqT gar

Land acquisition and rehabilitation
& @d
Security expenses
3
Other expenses
i/l w B, S ace @i el 18

Loss on material/assets written off

1196 1079
290 109
99 133
14 1599 6 1327
17 15
20 35
53 90 52 102
21 16
3 3
30 28
8 2
40 30
58 41
15 11
14 8
7 5
2 2
78 -
= 1
9 9
240 201
12 5
93 74
32 24
2 664 4 469




I - 5 T 3rgad - iy & e arifte wd

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - Incidental Expenditure During Construction

(FferrT ¥99) (Rs. in millions)

31 ™, 2002 1
I a9
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

@ forg

31 AT, 2001 HY
o ¥ & forg

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

= g o uaR
INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES
WRG PR B 0 YR 1ol
Interest on Government of India loan
EIRSR I
Interest on bonds
RUT U &Tof
Interest on foreign loan
Tepe SUR faEi/smafie Fo w e
Interest on cash credit facilities/term loan
qIug
Bond issue expenses

Commitment fee

fageft o w RS WA
Guarantee fee on foreign loan
Y

Other finance charges

fafra av siavg (amw)
EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION-NET (GAIN)

B CUEAE]
DEPRECIATION
HRURET T W@
CORPORATE OFFICE MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
ud srafy wd (I6m)
PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
®) A
A) INCOM
Yy .
Less :
)
B) EXPENDITURE
i) T, HolgY, W g A
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
i)y AN 9 XEXEd
Repairs and maintenance
MR
Others
iv) JoUBrT
Depreciation
v) &9
Interest

OTAL EXPENDITURE
"erd : mferai @ agforat
LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
AT T 7T T fopvran wHRysITSE ©F
Hire charges/out turn of plant and machinery
q X &
Interest on loans and advances
q
Miscellaneous receipts and recoveries
i REECIR|
Profit on sale of assets
JATGLED WrETHI/QAd3T @t argedt
Provisions / Liability not required written back
Fa mifwat a awferat
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
| EARSSIGIRG IS

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO CAPITAL
WORK IN PROGRESS

42 40
130 292
668 483
745 444
- 1
48 58
12 75
41 1786 81 1474
- (335)
159 94
566 378
1 28
81 3
4 2
1 85 - (23)
4949 3486
10 51
140 31
44 63
1 1
49 -
244 146
4705 3340
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St - 6 - e

Schedule - 6 - Investments
(fafera wuw) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 B 31 Wrd, 2001 B
AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

LONG TERM

WEWh Bul | e

INVESTMENT - SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Unquoted

e glgy SadTiT HRINT fafies J

1000/~ BUY HhD, &b 2095512 QUi Hew giaadl dax

2095512 Fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each in 2095 795

Narmada Hydro Development Corporation Limited

fere - s (R @UR)

INVESTMENT - OTHERS (NON TRADE)

Unquoted

I YW WHR - 11% REaa divsy

Government of Uttar Pradesh-11% redeemable- bonds 3000 3000

IR AT I HRURTA o1 - 12%

RéPaa divga/divsd @& ded WA ey

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited-12% 2873 -
redeemable-bonds/promissory note in lieu of bonds

e faea mmor fm fa - 11.89% Réaa

dA-wadlge A-RfAeifed qveH

Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam Limited-11.89% 3000 3000
redeemable-non-convertible non-cumulative-bonds

eRamn faga wRer fFom fa - 119 Rémaa

A-madiad Al-Rgfiafea avsw

Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam Limited-11% 500 -
redeemable non-convertible non-cumulative-bonds

SR G HR AXEN - 12% R
Government of Jammu & Kashmir-12% 7200 -
redeemable non-convertible-bonds

tore I faea a1 - 11.85%
Remaer avsa

Punjab State Electricity Board-11.85% 600 =
redeemable-bonds

.

Quoted

3R siawefiat & § 10/- $UU UAS B 360800 YU HEw gfaact IR

360800 Fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in Indian Overseas Bank 4 4
19272 6799

feroofy -

NOTE : (Frfera vuq)  (Rs. in millions)

Iga fam 31 #™, 2002 B 31 =, 2001 @
Quoted Investment As at 31st March, 2002 As at 31st March, 2001

9 9y

Book Value 4 4
Market Value 3 3




R - 7 - Are] uRRiufw, or @ qerfin

Schedule - 7- Current Assets, Loans and Advances

(frferr $9) (Rs. in millions)

31 9, 2002 H 31 9™, 2001 @
AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

FhiuReat
CURRENT ASSETS

(wderat g1 Aewifehd @ wAIE @FTe 1X)
Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by Management)
HIEP G
Stores and spares
& gl

Loose tools

T - WTaen
Less : Provisions

ifder @Rl Wit W
Contract Work-in-Progress
fafdy qer (smmeféa)
Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)
W AN W Afde eafy &Y cgan
Debts due over six months
T GAATY
Other debts

T - Yraerd
Less : Provisions

fafay amerl (ermfée) &1 faaRu
PARTICULARS OF SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured)

2001-2002  2000-2001
Heles

(Wg;qa? & 57 MAferrT ¥4y o
s & Rwe a8 ‘g
Considered good 12715 19825
(Includes Rs. 57 millions Due from
Subsidiary Company Previous year ‘Nil’)
wites dqgad d Haenfad
Considered doubtful and provided 775 775
&g 9 4 99
Cash and Bank Balances

ke, G, db T FUT

Cash, Imprest, Cheques and Drafts

Sy d1 # 9

Balances with scheduled banks in

el @rdl

Current account

ST @ (31ed i)

Deposit account (short term)

R-argygfee dal # 9y

Balances with non-scheduled banks

(db 3w e H)

(With Bank of Bhutan)

EIGREIN]

Current account

ddd 9Idl

Saving account

847 9N
2 1
849 912
12 837 8 904
11 18
8524 13892
4966 6708
13490 20600
775 12715 775 19825
5358 1625
32 510
1 1
26 20
= 5417 50 2206



AL - 7 - @, uRAufe, wor a e

Schedule - 7- Current Assets, Loans and Advances

(fferae w91) (Rs. in millions)

31 =™, 2002 & 31 W, 2001 &

AS AT

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

3= =re], afRwafi
Other Current Assets

ST f3/fde wosufe ens

Interest accrued on deposits / investments 825 251
3

Others 532 1357 297

o1 T YTt

Loans and Advances
Advances recoverable from subsidiaries 5 16

[ B FOT (ARAET-BIES TS)

Loans to employees (unsecured- considered good) 548 385
Tehe AT el 3@l Ul B dlel el @ &7 0 axjell g drerfi
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
SRR (HSS Te)
Secured (considered good) - 2
SEINEENCAISERIS)
Unsecured (considered good) 617 454
FANfET (adss SaeEd)
Unsecured (considered doubtful) 6 623 5 461
ge : daged TefiEi & o wasn
Less : Provision for doubtful advances 6 617 5 456
A1 &Y AT 3R WId W) HIel TRT 6
Advance tax deposit and tax deducted at source 918 434
3= At A
Other recoverable-

qrax fire erRuNeE e sfear o, 9 <

Due from Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. 399 2487 536

22824

F. a9 & IR R-3faa i A sifdrra i &1 Ravor
A. PARTICULARS OF MAXIMUM BALANCE DURING THE YEAR WITH NON-SCHEDULED BANKS

(ffera= uu) (Rs. in millions)

2001-2002 2000-2001
dt 3w e — ————
Bank of Bhutan
EISECIG]

Current account 213 433
T STHT
Term deposit 50 120

. frevel @ wa swor a gwfiat @ fewo
B. PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES DUE FROM DIRECTORS

(fafera=r w9v) (Rs. in millions)

2001-2002 2000-2001
a9 @ afq W ey Afdr -
Amount due at the end of the year 0.8 0.6
T4 @& SR et off W arfdesan 9y
Maximum balance at any time during the year 1.0 1.3

fam @1 g e, e safal § wew s e 2, |9 sufal g 2a denfiem sug
(R a o vuv)

Advance due by Companies in which any Director of the Corporation is a Director or member amounts to
Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL)

548

1827

25328




SN - 8 - e SACTY d Wraern

Schedule - 8 - Current Liabilities and Provisions

(FrferT 3UU) (Rs. in millions)

31 @, 2001 @I

31ST MARCH, 2001

AS AT

31 W, 2002 &Y
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002
LIABILITIES
fafey oFeR

Sundry creditors

H Pl g 7 Tﬁf (30 oAt @ atfers <1 - 9)

Total outstanding dues of small scale

Industrial undertaking(s). (Due over 30 days Nil) 1

)

Others 2585 2586
femfore /oot @t g 7 @ T8 Y
Unspent amount of deposit/agency 13
feuiforey

Deposits/retention money 312
U W Iuferd erel, Wy <F TE

Interest accrued but not due on Loans 803
SR fy T dai & forg S

Liability for cheques issued —

g orTd & A dufii

Advances against cost of project 54
a tfiri

Advances from contractee’s 33
e :
Other liabilities 360
ATaem-
PROVISION
ERET
Taxation 830
EIEIE
Proposed dividend 500
YT AT TR Y
Tax on proposed dividend -
& forg umaum
Provision for contingencies 280
wH & f&d am
Staff benefits 1553

4161

3163

RGN - 9 - fafdg @

Schedule - 9 - Miscellaneous Expenditure
(Fee @ 7 ¥t MY A w7 Ry 7y @t di a@)
(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED)

7324

1065 1066

27

157

1023

54

417

462

408

300

31

230

2511

(fferas sUY) (Rs. in millions)

3206

3480
6686

31 9, 2002 B
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 |/, 2001 &Y

31ST MARCH, 2001

AS AT

IRIRG Yo W™

Deferred revenue expenses

fom @t varfae <fed oReuRel w wd

Expenditure on assets not belonging to corporation

Jee WRY TS S AT Ao B wehlenm wde g

Losses awailing write off sanction a7
Hey : & fore e

Less : Provided for 37

20

20

32

32

a7

51

98




IRLE - 10 - Nifder a st s

Schedule - 10 - Contracts & Consultancy Income

(PRI $9Y) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 &I

T 99 & forw
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 A€, 2001 ®

W a9y & forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2001

wfaer ama
Contract income 1070 5171
Gﬁ@j; vfde &y uv - aifem
Add : Contract work-in-progress - closing 11 18
Terg : wfagr drl wifd w- SR
Less : Contract work-in-progress - opening 18 1063 2142 3047
URTHRAT AT
Consultancy income 81 55
1144 3102
IARTN - 11 - 3T 3
Schedule - 11- Other Income
(Mferas $u9) (Rs. in millions)
31 HTd, 2002 HI 31 W™, 2001 BT
WA 9 & forg AT 94 @ forg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2001

SEBTAT ST ¥ 311y

Income from short term deposit 9
sl IR =T

Interest on bonds 1988

=0l g Jefirdl w e
SAIHTeT 3T (Fhel 1,56,182/- vuC, fUwel ay gw)

Interest on loans and advances 24
Dividend income (Gross Rs. 1,56,182/-, previous year nil) -
rfeHR

Surcharge 65
uReuftrl @1 faw w ey

Profit on sale of assets 17
IEaTAD UraeTHi /STt Y gt

Provisions / liability not required written back 59
IHR AT A 37

Income from scrap 4
a1 fafaer amer

Other miscellaneous income 34

2200

587

2001
34

10

27
2679




SR - 12 - SIS, WA I 3 W

Schedule - 12- Generation, Administration and Other Expenses

(AferaT TT) (Rs. in millions)

31 HT=, 2002 @I
W qy @ forw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 9/, 2001 B

e ad @ forg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2001

A g qoil @l @ud
Consumption of stores and spares
HIHA 9 ¥-d1q
Repairs & maintenance

Haq

Buildings

BRI

Machinery

I

Others
fafaer e rere @<
Miscellaneous operational expenses
femran
Rent
N T B
Rates and taxes

dm

Insurance

Gl W

Security expenses

fasreft wa

Electricity charges

qI=AT 9 dre-

Travelling and conveyance
WIH BRI R G
Expenses on staff car
CAIHM, Toldd @ 1% @d
Telephone, telex and postage
s 7 R

Advertisement and publicity

3a (50,000/- FY)

Donation (Rs. 50,000/-)

BUTE g g arr

Printing and stationery

W R

Consultancy charges

EECILEE I

Audit fee

W 7 W © e W E
Diminution in value of stores & spares
qC W STl MY YRASHT
Project expenses written off

aRReifRil @ fag o ey

Loss on sale of assets

qee W STl MY el o @
Deferred revenue expenditure written off
I WA @

Other general expenses

fafma &= sfw

Exchange rate variation

69

45
160

151 356

19

95

399
174
14
48
33
22

14

20

63

19

60

M
1494

71

35

182

115 332

34

46

392

150

11

42

31

18

13

20

10

11

74

26
1294




SEREEL - 13 - @Al B wRefw @ Ry

Schedule - 13 - Employees Remuneration And Benefits

(fferaT $9q) (Rs. in millions)

31 WTE, 2002 H
st a9 @ ferw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 HE, 2001 B
T ad @ fero

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2001

deH, HolgY g M

Salaries, wages and allowances
Tt 9 wfdsr PRy 3 sferEr
(e wi afea)

Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
(Including Administration Fees)

W HTT Y
Staff welffare expenses

A - 14 - @l 9 o= yuR

Schedule - 14 - Interest and Finance Charges

1424

356

218
1998

(ffera wUq) (Rs. in millions)

1505

166

224
1895

31 HIE, 2002 &7

T af & forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 9w, 2001 @1
T ay & forg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2001

WIS 0N W AT

Interest on Fixed Loans
R WHR & FHON IR Tl
Interest on Government of India loans
givel IR =TT
Interest on bonds
el =l o =T
Interest on foreign loans
i 0T IR =T
Interest on term loan
A FON U AT
Interest on Other Loans
e JHR Flureli w @
Interest on cash credit facilities

EILCRCE]

Bond Expenses

TEdl Pl G

Rebate to Customers

FHieie B

Commitment Fee

faeeh =0 W™ RS B
Guarantee Fee on Foreign Loan
=1 fa wan

Other Finance Charges

520

461

448

2285 3714

318

234

109

11
4395

718
1036
697

1863 4314

251

167

129

16
4878




A - 15 - wfaar 3iv el @

Schedule - 15 - Contract and Consultancy Expenses

(fafera $UY) (Rs. in millions)

31 9, 2002 @

W a4 @ forg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 A, 2001 ®I
AT ad @ forw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2001

L CE]

(51w, ), afRqulRpy v Sderi/
amferialt @1 e wfed)
DIRECT EXPENSES

(Includes labour, materials, assets

and payment to contractors/suppliers)

FHHaARA B aRsie @ fEaenw
EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
I, A, W g A
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
et @ wisr (7Y 7 steeE
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
WIE Gl Fd
Staff welfare expenses

HYHA d €™

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Buildings
T T fmfor SuReR

Machinery and construction equipments

I
Others

YA 9 3 @
ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
fepsra
Rent
qTAT 9 918+
Travelling and conveyance
W% BN o1 Fderor argat wowd
Expenses on staff cars and inspection Vehicle
Elkl
Insurance
A, TR g T @d
Telephone, telex and postage
fogme 7 yaR
Advertisement and publicity
BTS T o
Printing and stationery
de TN
Bank charges
o e weed wd
Corporate office management expenses

SR ATHATY

Contingencies
3 @l

Other expenses

87

10

10

1

30

49

520

99

17

116

59

18

115

230

12

2200

67

24

384




gt - 15 - wfaer ofv awrwei @

Schedule - 15 - Contract and Consultancy Expenses

(e BUU) (Rs. in millions)

31 A, 2002 B 31 Wi, 2001 &
T a¥ @ forg e ad @& forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
HeAwTd
DEPRECIATION 6 7
Pl @d
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 758 2682
Hetd : wifeqai a awgforat
LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
fafay
Miscellaneous 4 32
JATILID WAL / Sadail & ared
Provisions / Liability not required written back 1 42 - 32
af & SRW Y[g @d
NET EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR 716 2650
qd srafy WS
Prior Period Adjustments (4) 9
712 2659

AL - 16 - YA Al THRGH (I[F)
Schedule - 16 - Prior Period Adjustment (NET)

(Aifer $UY) (Rs. in millions)

31 Wd, 2002 B 31 Wrd, 2001 &1
A 9§ @& forg - waE o @ forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
3T
INCOME
ERINGANEE]
Sale of electricity 5 -
SRR A U @/t
Interest / Surcharge received from debtors = (@)
3
Others 12 30
17 28
wd
EXPENDITURE
Salaries and wages - 18
HIHT 9 Wg-™ld
Repair and maintenance 2 10
EilN]
Interest 1 (1)
iR
Others 47 18
Depreciaton 32 82 72 17

65 89

87




3! / Schedule — 17

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

D STy

@)

)

frm & ufa g, R =01 & w0 § Wer T8
forar mr 8 0064 faferas suy (Mwd 99 s465
fafor wug) & €1 s fagelt aiftrfoues Sur &
wdy ¥ arfafRed TR e & 757 ffea vy
e § e G & & fag e
amdeaus Ml f YR WRER & UN dfdd g

o grr dimeress wifteRal & uar A Frenfaa
fpy g ate 174 fafoga wug (Mod 99 212
fafer wug) & £

doh ol § Fronfe @ o arel S R e

s forg  wraem w181 fam mn g, @) ergaria
¥ 22154 fAfama wuy (Ree ad 23796 faferm

i

@)

) 2l

e WAt g UAEuw & A W.4/1/78-
Sl (TTUadReT) i 9.2.89 T fAiw 12.7.91
P T8 AlTel UTaR WA (TR0I-1) BT TawR 1987
A e B ewidaRa oY fear war erl e
IR & forg Ry sftgarReard g 7 8 &
HIRO qAT BT 7T & MIR W 54 RIS &
o Segl wrat qen fdet uw wfie & forg g
g Ol RT WRBR g 1w &1 e gRarsrait
& BT & A # Feifa @ 8 o deTEr
3316 fferaa vuv (2976 ffera uy srgmfra
HeNfOa ofrrg & "erm 50 URIeT @& € T2 340
faferam wuy anERN & 50 wfrerd & &) @ Ay
P WHR F [9w & w1 F HAET T8 qen
fFgd § gHOM AT YR WahR & [ &
w9 ¥ 3 e # wfer e gl

WPl o 9 8F & dRul 942 fAferas w0y
(frear a¥ 942 faferas wuy) @t wf¥ @1, <
HRA THR & #0 W Wi & SRE Iufsd
271 &1 U8l 50 AP & Gl TR-|, STh YR, Sl
dorr I uTEaR ¥eREl @ wd" O ysiga
T 8 3(FaE) H AHS R WIWHR B A ®
& g gl

a T yas

®)

QUela] I & IR UR HUHl & QI dareft
A B guArENd dH G6 Wieles dl divieles
& 0 H avigpa fhar mar & qen A9 Yy @l
sradffpa & w0 A quian mn & RRE a9 gy
wifirer & o fFmr @ S &g & ot 2

1. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

a) Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged
as debts Rs.9964 millicns (previous year Rs. 8465
millions). This includes Rs.757 millions towards
additional guarantee fee in respect of external
commercial borrowing for which application for
waiver is still pending with Govt. of India.

b) Bonds for Rs.174 millions (previous year Rs. 212
millions) executed in favour of Customs Authorities
by the Corporation.

2. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for is
Rs. 22154 millions (previous year Rs. 23796 millions).

3. a) Salal Power Station (Stage-1) had been transferred
to the Corporation w.e.f. Nov. 87 vide Ministry of
Power and NCES letter Nos. 4/1/78-DO (NHPC)
dated 9.2.89 and dated 12.7.91. Pending
completion of legal formalities for de jure transfer
and based on legal opinion, the Accounts of this
project have been incorporated on the same terms
and conditions as stipulated by the Government
of India in case of transfer of other projects to the
Corporation. Accordingly, an amount of Rs.3316
millions (Rs.2976 millions being, the first 50% of
estimated revised cost and Rs.340 millions being
50% of IDC) has been treated as investment from
Govt. and accounted for as GOI fund adjustable
to equity.

b) Pending sanction, Rs. 942 millions, (previous year
Rs. 942 millions) being the first 50% of interest
accrued during construction on Govt. of India loan
and capitalised in respect of Chamera -l, Tanakpur,
Uri and Rangit Power Stations has been shown
as Government of India fund adjustable to equity.

4. LAND & BUILDING

a) Land owned by the Company has been classified
into freehold and leasehold to the extent possible
based on available documentation and the balance
has been shown as unclassified including forest
land, which is given to the Corporation for use.

88




W) T "l W ud wad & ddg d sifder

Herd/Aar @ el Fregrfeay/aia faar s
g1 IUD GONlBRU § IS M Yob FeIfE W
I} 1,919 3% ORI ST B, ol A e
forar <o

S Ud SR A e el A ueer Wordi & Fenfed
7 fFy O & SRl Uy A 3rafy 99 Ay wiF ot
g B 9H A BB i o1 BedT o8l 39 40 a9
HIAT AT 2

frw
&) P @ R wou Rorel diet g B @)

)

ST Eaelt & fuem # 31 A 2002 96
17173 fafems wav & afe o fy g €
Y, 9IRGB GG, rgefaiferan wfafe o1
faTiel & R ye alt fFues dioE &
ST & gfar 7 o g el e @
T A ) W gTe i qe Ied Wb gy
FTST 2T G & IAE B Y U IR §F
g7 30 R, 2001 6 FRIR & argaR e
B [ifga w0 &7 qur S wfafrnRor @l
AT T| AT ST 1 TaRJER, 2001 | g1l
BT e Fm @ ved € fFeld by 1o afe @t
Sad Ao § AfeE & fou oed g1 S
AISTT & TR i@l @1 affer Froer den fm
BT ggdl & et afet @ ufteenua 8q swmasi
@ fremed denr 30 fyamy, 2001 @ fRIf &
SR IehIAT 31 SISl 1 U AT &
den S ufgfadd & @ afear 9d @ 2l
I Fuer Ao & yRuawy ol 4 e d
TS geldl & eifqw e & g feg
ST |

g fage waro fem fafiee § frm &
fraeil & wdw 7 500 fAfera wuv & 1o & ars
yHTOTT St W B E

faat
@) 690 HITAIE cllel T 94.2 AINATE SHHYR YIdR

werdl & day H dara f[Asen fAfrmes smam
4 qui & deday fedie 27.7.2002 & R®
SR DI @ B JFAR SRB DI AT DY
fear 21 39 grak weyEl @ ey § fafeal @r
Reper Fenfad SRw g8 & SrguR dceErd
ot U At @ s w) fbar w81 3 iR
Il B Wew # 31 Wd, 2001 b (Rfg &
TR Aigardl g1 AAMGRE & 3aR W
fafehal & sHfcm w9 A WeR fear T 2

faferal § SR () & AR AT IFHT P
1681 fafera vy & wicdre/edicare, faaeh
a1 uRadal & SRe Al wogia
fpg S arel yuR uREf gord qer ad &
forw amasy wmfva 21

a)

Title deedst/title in respect of Land & Building, in
some cases, have yet to be executed/passed.
Expenses on stamp duty etc. relating to registration
thereof will be accounted for as and when incurred.

Pending execution of lease deeds at some of the
Units in Jammu and Kashmir, period of lease has
been taken at 99 year except certain land at Jammu
where it has been taken as 40 years.

INVESTMENT

The Corporation has been issued Bonds for
Rs.17173 millions by different State Electricity
Boards until 31" March, 2002 in settlement of their
dues to the Corporation. However, the Government
of India, as per the recommendations of the
M.S.Ahluwalia Committee is in the process of
implementation of a one-time settlement scheme
which provides for crystallisation and securitisation
of the dues as on 30" September,2001 by issuance
of Bonds at specified tax-free interest rates and
a guarantee mechanism for payment of interest
and principal by the State Government. The
Scheme will be effective retrospectively from 1%
October, 2001 and the Bonds already issued to
the Corporation are also eligible for inclusion in
the above Scheme. The final settlement of
accounts as per the above scheme and execution
of documents for substitution of the Bonds already
issued to the Corporation and settlement and
securitisation of other dues outstanding as on
30" September, 2001 are in process. Necessary
adjustmentin the accounts resulting from the above
settlement scheme shall be carried out on final
execution of the documents.

Bonds certificate for value of Rs.500 millions are
yet to be received in respect of the Corporation’s
investments in Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam
Limited.

6. SALES

a)

b)

In respect of 690 MW Salal and 94.2 MW Tanakpur
Power Stations, the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission has since, subsequent to the close
of the year approved the tariff as per the terms
of the Tariff order dated 27.07.2002. Sales in
respect of these Power Stations have been
accounted for based on the bills raised
subsequently as per the revised tariff rates. In
respect of other Power Stations, sales have been
recognized provisionally on the basis as on 31¢
March, 2001 as directed by the CERC.

Sales includes charges yet to be billed on the
Beneficiaries towards foreign currency variation,
deemed generation, income tax for the year and
incentives/disincentives aggregating to Rs. 1681
millions as admissible in terms of (a) above.




10.

Arsemdt gr1 T fasia 27.7.2002 & <R e
3G & IRUTRISY, U gaR ¥WCeHE H JIgR &l
a1 WIS §IR1 3! IfRA 4. vdl-7/25(1)/
2001-dsamddl fRAie 26.3.2001 # fMuiRa <& w
P S T aur Wi = BT A @ fou or@rew
e 7 wonem fopar e 81 wRads & wama &
RV Heug 4 90 fAfera $uy &l @Hl qe
fraa gRRiufrl & g <o ¥ 9o e wuv
gfE g8 &
Didi T s & ey §ARgnuRe el Hid
HATT U FAET Fore A gH Bl Wi 7 e &
PR WG BT Al B AR aRIAT 60 AR
BUY B 10 UfA9rd Y9I TR T IR B W9 H
TE HET AT 8| ST AN ) HHT dh Ao b
a1 R M ® e g ‘Siifie 99 SnUR W
IRATSHT B9 & BHNULBIS 81 819 & UTen T8l
2l
Jfaerert o1 et I & arwrfa gy v arfdey
e g (fioifengue qen dim e A gral
wfed) ool e & fog ofim fRAfdy =evrgrar qen
difderer @ sERIREl Terft a9 frer/gfee qen
e oot ST @ s 2| aegaR, @R
AT TIHYR Ul el A wdltd 28.8 fAfe
397, 22.68 fAferd w9y, 10.37 faferwd Uy, 4.44
faferr wuy @en 16,52 fAferas wuw @t wfdr o
R R wHL I W S Wi erst den
dfaereri/ert ¥ ageg gt § miid € gEl @
e W AR & e €| ydud ait @ g
1 Fad & fory 3 argwen uv R wigend &) airdeaddr
T8 2
(@) wRa WaR & Fvfa & R, R (13400
HITETE) FAT FATARN (7500 HTETE) URATSIIAT
H gegd drs A e @1 gwiaRa e T
ofT| BIraNoT Wisham @7 3ifow wu QU Wi qen
gEYd dIs & WY ol @ Fued By S
Ib, 39 uRaeHRl @ d@ay § uReufar aen
arRai i grr S il @) i aa g
CARIES
(@) ¥Ra aweR & i & orgaR w3 Sk,
e, gdhergd, WaT-1l, aRER, e, gedh
RSl B Gved RN ¥ AfnEa &
forr & Rwre fav Sded AR g 848.90
faferas wuu @ A1 A 0 2| Qe Wi @
gfa frm 71 exdiaRa uReufen & wemus qen
Sved YIS gr o v o & Wiy e a6t
AT 9@, Qa1 uRare & fog gmar fiey g
414.41 faferT vur & ufy Saa aror & fao
332.55 fAferr vuu @1 gel @r got faman 2
Stigd NSRA gRT 7T fhan R 9y Iy Al @
sifer e den 99 R o WA by S

Consequent upon tariff fixation order dated 27.07.2002
issued by CERC, the depreciation on such power
stations is provided at rates prescribed by CERC in
its notification No.L-7/25(1)/2001-CERC dated
26.03.2001 and accounting policy is revised to adopt
such rates. The impact of change has resulted in
decrease in depreciation by Rs. 90 millions and
increase in Net Block of fixed assets by Rs. 90 millions.

In respect of Kalpong Project, 10% administrative
charges, amounting to Rs. 60 millions, recoverable
in terms of contract are not recognised as revenue,
pending sanction of revised budget estimate from
Ministry of Non-conventional Energy Sources.
Revenue has been recognized to the extent of costs
incurred and this being a Project on ‘Deposit work’
basis, no losses are expected.

Balances shown under Material issued to contractors,
claims recoverable (including from PGCIL and
Insurance company) advance for Capital Expenditure,
Sundry Debtors, Advances to Contractors, Sundry
Creditors and Deposit/Earnest money from contractors
are subject to reconciliation/confirmation and
respective consequential adjustments. Accordingly,
a sum of Rs.28.8 millions, Rs.22.68 millions,
Rs. 10.37 millions, Rs. 4.44 millions and Rs. 16.52
millions included in Material Issued to Contractors,
Advance to Contractors, Hire charges recoverable,
interest accrued on advances and claims recoverable
from contractors/others, respectively, pertaining to
Chamera-| & Tanakpur Power Stations are subject to
adjustment on settlement of claims. In the opinion of
Management, no provision is required against the
above at this stage.

10. a) In accordance with the decision of Govt. of India,

Siang (13400mw) and Subansiri (7500mw)
Projects were transferred to the Corporation from
Brahmputra Board. Pending the finalisation of the
handing over process and settlement of account
with Brahmputra Board, assets and liabilities in
respect of these Projects have been booked to
the extent of amounts incurred by the Corporation.

b) In pursuance of Govt. of India decision, the
Corporation has taken over, Uri-ll, Kishanganga,
Pakul Dul, Sewa-Il, Bursur, Nimmo-Bazgo, Chutak
Project's from J&KPDC for which demand of
Rs. 848.90 millions has been raised by J&KPDC.
Against the above, the Corporation has booked
a total expenditure of Rs.332.55 millions towards
SEWA Il Project against Rs.414.41 millions
claimed for the said Project to the extent of
verification of the assets transferred and
reconciliation with account rendered by
J&KPDC. The remaining expenditure as
demanded by J&KPDC shall be booked
on final reconciliation of items and the



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

¥ ool o suan| S ufRarersi 9 et
@] 3AfEY & uedd W gRT Sud ey Ty
@Y der Aelad Jar-1| ke & ddy § e
& TS TR B W aF Tof T g dar
gRar T B, wiise SR gR1 sardng e
gReuferit Sded QSR grr aifSa/MfTa ara
YR Yl &1 IS § A1 IWUR 31 HIH,2002 TH
wferd qeug &1 waa e T 2l

TRIANI Al H IRT WBHR @ MW & AFAR
H I gV ¥ 166.77 fAfera vuy @l wfdr nfie
&1 Argerdie RS & wdde §, oo @ eifw
w0 W WY S a6 46.4 Wferms ¢ H1 gell @
o @ uReuREl @ 9 @ dR W) guin S
S gl fbeg Yo @R &1 WRT & drell SRl al
gRATSHRI & ddg 4 o denn faxia gWRl den
PRANCT RN & Tl 118.89 fAfer Ty @ Yy
37 i@l # 9e¢ W I df T8 § R a8 Jisd
GERN & W WA SRIORY DI WA B ATAR
&1 gy @ 6 21 wadee aRaeET @
JEy A s YIERT A wa 54 ffema wug @
et «ifim are] quanell @ erata quitan AT & du
g ofdl & 3ifow fuem w garifa fea smom |
AT YOI Brd W 1980 W BRIADRI Sl (e
IRATSHT W) SWd 602 fAfer wug dorm urdd) (JRvr-1)
afRasrr uw S 16 fAferas wug e € Rraat
WHfa wRa WaR ¥ «fdq 2

PHHARN U AT, 1995 D AR Feel =ATRATA, T,
fopaT TR TR S WX WA SedaH TR Bl
ot ifea &1 sifiemier oveial @ vay ¥ siver
TR Gl B [1g 1Y & A1 ARG 3 SH BT
Ry g 81 9w HHNRA & ey F g@rn ayed @
ufthar ad € Rfs aRaemg 39 gl
shrgdl O fama aa7 o o= faarur ura & o
uftham H § 981 A FHORN USel THA-GHA U A
| arfaRad Sar &1 JE@rdRe |5 3R SR fRuers
sy &R e e

Aot el # arferdry fmior Suvadt | ddfia amnfaa
aifafRet got wfiret € e a9 & SR S9a g
e ageiarg qo a5 JorgiTGg o) f&ar w2
gud ufa 62.5 fafera wuu @1 g9 o o €f
o # wiRa far 21

o = sraere aEn Rarad &1 Sy | fer o
el & dag §, ST arffed dgifid o e &
TS Ol gRdfad g W i =1 o1, sraesm
AT ROad 9 S &1 ggfa B o dg o e
g1 afe gdadt a6l # off S0 e w yraEE fEa
AT BT 1 o9 G0 81 o & HWIRG o1 Sea]

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

account rendered by them. The Expenditure on
the above Projects have been booked to the extent
of expenditure incurred by the Corporation after
take over and to the extent of amount reconciled
on SEWA Il Project as above. In SEWA Il Project,
fixed assets transferred by J&KPDC have been
capitalised at the cost at which acquired/
constructed by J&KPDC and accumulated
depreciation upto 31% March, 2002 has been
provided thereon.

Claims recoverable includes Rs.166.77 million due
from J&KPDC in respect oi Baglihar Project handed
over to them as per GOl orders. In respect of Sawalkot
Project, pending the final handing over of the Project,
capital expenditure aggreqating to Rs.46.4 millions
continues to appear as nart of the assets of the
Corporation. However, interest and financial charges
and corporate expenses aggregating to Rs.118.89
millions in respect of the above two Projects forming
part of the capital expen‘iiture have been written off
in these accounts, the s:ime being not reimbursable
to the Corporatior: as p«r the terms of transfer agreed
with J&KPDC. Adhoc advance of Rs.54 million
received from J&KF T In respect of Sawalkot Project
is shown under Currant Liabilities and shall be adjusted
on final settlement ~f account.

Capital Work-in-progress includes Rs.602 millions
incurred, since 1980, on Koel Karo H.E. Project and
Rs.16 millions on Parbati (Stage-1) Project which are
pending clearance from Govt. of India.

The operation of Employees Pension Scheme, 1995
is made aoplicable to relevant employees in terms of
decision */f Hon'ble High Court, Jammu and is pending
decisiori of Hon'ble Supreme Court. The arrears of
contribution in respect of most of the employees have
beer recovered and deposited with RPFC. Arrears
recovery in respect of remaining employees are under
pricess as the projects are in the process of obtaining
nast wages and other details from the Projects/Units
where these employees were previously posted from
time to time. Additional liability, if any, will be accounted
for as and when settled.

Inventories include imported spares relating to surplus
construction equipments, which have been written
down to their estimated net realisable value during
the year. Diminution of Rs.62.5 millions there against
is charged to Profit and Loss Account.

The Corporation has since discontinued the practice
of providing for leave travel concession in respect of
unavailed cases in view of the theoretical estimation
involved therein which varied significantly from the
actual expenditure. Had provision been made on the
same basis as in earlier years, expenditure charged
to Profit & Loss Account would have been higher and



16

1.

18.

19.

g ae 9§ & fog o 15 fAferas suw ow g
den At & S wieres e & srla s
@ 23.98 fAferad wuu S=gav gidil

. ®) W B dRE e e § Sar-geE & awig

fregar &

() qUBN ® BISHY oW dul 8 o #
ERIEGEIED

Amount charged to Profit and Loss
Account excluding depreciation

(i) qeug @I Breax a¥ @& fv o ud =ify
d9 oo @ g faa Al
Net amount credited to Profit and Loss
Account for the year excluding depreciation

(iiy T & SRE IR @y
S ymiRa afdr

Amount charged to Incidental
expenditure during construction

(iv) dre] Yo ®rd =g waiRa il

Amount charged to Capital work-in-progress
(v) g aRdufal & siFia oy 4

ST gRT AR ¥

Amount adjusted by addition to
carrying amount of fixed assets

i) R aReEaRE § o g
ISR

Amount adjusted by addition to
monetary assets

(@) a9 & <RI Yoligpa @ T SR o &)
ST & R 1745 faferm oy (v o
1393 fafer™ wuy) 2|

e wftestRar & qofar gemors den AT g

WISl F 8 & HRY HAGEE SRy aREw @ ddg

# AUy &% & fory uraem & far mar 2

frereres fOtem dorm wvetor w1y # 4.93 fafermd Uy
ST @RI MY B 6.44 fAfers wuw @ 9w wfy
e, @nels qwrds qur dbi | gfe 7 8w @
R gIaRe & foru difad 21

faera Seures form &1 e @rawr ¥ MRd @ ards
UHTSCe WA g i wie RaifEr dede srarao
D 17 & JTAR A= FaTer ferfe wfaer wrf aer
TR Hard e < A ws TE aan| e g
T @rst s AR o Aol a6t @ srgRa
Tl & Uiy SID gRI o4 KU & URFHTE F SIS
g frm B 9 giel/aEeaEl O wafta & aen
Sared fafafyy @ s 2

16.

17.

18.

19.

profit for the year lower by Rs.15 millions and
expenditure carried under Incidental Expenditure
During Construction would have been higher by
Rs.23.98 millions.

a) The effect of foreign exchange fluctuation during
the year is as under :

(fera ®uu) / (Rs. in millions)

2001-02 2000-01
11 26
L Y
Nil Nil

A

Nil (335)
250 (36)
429 454
Ll

NIL 14

b) The amount of borrowing cost capitalised during
the year is Rs.1745 millions (previous year
Rs.1393 millions).

Pending receipt of completion certificate and demand
notice from respective authorities, provision for
property tax has not been made in respect of
Faridabad Office Complex.

Rs. 4.93 millions is deposited with Investors’ Education
and Protection Fund. Balance of Rs.6.44 millions is
pending to be transferred for want of reconciliation,
supporting documents and confirmation from Banks.

Electricity generation is the principal business activity
of the Corporation. Other operations viz., contract
works and consultancy services do not form a
reportable segment as per Accounting Standard 17
on Segment Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Interest income
earned by the Corporation is in respect of bonds/
promissory notes issued to the Corporation by various
State Electricity Boards in liquidation of the debts
owed by them against energy supplied to them and
are attributable to the generation activity.




20. @) S ORATH 9§ W AT WY b eIy elwdrawo

Geel oraTehRor A 22 & Afrar & W @
URurRERe w1 A= uRid| afd @ 9w
SRR 1 3, 2001 @l fRIfer & o ” 9131
fferm wug @ wfaa faa smaffia & aar
&l Bl 81 gfh W WRR/Derd faorelt R
e gy sifdrgfed R fafemt § arwrgafa
arefie I fastel) dish A arafass Y amar
WR &R @ yHIRG & &1 JEgE fhar . g,
widl et # wor fawrefl g€l 9 ouwe g
1 38e, 2001 &1 R & TR WHorT i
&) B 9131 fafer suu &t wfdr & N\
wRfEa afdr # @ise g od W H form wam §1
31 Ard, 2002 H AR & FTAR RAMT HY

20. a)

Consequent to the Accounting Standard 22 on
Accounting for Taxes on Income becoming
mandatory from this accounting year, the
Corporation has recorded accumulated net
deferred tax liability of Rs.9131 Millions as on 1%
April,2001 by debit to the General Reserve. As
the Tariff regulations notified by the Government
of India/Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
provides for charging of the tax expense from the
Beneficiaries viz. State Electricity Boards on actual
payment basis, Rs.9131 Millions towards amount
of deferred tax as on 1% April,2001 adjustable by
charge from the SEBs in future years has also
been accounted for by credit to the General
Reserves. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities as
on 31% March, 2002 are as under:

ufvRiafR qen S i TR 2
(ffer ww) (Rs. in millions)

arAfia & aRxiufmi
Deferred Tax Assets
i) oI s

Accumulated unabsorbed depreciation
i) P URGT H M WHY WM AT

s &l aifim ,

Advance against depreciation to the
considered as income in tax computation

i) wifeve =on, i\ snwferaret & fov waus
Provision for doubtful debts, insurance contingencies

iv) HHAN A ARl @ fore wraE

Provision for employee benefit schemes

2929

1419

1043

245
5636

SR &Y ]

Deferred Tax Liabilities

) IR B ATAR T oI DI Jol Tl
H afgdi & SR Youg Ar Yo
ufRioRel & Fae ad qer § iR
Difference between net book value of
Depreciable capital assets as per books
vis-a-vis written down value as per
Income Tax

g i daan

Net Deferred Liability

W) U IR DB AR IR HYA DI Blg HRard duftd 78 b)
& a1 gafery HufRy &e & forg @1 e T8 v

16965

11329

On the basis of opinion obtained, the Corporation
does not have any taxable wealth and hence, no

e provision for wealth tax has been made.
21. Efda urdl ydbed 21. Related Party Disclosures
WE EEd SIS Key Management Personnel
At A e Jenel vd yey feue Shri Yogendra Prasad  Chairman & Managing Director
ot I, v e (fa) Shri R. Natarajan Director (Finance)
A fem R feas (@) Shri Binay Kumar Director (Personnel)
ft U, T freas  (gfeiem) Shri A.K. Gangopadhyay Director (Projects)
A A, ot oo (qaa) Shri R.K. Sharma Director (Technical)

Hg W, 22 & IER WEf aret et fawe

Related party transactions as per item no. 22.




22. fRwrel & I e mw wRsife

Remuneration paid to Directors (frfer= ¥9U) (Rs. in millions)
2001-02 2000-01
(®) i) A09 T W
a) Salaries & allowances 2.4 2.4
iy wfesr (g § sfereE
Contribution to provident fund 0.3 0.2
iy Rerreh emara & fog faern
Rent for residential accommodation 0.7 0.4
iv) fafdear afogfd
Medical reimbursement 0.1 0.2
(@) aE @d @) "iagfd
b) Reimbursement of travelling expenses 3.2 29

ol hiferen Pt o wxer AT @ forg e e o it arm & férg 1000 b M. a® BUH B BR BT ITAT HRA
o e webr argafa o

Whole-time Directors were also allowed the use of company's car for official journeys and for private journeys upto
1000 kms. on payment as under :

R-aargled &R aqraHierd BN
Non - AC Car AC Car

16 a4l d& 325 Uy yloHE 520 HUY HfHATE

Upto 16 HP Rs. 325 per month Rs. 520 per month

16 Ta | s 490 Hv ufoHIE 780 wqU yfHTE

Above 16 HP Rs. 490 per month Rs. 780 per month

23, Wifafdd crRATaiETl Bl I
Payments to Statutory Auditors (fife 39T) (Rs. in millions)

2001-02 2000-01

wifafts oamen ged

Statutory audit fees 0.65 0.63

B TG Yoib

Tax audit fees 0.18 0.12

AT @y

Audit expenses 0.47 0.35

3T AT

Other matters 0.45 0.01

24, fog af & NSl B WA SEEAF Y Wigag/IA-@EfRE fGa mn 2

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/re-arranged wherever necessary.

25, Jifed don fasa ol @ Wy § AETHE faawor

Quantitative details in respect of Energy produced and sold :

2001-2002 2000-01
i) ogAE Y&r ewdl (WTdre) o e GIVEEE]
Licensed Capacity (M.W.) -Not Applicable - -Not Applicable-
i) deenfia emar (W)
Installed Capacity (M.W.) 2149.20 2149.20
iii) areafds I (g
Actual Generation (M.Us.) 8912.29 8773.93

iv) arefde fas (fR.g,)
Actual Sales (M.Us.) 7754.45 7632.08




26. @)

c)

d)

arafad wEs qen A g

SfaRa quil @1 Wemgur MR W ey

Value of imported Plant and
Machinery and Spares on CIF basis.

facelt qar d =
Expenditure in Foreign Currency
)  STHR
Know - How
i) &gl
Interest
i) o= fafqw ARl

Other Misc. Matters

wdreld gaigdl H wud feu sfoRew golf

qAT JHThHl B e
Value of spare parts and Components
consumed in operating units.

i) Smfad

Imported
iy el

Indigenous
fagelt war § e
Earnings in foreign currency
o]
Interest

3
Others

P H.UA. MAA TS HIH

For K. N. Goyal & Co.
qAES THSeTH
Chartered Accountants
CACHE Uy EELRI]
(K. N. Goyal) VIJAY GUPTA
Partner Secretary
®M/Place  : WleEE/Faridabad

i/ Dated : 24.08.2002

(ffer 29u) (Rs. in millions)

2001-2002 2000-2001
1268 535
14 139
1110 1178
322 3033
19 (28%) 4 (6%)
50 (72%) 67 (94%)
IR, Ao AR UATg
R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
o (faw) el 9 ydy Maers

Director (Finance)  Chairman & Managing Director




o U5 AR Td SOl & AR ATAR DI GURET

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

| Hottevor faawor
Registration details
dotieRuT e [T B o ua fais
Registration no. State code Balance sheet date

(3] 2[5 [ 6] 4] (3 [+ ] [ola] [2]o]o]2]
I, & <N e ¥ ot (Riferam wao)

Capital raised during the year (Rupees in millions)

wrdwfe iy RIST ¥
Public issue Right issue
KSR (2 [=[7]
[~ [ (v [ [
aie fiw ot fraisre
Bond issue Private placement*
(T[] 7]
N[ L [1[ 1+ [ s ] 7[5 |
* R ORI W AT fergoil S wfd

* Share capital deposit received from Govt. of India.

. Pt & wger qen fafism ot Rafa (Afers saw)

Position of Mobilisation and Development of Funds (Rupees in millions)

Total liabilities Total assets

[+ [ 6 [5] 4 [2]2| (1] e [s [ 4a[2]c2]
fafiat & e

Sources of Funds

wed goll # ARIE ud arfeey §

Paid-up capital # Reserves and surplus $

(63 [afs] 7] L s[ 2[4 6 [9]
gy == sfayfa o

Secured loan Unsecured loans

(3] 7 [af4] 9] 2] a]7]2 [3 ]

#5ui 6268 1, @ afergolt SR qeun sfEad #F o TRT WReR @t B & 4268 fiferm wug wita 2

# Includes share capital deposit Rs. 6268 millions and Govt. of India fund adjustable to equity Rs. 4258 millions.

$ gud Houga &l afim & fav ura e484 fiferr wuv 1 sifim ama Wit &1

$ Includes Income received in advance on account of Advance against depreciation amounting to Rs. 6484 million.

fafiat &1 wam
Application of Funds
v R uReufra frrer
Net fixed assets Investments
[1]2]sfslo]se]e (1o f2]7[2 ]
g e, TREfi fafas @4
Net current assets Misc. expenditure

[ ]s [sTo]o]




ifera eifva
Accumulated losses
o] =1
(v ]
@ 3w 57438 fAfer suu & arq Yo @ enfiver £

@ Includes capital work-in-progress of Rs. 57438 millions.

Iv. ®ut &1 @it feaee (fafoms sag)

Performance of Company (Rupees in millions)

A BRAT P T

Turnover Total expenditure

[1 [ s |8 |5 [a] = (1] o [ 4 J2 T3]
H-Yd AT B P ILE AN

Profit before tax Profit after tax
ElIEREREE 4| 7] 0] 9 ]
A SR et e Uy i ATITET BT AR

Basic earning per share in Rs. Dividend amount

(o[t | . JTo[]s ] 5 | o |o

gl o= BT & 2200 fuferas vy wfre & §1

** Excludes other income Rs. 2200 millions.

V. BUR & W W SEl/Aaelt & A AW

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company
i) gearg faRo

Products description

R {afa] [s[c[n][=]7 ]

[Gle[N[e[m[A[T[T[o[N[ [o[F] [e[c[e[c][T[R[i[c[i[T]V]
g Plg Tl

Iltem code no.

[ [-[ ]
iy Seare faawo

Product description

(Rl o] [«[fR][x]T]

[c[on~]s [T [r]ufc |7 i Jo[n] [cJo[N][T[R[AJC]T [s |
g PHle A=

Item code no.

[ =1 |
i) Fearg faawur

Product description

(o [x =[] [ ]a[¢]

[c[onfs Jufurfr anfec[v] [s[e[r]v]ifc]e[s]

G PIS &
Iltem code no.

L I-1 ]

fasm T AN, RS A uqg

VIJAY GUPTA R.NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
Hfera e (faw) 3rezel 9 yae e

Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director




@91 Fell W / Cash Flow Statement

(T TaRTEoll & BN YAl & @ue-32 & dad A uq)
(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)

(Fifera ¥Uu) (Rs. in millions)

31 #d, 2002 @ 31 W, 2001 ®1
T a9 & oo JaTa a¥ & foro
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
@, darfera nfafftrl & e vt
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B Y o AT AR A

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 5131 4842

S

ADD :

Heleld

Depreciation 2392 2495

anapferddl & forg wrawr

Provisions for Conlingencies 49 230

argr e rn @

Interest Paid 4395 4878

@ i A

Self-Insurance Reserve 386 382

IoRd @9 # IR 3fa

Deferred revenue expenditure amortized 8 11

A & e 7 S

Diminution in value of inventories 63 -

qe @R e M RESTT

Project expenses written off 119 -

yfeiufi & @t 7 '

Loss on sale of assets 4 10

faffma <3 afar

Exchange rate variation 11 26

e @ ferg geril

Advance against Dep. 1286 1338

8713 9370

"erg : uuRl @ famr §

Less : Profit on sale of assets 17 35

ameIfiig Jora @d

Deferred Revenue Expenditure 1 90

EdH! B & TS g

Rebate Given to Customers 234 167

wed A &9 ey

Exchange Rate Variation Paid 11 26

afy yraemat @ SRREN @1 amw forn S

Excess Provisions & Liabilities written back 59 11

GIEIERE B

Dividend Income = 8391 = 9041

FrRIGR ot wHEeEl @ qd dafera vfafafeal @ do ol

Cash flow from operating activities before working capital adjustments 13522 13883




@9 Foll IcHe / Cash Flow Statement
(RCT® TaRTdSll @ BRR YAl B WrS32 & Wad H )

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)

(fafera uw) (Rs. in millions)

31 AT, 2002 W
It a¥ & oo

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 Hr", 2001 @1

e @ forg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2001

FrEfER goft aRad

Working Capital Changes

wrerifIEt W (afE) /@

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories

vifeer sy wifa # (gfe)/@h

(Increase)/Decrease in contract work in progress

wieral #§ (afe)/@n

(Increase)/Decrease in receivables

MR 3T 3=y <gasit 7 (gf) /@i
(Increase)/Decrease in trade & other payables

B g4 danfea el @ dw v

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes

HelU : B I

Less : Taxes Paid

watfera wfafafdai @ g dw vt (&)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

. e fEeht wfofafrnt & S vt
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

AR uReaRR @ @de sy i afeerr W) @d
(Frsfor & SR e @ wfie 8)

|

Purchase of fixed assets & expenditure on construction projects

(including incidental expenditure during construction)

fRr oReafml & foem @1 st afsa

Sale proceeds on disposal of fixed assets

WERE SIS TR H e

Investment in shares of subsidiary company

T U1l (156,182 ¥UQ)

Dividend received (Rs. 156,182)

ferer wlfAfirll @ g o v (@)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

. fasftm nfafafiet & do w
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
fem goft s v @ wife
Proceeds from issue of share capital
fem goft s
Share capital deposit
TS G DY Yax ATHg
Dividend & dividend tax paid

IR (F§) ¥ wfw

Proceeds on borrowings (net)

7 g fair g

Interest & financial charges

o nfoffat @ g o vl ()
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  (C)

(3963)

(1187)

(5139)

8383

422

7961

(14357)

89

(1300)

(15568)

5307

6268

(331)

5741

(6167)

10818

(75)

2123

(2692)

(1378)

(2022)

11861

408

11453

(11283)

175

(799)

(11907)

5840

1480

(185)

584

(6286)

1543




B9 Fll Wede / Cash Flow Statement
(Wi gaaesil @) dvR Wdl & @ue-32 & ded W )

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)
(MferT 97) (Rs. in millions)

31 9™, 2002 B 31 ¥, 2001 ®T
T a9 & forg T af @ ferg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
'31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
Foe 9 Fhe wHgRl W gE gfa/ (FH) (B+T@4T)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  (A+B+C) 3211 1089
ad & IRW # THE q The A
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2206 1117
Y @ I H Ahg 9 Aha AAG
Cash & cash equivalents at the close of the year 5417 2206
feoufy
NOTE :

1. 9hg 9 b GAged ¥ wWiiel § Sy d@/gee Wied The A d 96 dold |
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and bank balances including cheques / drafts in hand.

2. BRUNIH &I 0 goM & g yed aiel w o e & ®R sxfen wfafafy § dares dad afefafei & fowy &
v ¥ WA T el
Bonds allotted to the corporation in discharge of debts and interest earned thereon being related to the core generating activity has
been considered as part of cash from operating activities.

3. W i af & aid # fageht g uaei & A arofiea (R-weeic) fafmm sk & w1ft & 597 ffaas sy wfrer 8
The above includes exchange variation loss on restatement of foreign currency liabilities at year end rates Rs. 597 millions.

4. @re a goir faei gt @ 1786 Mferam vl @1 R uRiRmal @ fmio el il or B # it =2 e
T 2
Investment in fixed assets & construction work in progress excludes interest & financial charges capitalised Rs. 1786 millions

5. foer aui & aifdel @, el Iawd 8, yF- Wfed/ T AR e gl

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/re-arranged wherever necessary.

AN 3 A @ e ROE & agar
As per our report of even date attached
T B.q9. Mae T8 BT
For K.N. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

®.q. A s T IR, e A wwTe

K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R.NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
MNER afua freers () ey 9 ude e
Partner Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

VA [ Place : WRIGEIS /Faridabad
fasTie / Dated : 24.08.2002
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To The Members of
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of NATIONAL
HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
as at 31st March, 2002 and the Profit & Loss Account for
the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material mis-statements. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Manufacturing and Other Companies
(Auditors’ Report) Order, 1988 issued by the Company
Law Board in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, we give in the Annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order,
to the extent applicable to the Company.

i. The Balance Sheet does not reflect the ‘original cost’
and accumulated depreciation of Fixed Assels in case
of four Projects viz., Chamera |, Tanakpur, Rangit and
Uri as required by Schedule VI to the Companies Act,
1956. All items of fixed assets which were acquired
during the construction period have been stated at
‘written down value’ as at the end of the construction
period, instead of the original cost. The
recommendations of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India vide Guidance Note on Treatment
of Expenditure During Construction Period have been
misconstrued and the original cost of even items like
land, building, roads, etc. which were purchased or
constructed during construction period, though not for
construction activities, have been reduced as above.
Only in case of special construction equipments and
temporary assets created specially to facilitate
construction of the Fixed Assets, which are not fixed
assets in themselves, the above Guidance Note
recommends the carry over of the same at an estimated
cost, if the same is of use after construction period.
This does not apply to independent items of Fixed
Assets which are acquired for business purposes just
because they are procured during construction period.
Fixed Asset is defined in the Guidance Note on Terms
used in Financial Statements issued by the ICAIl as
‘Asset held for the purpose of providing or producing
goods or services and that is not held for resale in the
normal course of business’. As per the requirement
of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 and
Accounting Standard 10 on Fixed Assets, Fixed Assets
have to be stated at Cost. As per fundamental principles
of accounting, adjustment of provision for depreciation
against the original cost of fixed asset is made only




iii.

fory urgeT &1 A T R S © o "e A
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iv.

when either the item is scrapped, discarded or sold.
None of the above situations have arisen to require
the adjustment of the provision for depreciation against
the original cost and hence, the entries passed in the
books of account are also fundamentally wrong. The
amounts appearing under ‘original cost’” and
‘accumulated depreciation’ are therefore, understated
against various heads of Fixed Assels as under :

Amount (Millions)

Leasehold Land 8
Buildings 276
Roads and Bridges 40
Sub-Station Equipments 20
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 24
Transmission Lines 13
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 42

The cost of self-constructed Project Assels viz.,
Building containing Generating Plant, Hydraulic Works
and Generating Plant & Machinery have not been
appropriately determined insofar as depreciation on
all assets acquired during construction period have
been provided at normal rates as prescribed under
the statutes and allocated to the cost of construction
without differentiating between fixed assets like
leasehold land, permanent buildings, infrastructure
facilities, etc. which are independent Fixed Assets for
business, depreciation on which ought to have been
allocated only to the extent to which they were
considered as incidental to the construction activity,
and assets specially procured for construction activities
like special construction equipments, temporary
structures, etc., in respect of which appropriate useful
life to the Company ought to have been ascertained
and depreciation charged over the useful life, or
alternatively, the whole of the cost should have been
capitalised and the disposal value/residual value at
the end of the construction period should have been
certified to the cost of construction of the self-
constructed asset, as recommended in the Guidance
Note for Treatment of Expenditure During Construction
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Effect of the above on the financial statements
is not ascertainable.

Unclassified Land includes compensatory payments
to the Forest Department for allowing use of forest
land for the Project. These payments only confer a
right to use and not ownership and ought to be
capitalized as an intangible asset and amortized over
the project life. But the total compensation is being
capitalized as cost of ‘Land’ and no amortization is
made. Total amount thus capitalized and amortization
amount unascertained.

The Company does not have a standard policy
regarding treatment of capital spares, stand-by
equipments, expenditure on modernization/renovation,
improvements, replacements and repairs. Similar items
had been rendered different treatments like lower ring
of turbine, labrynth, top cover, etc. which were found
to be capitalised in certain cases and carried as
inventory and charged to repairs in yet other cases.



uRnr T 8| g W, gl Woss.a4 fferE
Uq b St wdddl afafRed gof e feg aie g
fore 4—5 asf | oRaffa «&i fasan war e qen gad
UofTel afferRea qoii @1 fafi=T #e oo depfeqdn Sueheor
SN cdigd Mgs Jufn, 400 BT TRIBER gAY
oifiret €, g Rer uReufertt @ forg daraeor wah
TR HAS 10 & AR Yoligd d1 HealRia
fearm ST =Ry o | Ry uiRE T H 162,60 fAfE
wqg  a¥ 19992000 ¥ ol fhy U & (Rl uget
Ao @ ferg wwiiRa e7.60 faferam wou @) arRi @
et far T &) 9o Saa 99 & o fewfirl &
IR, a8 fagd 78 & FdET qer SR R
afors guft aifdfRad gof / defeas Iuamwor o, w@fe
SYfA@ERY T TGO B GROH ot qelt
Yorar Apfoud IUFRUT H AR qoN Jwfeud
Supevli & ftTET R @y & fau e § @aEr
firer &1 TH Saa wi ueel @1 318 ddiuud SR
&t foar T fyamy <1 Amel § ue aeer e |
ool /ymmogE @ 5 ued wdER WE B g9
arfafad, wvea wika &1 S&d anTd #&l & ufdvend
T AT H Y T A @1 WIReIfd e gHa efraner
FAIER FT FATTS WG T8 R 7 2 den
BAR U9 F UGN W 090 MR wuy @ [y
Reger uRaE # whu ww H s @ Mg ot
Sfera wiawer & s i aen ol # fav g e
SITEIfFTBTRROT / FATBROT g AT YURI HaHl 2der
o @ud 6y Ty afaRed gel (A By g g
afea) @ o aur g o § mwlRa fFe s &
gerrefar @ wdu A sngeivang g Fld Faa uReddfrai
@ foTQ cIRaTevor Hatll SiRaThvor AMFE 10 T HeIg
W] WIHRYT ATH—6 B AT D Had H AT
o ad w4 e g i feeel wmogHa
warg gARaa =21 fear S|

avgyfoal § ff= darers aRarel g giika
afaRaa efta fady fwio Suwmwl & afRea got
& way ¥ 328 fafera vy wfter & o avgyfaat &
R & el T o | WS AfaRew 5% fFaa
PRI e & Foy WG 3iEd amra o) e o
XEI o7| AR 9B W 6250 MfATd $Ug @1 wgel
werdl - g aRd T afaRad gulf & 271
faferas vuy & e # @ 13 2 59 282002 @
fed ve |fafy grr gfafad e g T @
oy arft RO 3.8.2002 @1 O @1 off | Hew A
werd @ wfafic & fFm wR W wka ey m 2
e &4 afvarsr & e feifRa R R # f o
FARNGE] &1 @ e & | gud sAfaRed, qeu § 9w
BN BB, BN T AU eiRaTdyr A faawer aga
famr 2 f5 aifaRem fmior Suswor @ amanfoa gof
faer augell 9 e W fow e € | g & W 30000
w3t & fiad agen Ava g & g @ 9 o9
WregTEIRAr gur aarE & d0d ae o i

In Chamera |, inventories were found to include
Generation Plant & Machinery Spares of Rs. 85.44
millions which have not moved over 4-5 years and
include various items of capital spares and stand by
equipments like Turbine Guide Bearing, 400 KV
Transformer etc. which ought to have been capitalised
and depreciated as per Accounting Standard 10 on
Accounting for Fixed Assets. In Bairasiul Project, Rs.
162.60 mn had been capitalised in the year 1999-
2000 (which included a write back of
Rs. 87.60 mn. earlier charged to repairs) and as per
the Notes to the Accounts of the said year, the same
represented “expenditure on renovation and
modernization of Power House capitalized considering
the said amount incurred as resulting into capital
spares/stand by equipments”. Whereas, modernization
and renovation do not result in the acquisition of capital
spares or stand by equipments and treatment required
in accounts for expenditure on modernization/
renovation and acquisition of capital spares and
acquisition of stand by equipment are different. Certain
additions/replacements in the nature of improvements
were also found to be charged to Repairs. We have
not been given any satisfactory explanation to all our
queries expect a note/certificate from a Technical
person in two cases that the treatment rendered is
correct. Further, in case of replacement of high cost
items charged to repairs, the status of the retrieved
item and its accounting treatment have also not been
satisfactorily explained and in response to our
observation, a sum of Rs. 0.90 millions was added to
the stock of scrap in Bairasiul Project. In the absence
of proper explanation and diverse treatments given in
the accounts, we are unable to express our opinion
on the compliance with the Accounting Standard - 10
on Accounting for Fixed Assets and Accounting
Standard - 6 on Depreciation Accounting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India with
regard to treatment of capital spares, stand by
equipments, modernization/renovation expenditure and
improvements and the correctness of spares consumed
(including by way of repairs) charged to Profit & Loss
Account, Effect of the same on the financial statements
is unascertainable.

Inventories include Rs. 328 Millions in respect of
surplus spares of special construction equipments
declared surplus held by various Operational Projects
which do not come within the definition of ‘Inventories’.
Further, these were being carried at weighted average
cost instead of net realisable value. On our query, an
adhoc reduction of Rs. 62.50 Million has been made
to the stock of Rs. 271 Millions of such spares held
by Chamera | which is said to have been ascertained
by a Committee constituted on 2.8.2002 which has
submitted its report on 3.8.2002. The entry for the
reduction in value has been passed at the Corporate
Office level and we are not aware of the adjustments
made in the Priced Store Ledger of the Project. Further,
by making the above reduction in value, the Company
has changed its accounting policy statement that
imported spares of surplus construction equipment
are carried at net realisable value. In view of the
arbitrariness attached to the ascertainment of the net
realisable value of over 30000 items in one day and
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the manner of adjustment and the arbitrary change in
accounting policy, we are unable to express our opinion
on the value at which the stock of spares of surplus
construction equipments are being carried by the
Company.

Inventories further include Rs. 385 Millions towards
non-moving stores and spares which are carried at
cost. Neither the net realisable value of the same
have been ascertained nor any provision for diminution
in value of the same have been provided in the
accounts. We are unable to express our opinion on
the values at which they are carried in the accounts.

The Company carries all its inventories (other than
imported spares of surplus construction equipments
as reported above), at weighted average cost and is
not determining the net realisable value. Accounting
Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories permits carrying
of inventories at cost even if the net realisable value
is lower where the ultimate finished goods are sold
at or above cost. But, in respect of Bairasiul, Loktak,
Tanakpur and Rangit Projects, the Projects are into
losses viz., loss of Rs. 223 Millions against sale of Rs.
212 Millions in case of Bairasiul, loss of Rs. 72 Millions
against a sale of Rs. 283 Millions in case of Loktak,
loss of Rs. 72 Millions against sale of Rs. 440 Millions
in case of Tanakpur and loss of Rs. 103 Millions
against sale of Rs. 635 Millions in case of Rangit. The
Accounting Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories is
not being followed in respect of these four Projects.

In respect of Contract Works awarded to the Company,
depreciation on fixed assets used for the contract
work is also being computed in accordance with the
rates notified under the Electricity Supply Act, 1948
and from the year following the year in which the asset
is put to use. The fixed assets ought to be depreciated
from the first year itself, based on the assessment
of the useful life of the assets to the Company or the
rates prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 if it
is higher. The policy of the Company is defective and
is leading to an undercharge of depreciation to the
contract works and effect on the profitloss on the
contract work. Accounting Standard 7 on Accounting
for Construction Contracts is also not complied with
insofar as the costs attributable to the contract are not
properly ascertained. Effect of the above on the
financial statements is unascertained.

In respect of two Power Stations, viz., Salal and
Tanakpur, depreciation has been provided at the rates
recommended by the Central Electricity Regulatory
Authority in the tariff notification instead of the rates
prescribed under the existing notification under the
Electricity Supply Act, 1948 and adopted by the
Company as permitted under section 616 of the
Companies Act, 1956. This has resulted in depreciation
provided being lower by Rs. 90 Millions and profit
higher by the said amount.

Insurance Expenses charged to Profit & Loss Account
includes Rs. 386 Millions as a notional charge by
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FUH URITT & A Ud w1 ot # 2fae grr 9
At H N w@d aRfE ¥ w1 g @R W@ g
el o Ud 'Y o =i g § | Fewe ded A
3 SITaNl 1998 I 8% 31U dodb ¥ SYSyH afRaTss
B Hepdl =il &l 0.5 Wfawd af gv oy MR W oM
@ faferier den wRert wferferll, Wi s v
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JTaT & SR Fafera T8 T or | 99 w168
fafer= vuw @1 o At e T & @en 9 @
FRIGT & AR WA &l BT 0 g Fafe ey s
g frar fear mar & | aaf a9 3 ot & AR
Fe T Ael vl foram 8, erarawer # qen @ ud
B9 oGl TR & B, HWavd wiid &1 0.5 ufawrd €
arlt @& W # sfae fear o w2 e fBowr &
ifam il # ge wU W S U Y FAT GATR
ffdee qisl w atfa 168 fferm vav &1 & @
afere afd § AR 28 Rear ar &1 e
g B o H owdiRa @ @1 ol # 3se fAferam
Ty &7 Afcreee qor et § gl i @ sreaderd
fpar T &

amerfig @ uRvufer qen Suar &1 aRees & #,
W QT RfE af¥ B ve wHY e 3faR AT T
2 g Sds i amerfia & gRsduftr @ "= e
T e, W WEl A8 2 | uRviwe: @ ud g o @
iR ameerfiid o 156 fAfera vy &8 & Ter o
# g3t iy @1 Afy Fom B | geeoE # Fad s
BY ST 1 655 Mfer= $UT &1 eUdme 8, ar ud
g orar @ a9y 7 156 Aferas wuv @ aifdiwer
& g g IIRfEa afdr 7 499 faferm wuv @1
afgper 2|

Xi.

credit to Self Insurance Reserve Account calculated
at 0.5% of the gross block of fixed assets of operational
projects. As per Guidance Note on Terms Used in
Financial Statements, ‘Expenditure’ is defined as
‘incurring a liability, disbursement of cash or transfer
of property for the purpose of obtaining assets, goods
or services' and ‘Expense’ is defined as ' A cost
relating to the operations of an accounting period or
to the revenue earned during the period or the henefits
of which do not extend beyond that period’. ‘Cost’ is
again defined as ‘the amount of expenditure incurred
on or attributable to a specified article, product or
activity. Self Insurance Reserve charged to the Profit
& Loss account has not resulted in any expenditure
i.e. incurring of any liability, disbursement of cash or
transfer of property incurred on or attributable to the
revenue generating activity of the Company. Such
notional charge is against the fundamental principles
of accounting and those relating to preparation of the
Profit & Loss Account. Further, Reserves are as such
appropriations of Profit and not a charge on the Profit.
The Company is creating the Self Insurance Reserve
by debit to the Project's Profit & Loss Account even
in cases where the Profit & Loss Accounts are reflecting
a loss. The Board of Directors in their meeting held
on 3rd January, 1998 had resolved to transfer 0.5%
of the Gross Block of O&M Projects towards self
insurance fund on year to year basis as a reserve by
appropriation of profits and its investment in
Government Securities, PSU Bonds and time deposits
of Nationalised Banks and to sell/realise the proceeds
of such investments in view of requirement of funds
for the losses to be reimbursed. During the year, vide
Board Minutes dated 24th July, 2001 and subsequent
office order, investments in the Bonds of UPSEB for
Rs. 1337.70 Millions were also earmarked towards
investment of the self-insurance fund, which had not
earlier been invested due to paucity of funds. Interest
of Rs. 168 Millions has been earned thereon and as
per the Board Minutes, such interest have also to be
considered as reinvested. Though the Board has
correctly resolved to appropriate the profits, in
accounting and framing the Profit & Loss Account,
0.5% of the gross block in being debited as Insurance
Expenses. The investments earmarked have also not
been shown separately in the final accounts nor the
interest of Rs. 168 Millions earned on the Bonds
earmarked as above, been appropriated to the
reserves. The Expenses charged to the Profit & Loss
Account is therefore, overstated by Rs. 386 Millions
and Profit understated to the said extent.

In computing the Deferred Tax asset and liability, self-
insurance reserve has been considered as a ‘timing
difference’ and ‘deferred tax asset’ has been
recognized thereagainst, which is incorrect. As a result,
deferred tax charged to Profit & Loss Account is lower
by Rs. 156 Millions and profit overstated to the said
extent. Net Deferred Tax Liability in the Balance Sheet
is understated by Rs. 655 Millions, Balance in Profit
& Loss Account overstated by Rs. 156 Millions and
General Reserve overstated by Rs. 499 Millions.
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Xiii.
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Xii.

xiii.

The Tariff regulations provide for charging of tax as
an expense from the State Electricity Boards from
year to year on estimate of payment liability. In view
of the same, the Company has booked a sum of Rs.
395 Millions towards recovery of current tax by credit
to sales and Rs. 2198 Millions as Deferred Tax
Recoverable Adjustment Account against Deferred
Tax Expense of the year. As at 31st March, 2002, the
company has booked Rs. 11329 Millions as Deferred
Tax Recoverable against its own Net Deferred Tax
Liability of the same amount booked as per Accounting
Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income.
However, the Tariff Regulations provide for recovery
only of taxes on income of core generation activity and
determination of liability of individual projects giving
due effect to brought forward allowances and tax
holidays. The Company has booked the total net
deferred tax liability as recoverable from the
Beneficiaries of the 7 operational Projects without
proper adjustments towards the tax liability arising on
its own account which are not recoverable from the
State Electricity Boards. Current tax recoverable from
the SEBs have also been worked out at a higher
amount by including tax impact arising on account of
disallowance of self-insurance reserve because of the
notional charge and interest on bonds earmarked
towards investment of self-insurance fund as resolved
by the Board of Directors which are on the company’s
own account. In computing amount recoverable from
SEBs against net deferred tax liability, deferred tax
asset against unabsorbed depreciation of the above
Projects has not been increased by the amount which
has been consumed by the Company to offset tax
liability arising on its own account and not related to
the above Projects like income on short term
deployment of funds and self insurance fund, contract
works carried out by the Company, write off on account
of irrecoverable Project Expenses of Baglihar and
Sawalkot Project transferred/under transfer to
Government of Jammu & Kashmir Power Development
Corporation and disallowance of self-insurance
expense nolionally charged to Profit & Loss account.
Impact of the above is that sales and debtors are
higher by Rs. 43 Millions and current tax and provision
for taxation is higher by Rs. 1 Million, Deferred tax
Recoverable Adjustment credited to the Profit & Loss
Account is higher by Rs. 257 Millions, Profit after tax
for the year is higher by Rs. 299 Millions, General
Reserve is higher by Rs. 772 Millions and Deferred
Tax Recoverable is higher by Rs. 1029 Millions.

In respect of Kurichu HE Project awarded to the
Company on Turnkey basis, expenses are understated
to the tune of Rs. 62 Millions towards extra work and
deviations allowed to a Contractor which has not been
accounted for. The Site Office has certified the work
done and an independent Committee appointed by
the Company has also determined the same amount
as payable and the Office Note also confirms the
liability. However, no provision for the same has been
made in the books of account. At first, it was explained
to us that the liability is covered by the contingent
liability note and later it was explained that the same
is covered in the Provision for Contingencies made
in respect of the contract. The said Provision for
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Contingencies is a provision @ 5% of the contract
amount made consistently every year towads warranty
claims and contingencies in the defect liability period
and is not a provision towards the above liability.
Contract expenses is, therefore, understated and Profit
for the year overstated by Rs. 62 millions and Sundry
Creditors understand by the said amount.

xiv. Incidental Expenditure During Construction includes
Rs. 598 Millions in respect of Koel Karo Project, work
on which is standstill. The total tangible work carried
out in the Project since the last 20 years is only Rs.
21 Millions. Considering the total tangible work done
vis-a-vis the incidental expenditure on construction
incurred till date, the uncertainty and insignificant
progress made by the Project, the carry forward of the
total incidental expenditure of Rs. 598 Millions as
capital expenditure is not prudent and only such of the
expenditure which are direct like on survey,
investigation, etc. which may have future benefit should
be carried forward and the balance written off. Amount
unascertained.

xv. Reference is invited to Note No. 9 regarding
confirmation and reconciliation of various accounts,
the impact of adjustment in respect of which, if any,
is not ascertainable.

Xvi.

In respect of Dhauliganga Project, Construction Work
in Progress includes Rs. 17 Millions paid towards
customs duty on Plant and Machinery imported by the
Company whereas the value of the plant and machinery
has not been booked till 31st March, 2002. As per the
contract, the property in the goods has already passed
on to the Company on shipment by the supplier. Amount
unascertained.

Further to our comments in Annexure referred to in
paragraph 1 above and subject to our report in paragraph
4 above, we state that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the company so far as
appears from our examination of such books;

c) The report on the accounts of Branches and Contract
Works (not being Branches within the meaning of
Section 2 (9) of the Companies Act, 1956) audited by
other auditors have been forwarded to us and have
been appropriately dealt by us in preparing our report.

d) The Balance Sheet and profit & Loss Account referred
to in this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

e) In our opinion, the Profit & Loss Account and Balance
Sheet comply with the mandatory accounting standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 except Accounting Standard 10
on Accounting for Fixed Assets and Accounting
Standard 6 on Depreciation Accounting as reported
in paragraph 4, items (i) to (iv) above and Accounting
Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories as reported in
paragraph 4, items (v) to (vii), Accounting Standard
7 on Accounting for Construction Contracts as reported

)
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TRV de) SR 7 7 Slifs SR IR 4,
A (viii) # yfaa o @ 9o am W wR & fag
SIGIHRYT HIFE 22 ST SR RS 4, w9 (xi) # g
o T &)

in paragraph 4, item (viii) above and Accounting
Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income as
reported in paragraph 4, item (xi) above;

=) BTN AfRfrae 1956 ) uRT 274 (1) (8) B wEuEr | f) I\rllomineg qirectofrs have b;—,?; 1recentl;f/ ixargpted from
T P! 2 onfl erer 81 e < T &1 s P Ach. 1960, | Toorot ot e nealting dioctore, e
@ Hae # wuel siffem, 1956 B aRT 274 (1)(8) & Hend declarations have been provided to us in order to
H IS AT & ey H e fewdl e @ fow g9 el enable us to comment upon their qualification in terms
YpR WY Bie RN SUTE T8l H9s TS 2| of section 274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956.
B) B G & € 1w (i) 9 (vidd) 9o (xiv) 9 (xvi) ® g) We have to report that without considering items (ii) to
e Ry famr Sr 5 SRmmw (4) A garn T 8, R (viii) and (xiv) to (xvi) as reported under paragraph 4,
o @1 Fefeor w8 Rrar o\ qer Rene 4§ 9 TS the g;fegt o: wh(i_t;h cgl_Jtld no(t. t;)::t d(e_t_e_a)rmined ?tng
- - considering item (i) and items (ix) to (xiii) as reporte
%mom HE %) ﬁg(;#l:) WWWEQ' under pa?agraph 4, the effect on the fingncial
7 statements would have been as under :
(Mfera $U) (Rs. in millions)
FAr femforat @ fata faavor 4
FRKT FE S a9 MBS d T @ B AR
Figure after Giving As Reported in the
effect to our ohservation Financial Statement
i EREEECIREIL]
Profit after tax 4488 4709
i, faest
Sales 13453 13496
jii.  adHAM B
Current Tax 421 422
iv. faRg Ter
Sundry Debtors 13447 13490
v. ENIEH @ for wraem
Provision for Taxation 829 830
vi. ATRIRE & 2
Deferred Tax Expense 2354 ' 2198
vii. AR R ANy -
Deferred Tax Recoverable -
A oEr (4 is ve)
Adjustment A/c (P&L) 1941 2198
viii, d1\T @1
Insurance Expenses 13 399
ix. fdar qem wERre @
Contract & Consultancy Exp. 775 713
X.  FIRIA-aTRiaTd qen SIfEdy d oH qun
eif o & R ey
Surplus as per Profit & Loss Alc 7739 8346
In Schedule - Reserves & Surplus
xi. T STREE
General Reserve 11929 13200
vi. Hous¥
Depreciation 2445 2355
vii. 9fa s
Accumulated Depreciation 15357 15267
vii. TR TReufRmEt &1 Fad <dfe
Net Block of Fixed Assets 65778 65868
vii. fafay o
Sundry Creditors 2648 2586
viii. e snfRrme o quar
Net Deferred Tax Liability 11984 11329
ix. aer aeRIfig @Y
Deffered Tax Recoverable 10300 11329




(fafera $uy) (Rs. in millions)

AR fewfirat @t fadar fawor &
SRR A W A6 & TE g & ATAR
Figure after Giving As Reported in the
effect to our observation Financial Statement
x. = @ 9&d arme -
Gross cost of -
cftereres 4
Leasehold Land 194 186
T+
Buildings 7855 7579
q$h 9 Yol
Roads and Bridges 1018 978
IqS IIEHY
Sub-Station Equipments 515 495
weraR fharae qur Suvay
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 524 500
UREU TS
Transmission Lines 241 228
fafae afvufmi/SuwE
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 331 289
xi. e @ dfea qeusn -
Accumulated Depreciation of -
ioteres i
Leasehold Land 28 20
HIT
Buildings 1949 1673
TS® T2 gof
Road and Bridges 259 219
IqEHS ST
Sub-Station Equipments 153 133
EeileR, fheRTay ql Juvanx ;
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 190 166
TRY AT
Transmission Lines 127 114
fafaer oR~ufrT/SuERo
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 122 80
e & SefiT qe SR 17-or fewforll 4 S o fewforll & Wi e wR el v # qer gARY St Semia
der g fay 71y Wi & o uR, 9ad @ PuiRa @8d & ot afdfrer 1956 gR1 Tenerifang EAT <1 & der Wi
& e & ddy 3§ aRa # g Wigd daeR fRigidl & e w8 aen Sfud Wi 8 g
Subject to the foregoing, and read with other notes appearing in Schedule ‘17" - Notes to the Accounts, in our opinion,
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts give in the prescribed
manner, the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 and also give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India :
(i) 31 W, 2002 B TATIH B AN H AT B BT BRI SR
In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2002; and
(i) 99 G @ A af & forg Fom & oW g @ oran, o & w1l
In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date.
@R DT, T TS B
For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(.04, TIA)
(K.N. Goyal)
¥M/Place  : WQ@E/Faridabad Hrflar

festis/Dated : 24.08.2002 Partner
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dErfigsl B Ruld &1 srgdy
ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Traeas oamdar Ruid & dvw 3 4 SfedRad)
(Referred to in Paragraph 3 of the Audit Report of even date)

HUl 9 o oRyuRmt 9 wafd sfvera (Rare)
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@ ffey arqot g 7 | wH garn T @ 6 aRwRET
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yaed g arfereier uRaHel el ARy
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SR fierat @1 BN SiiE @ eR ur, FfaRaa
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w. wfafRea A Suvedl & g ¥ 328 fafer=
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Haldl Afh AN G W DI TS B a7 IE
FEd gY el Ay & gqe fRur w8 &

guil &1 Jed—FuRe Fae wmEel ara qe W

i)

ii)

vi)

The company has maintained records relating to fixed
assets, but date of installation, location and
identification were found to be incomplete in some
cases. We are informed that physical verification of
the assets have been undertaken during the year and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

None of the fixed assets have been revalued during
the year.

Physical verification of stores and spares has been
conducted by the Management at most of the Projects,
following perpetual inventory system. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable according
to the size and nature of its business. However, the
Company does not have a regular system of
verification/confirmation of stores lying with third
parties. In case of contract works executed by the
Company, where certain works were sub-contracted
and material was to the account of the Company, all
the material purchased and issued to the sub-
contractor were charged to consumption in earlier
years and stock to the tune of Rs. 4 Millions have
been accounted for only during the current year on
return of the material.

In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification
of stores and spares followed by the management,
in respect of stores and spares held by it, are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and nature of its business.

The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
stores and spares as compared to book records were
not significant and they have been properly dealt with
in the books of account.

On the basis of our examination of stock records, the
valuation of stock is fair and proper in accordance
with the normally accepted accounting principles and
is on the same basis as in the preceding year except
the following :

a. in case of spares of Rs. 328 Millions relating to
surplus construction equipments which until last
year was being valued at weighted average cost
and during the year, in respect of spares relating
to certain imported construction equipments
declared surplus at Chamera |, an adhoc reduction
in value by Rs. 62.5 Millions has been made in a
very arbitrary manner and the accounting policy
has been changed stating that imported spares
relating to surplus construction equipments are
valued at net realisable value. In view of the arbitrary
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farerr Sem 2| Hew H @il @l aifierddg fay
T @ e d¥E @ Ao 8W ol J wnfie
39 AGT @ Yol & Gay H A W @rad e o
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(1) RIRI, b, eqegR a1 A aR[eTE,
S B H ad w8 @ ddy H el @
HATIROT Waefl cRaTaRur 79d 2 P ST
el far war 2 fbg e N FRaa avgeiay
e bl [yl fby e ssRi den arfaRe gl
B IR ST T & AR Uy forar a1 2
ET Rt Rare & INTTE 4 6 HE (vii) <)) |
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vii)

viii)

Xi)

xii)

manner in which the reduction in value has been
recorded, we are unable to express our opinion
with respect to the values at which these items are
carried in the accounts. (Refer item (v) of paragraph
4 of our audit report).

b. non-moving and obsolete stocks aggregating to
Rs. 385 Millions, in respect of which neither the net
realisable value has been ascertained nor any
provision made towards obsolescence. (Refer item
(vi) of paragraph 4 of our audit report).

¢. Non-compliance with Accounting Standard 2 on
Valuation of Inventories in respect of Bairasiul,
Loktak, Tanakpur and Rangit Projects which are in
losses, but still the stores and spares are being
carried at weighted average cost without
determining the net realisable value. (Refer item
(vii) of paragraph 4 of our audit report).

The Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured, during the year from companies, firms or
other parties listed in the registers maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. In terms of
sub-section (6) of section 370 of the Companies Act,
1956, provisions of the section are not applicable to
a company after the commencement of Companies
(Amendment) Act, 1999.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, during the year to companies, firms or
other parties listed in the registers maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. In terms of
sub-section (6) of section 370 of the Companies Act,
1956, provisions of the section are not applicable to
a company after the commencement of Companies
(Amendment) Act, 1999.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of
loans given by the company, the parties are repaying
the principal amount as stipulated and are also regular
in payment of interest where applicable.

In our opinion, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the
company and nature of its business with regard to
purchases of stores, spares including components,
plant and machinery, equipment and other assets and
with regard to sale of goods.

In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no purchases of
goods and materials and sale of goods, materials and
services, exceeding Rs. 50,000/- in value for each
type thereof, made in pursuance of contracts or
arrangement entered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

As explained to us, the company has a regular
procedure for the determination of unserviceable and
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damaged stores and spares. However, in respect of
surplus and non-moving stores and spares, the
Company does not have proper valuation method for
carrying them at lower of cost and net realisable
value.

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provision of Section 58A of the Companies
Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 1975 with regards to the deposits
accepted from the public.

xiv) In our opinion, the company has maintained
reasconable records for the sale and disposal of scrap.
However, it was observed that proper entries are not
made with respect to irreparable spares or items
retrieved on repair to fixed assets. In Bairasiul Project,
stock of Rs. 0.90 Millions was added to the closing
stock of scrap when the status of old retrieved items
were enquired by us against certain replacements
made in the fixed assets. No by-products are generated
by the company’s operations.

xv) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business. However, the scope of the audit would
need improvement in view of the deficiencies as per
observations given in this Report.

xvi}) During the year under report, maintenance of cost
records had not been prescribed by the Central
Government under section 209(1) (d) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

xvii) According to the records of the Company, Provident
Fund dues have been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities during the year. As explained
to us, Employees’ State Insurance Scheme is not
applicable to the Company.

xviii) As explained to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs
duty or excise duty were outstanding as at 31st March,
2002 for a period of more than six months.

xix) According to the information and explanations given
to us, no personal expenses of employees or directors
have been charged to revenue account other than
those payable under contractual obligations or in
accordance with generally accepted business practice.

xx) The company is not a sick industrial company within
the meaning of Clause (O) of Sub-section 1 of Sec.3
of the Sick Industrial Companies (Special provisions)
Act, 1985.

xxi) In respect of service activities :

a. the Company has a reasonable system of recording
receipts, issues, consumption of materials and
stores and allocation of materials consumed to
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relative jobs except with respect to materials issued
to sub-contractors where as per the terms of
contract, the cost of materials is to the account of
the Company. In such cases, all the materials
issued to the sub-contractor are being recorded as
consumed and charged to the contract account
without properly reconciling the actual material
consumed on the job by the sub-contractor and

~accounting for the stock as at the year end.

b. The nature of service rendered by the Company

is such that allocation of man-hours consumed on
different activities is not required.

. There exists a reasonable system of authorization

at proper levels and adequate system of internal
control on issue and allocation of stores except
insofar as it relates to materials issued to sub-
contractors where the materials are to the account
of the Company.

For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

(K.N. Goyal)
Partner

Place : Faridabad
Dated : 24th August, 2002
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Annexure - Il

WERA® HUAt & dael § Hu i,
1956 &I URT 212 & AT § fyavor

Statement pursuant to section 212 of the companies act,
1956 relating to subsidiary company.

U] BT AT g Udl

Name and address of the company

JEWF DU & Ay a9 & gaifey & fafy

Financial year of the Subsidiary Company ended on

TR dur gud AifAdl gt Sad fafer

&) oI WaErd U B IR

Share of the Subsidiary Company held by NHPC
and its nominees on the abvoe date

() TR B A= AT aifhd g

(A) Number of Shares and Face Value

(@) aiRan &1 faarR
(B) Extent of Holding

Werdd HU @ oH (1) @ Faa ga afyr &
T TE AU BIgglgelided AR dRURe fafits
& el A W& 2 don eed eeesefded ua
HRINIH feifics & @ & mira 78 & 78 &

Net aggregate amount of profits/(losses) of the

T BReEdfdes SaaTic HRINTE, THUaSRl it 2,
5d7 T, T Had, W R S, Wiarel (Wer wew)
Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation,
NHDC Block, 2-5th Floor, Paryavas Bhawan,

Arera Hills Colony, Bhopal (M.P.)

31 ATd, 2002
31st March, 2002

1000/~ ¥UY URAH & qUia:
wet 2095512 gt IR
2095512 Equity Shares of
Rs. 1000/- each fully paid

TH IR DI Dby Il 1R

All Except one share

Subsidiary Company so far as it concerns the members of
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited and is

not dealt within the accounts of National Hydroelectric
Power Corporation Limited

(i) wer™s Huhl & Ard, 2002 B FATT

forilg o & fog

For Subsidiary Company Financial year

ended on March, 2002

WERS duel & Ul faxig auf &

forg <@ & 9 AErad Hu gt

For previous Financial years of the Subsidiary
company since it become Subsidiary

TG Bl & o/ (1) & faa o afd o
A 98 e Eggiglided AR pruNeH fafies
& Wl A & & qen e erseisiided AR
HrRINeH fafies @ wal § mitea 78 @t 18 &
Net aggregate amount of profits/(losses) of the
Subsidiary Company so far as it concerns the memebrs

of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited
and is not dealt within the accounts of

National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited

T

NIL

NIL




(i) wer® Uit & A<, 2002 DT A NGl

fachg ad & forg
For Subsidiary Company Financial year NIL
ended on March, 2002
(i) wergs wudl & fod < adl @ NE

forg w/a & a8 |ere HuH
For previous Financial years of the NIL
Subsidiary company since it become Subsidiary

6. WErd dul @ faxiia af qern =

JoTat ERSsAlded TR BRI e

@ foiy a¥ @ v @& da wers el 4

A9l Brggigaided AN BpRUNTH fafiics

% 2w A uRada

Change in the interest of National Hydroelectric NIL
Power Corporation Limited in the Subsidiary

company between the end of the Financial year
of the Subsidiary Company and that of

National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited

7. WERE O @ facia ad & | g Kl
A BTgSIgelidem Ay wRUNeH ferffice
& faxig af & wfer @ 4 wges wud @
R uReufn, Fr, =1q Sadel @ g
e Q= fopedl warered Suw o den &
@ <ide ¥ HEal aRad
Material changes between the end of the NIL
Financial year of the Subsidiary Company and
end of the Financial year of National Hydroelectric
Power Corporation Limited in respect of Subsidiary

Company's fixed assets, investments, lending and
borrowing for the purpose other than meeting

their current liabilities.

*iftp Bl N o AT WaTert s el Y 8 @1 o den e oran dar e fhan w21 gert ux @ fafy
6 ST e i R T & qen 9 e yoiid wrd den i & AR urRifies e o @ sradld qerian
T 2l

*As the Company has not commenced its commercial operations, no profit and loss account has been prepared. The
expenditure incurred up to date of the Balance sheet has been carried forward and shown under the Head Capital - work

in progress and incidental expenditure during construction.

A @ IR A T A B fay

For and on behalf of the Board

s o IR, e [EEEEI
Yogendra Prasad R. Natarajan Vijay Gupta
el 9 ey e oo (fae) Ht afa

Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance) Company Secretary
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To the Members,

Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation Ltd.
Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 2nd
Annual Report of your Company together with the audited
Accounts, Auditor's Report and the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial
year, 31st March, 2002.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

The company was incorporated on 1st August 2000 as a
joint venture Company of M/s National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation (NHPC), A Govt. of India Enterprise and Govwt.
of Madhya Pradesh. The company is executing the
1000 MW, Indira Sagar Project and 520 MW Omkareshwar
Project. The projects on completion will yield benefits of
power besides promotion of industries, pisciculture, tourism
& irrigation and help in improving the social upliftment of
people and in betterment of their life.

PROGRESS OF WORKS

INDIRA SAGAR PROJECT

The Union Cabinet has approved the execution of Indira
Sagar Project in the joint Sector with NHPC's participation
and sanctioned the updated project cost estimate at
Sept., 2000 Price Level. The execution of the project gained
further momentum after the approval. The work on
Rehabilitation and Resettlement of Project Affected Families
and diversion of Railway line has gained faster pace with
the augmentation of resources by Govt. of Madhya Pradesh
and Railway Department respectively. The Project is set
to get completed by May, 2005 as scheduled.

DAM

The non overflow blocks of the Concrete Dam have been
completed upto EL 267 M. Eight blocks of overflow section
have been raised upto crest level of EL 245. 13 M. and
remaining blocks of overflow section have been raised
upto EL 215 M. The downstream protection works and
restoration of D/S Coffer Dam has also been accomplished.
The quantity of Concreting done is 11.11 lakh cum out of
total estimated quantity of 14.08 lakh cum.

The Hydro Mechanical work of spillway gates has been
awarded.

POWER HOUSE

The RCC structures for Power House building have been
completed. The concreting for Unit-1 upto EL 194.5 M i.e
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to the top of spiral casing has been completed. For Units
2 to 8 concreting upto Pedestal of spiral casing has been
completed. The total concreting done is 3.04 lakh cum out
of total estimated quantity of 3.40 lakh cum.

Erection as well as Hydraulic testing of spiral casing for
Unit-1 and 2 have been completed and erection of units
3 to 5 is in progress. The assembly for the stator and rotor
for Unit-l and Supply of other Power House equipment is
in progress.

The work of intake gates and penstocks have been
completed and work of draft tube gates is in progress.
; e Ty

NGRS 4 L 0e BRI W
femAfomed wraw &9 — 1000 FMEATe, ERNT AR GRdeET (Fer we)
Power House under construction-1000MW Indira Sagar Project
(Madhya Pradesh)

DIVERSION OF RAILWAY LINE

The work of diversion of 57 Km of Railway line, coming
under submergence is in progress by Central Railway
Department on deposit work basis. 90% of earth work has
been completed. The work on 4 out of 5 major bridges and
54 out of 60 minor bridges has been completed. The work
on balance bridges is in progress. The procurement action
has been initiated for all the material i.e. for track, signalling;
telecommunication and electrical works. First lot of sleepers
and rails for 5 Kms track length has been released from
Railway Board. The work is scheduled to be completed
by March, 2004.

REHABILITATION & RESETTLEMENT WORKS

The work of Rehabilitation of Project Affected Families is
in progress in a planned manner. In all 3182 families have
been shifted. 12 villages have been fully shifted, out of
total 211 villages to be shifted. In other 38 villages, there
is only Govt. land and shifting of families is not involved.
The work of development of 4284 plots for allotment to
Project Affected Families in first phase at 12 resettlement
sites is in progress and 3720 plots have been developed.
The R&R works have been planned and very close
monitoring is being done to match its progress with the
project construction schedule.

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Adhering to the stipulation of Ministry of Environment &
Forests, Compensatory Afforestation over an area of
76389 Ha. is completed against target of 80945 Ha.
Likewise Catchment Area Treatment is completed over an
area of 51280 Ha., against total target of 62975 Ha. Work
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relating to relocation of Archaeologically significant
monuments is also under progress. Shiv Temple at
Dharikotla village is successfully relocated at Sarlaya R&R
site. Shiv Mandir at badkeshwar and Ghisar Chatri are
being relocated now. The works are so planned that these
will be completed alongwith project completion.

OMKARESHWAR PROJECT

The techno-economic clearance of the project has been
transferred in favour of NHDC and updated cost estimate
has been approved by CEA. The clearance of the same
by PIB is under progress. Power Purchase Agreement
was signed with Govt. of Madhya Pradesh on 03.05.2002.
The pace of project execution will accelerate after CCEA's
approval and larger flow of funds. This project is scheduled
to be completed by March, 2007.

The ICB tenders for execution of OSP on turnkey basis
have been floated with completion period of 54 months

DIVIDEND

As the Corporation has not started commercial operation
and generation of revenue, with both the Projects still in
construction stage. Your directors have not recommended
any dividend for the year ending 31st March, 2002.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information regarding conservation of energy, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo in
accordance with the provisions of Section 217(1)(e) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Disclosure of
particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988
is given in Annexure “A” to this report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
The industrial relations were cordial throughout the year.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Considering the human resource as a valuable asset, the
Corporation is making constant and concerted efforts to
train, develop and upgrade the technical skills by organizing
various training programmes for all levels of employees to
improve the efficiency and effectiveness at their respective
work places. During the year under report, the Corporation
has also arranged in house computer training and
sponsored employees of different levels to conferences,
seminars and training programmes organized by outside
agencies.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

During the year, the Corporation made earnest efforts for
extensive use of hindi in official working by issue of
necessary ordersf/instructions. Awards have also been
instituted in this direction to motivate the employees in the
use of Hindi more & more.
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VIGILANCE MACHINERY

A vigilance group with specific officer nominated for
vigilance function at Corporate office, ISP, OSP and R&R
under Chief Vigilance Officer, NHPC duly approved
by MOP, GOI is already functioning in NHDC as per
guidelines of CVC.

AUDITORS

M/s M. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Indore were
appointed as "Statutory Auditors” for conducting the Audit
for the year 2001-2002.

AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Auditor's Report refers to various notes incorporated
by the Corporation in schedule-10 which are self-
explanatory. The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India and replies there on at Annexure “B".

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Amendment Act, 2000 with respect to Director’s
responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed :

i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the
financial year ended 31.03.2002, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed alongwith
proper explanation relating to material departures :

ii) Thatthe Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year.

iii) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv) That the Directors had prepared the accounts for the
financial year ended 31.03.2002 on a ‘going concern’
basis.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the board consists of
Sh. S.C. Sharma, Manging Director, Sh. Anil Razdan,
Director and Sh. Pradip Bhargava, Director. The said Audit
Committee has reviewed the annual financial statements
before submission to the Board as required in Section
292 A of the Companies Act, 1956.

INTERNAL AUDIT CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS
ADEQUACY

To further strengthen the internal audit control system, your
company will have internal audit cell at Corporate Office
headed by Sr. manager (Finance) and four Accounts
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Officers. They will visit different projects and locations and
do internal audit periodically.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information required under section 217 (2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particular, of
Employees) Rules 1975, may be treated as nil.

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the board includes Sh. Yogendra Prasad
as Chairman and Sh. S.C. Sharma as Managing Director
of the company respectively along with four other Directors.

Sh. R. Natarajan, Director ceased to be the Director of the
company w.e.f. 19.12.2001 and Sh. H.D. Khunteta, Director
has joined the board of NHDC in his place.

Sh. M.M. Khandelwal, Member (Engg.), NVDA, Government
of Madhya Pradesh ceased to be a Director of the company
consequent upon his attaining the age of superannuation
on 28.02.2002. The Government of Madhya Pradesh has
nominated Sh. U.C. Saxena, Member (Engg.) NVDA as
Director on the board of NHDC w.e.f. 08.03.2002.

Sh. Rajnarain Singh Purni has resigned from Directorship
w.e.f. 05.07.2002 and intimated the same to Govt. of Madhya
Pradesh also.

The Board expresses its gratitude for the contributions
made and guidance given by Sh. R. Natarajan, Sh. M.M.
Khandelwal and Sh. Rajnarain Singh Purni as Directors of
the company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors acknowledge with thanks the
guidance and cooperation extended by various Ministries
and Govt. agencies at various stages of work.

The Board records its deep appreciation of cooperation
extended by the Statutory Auditors, Bankers and other
concerned authorities.

Further, Board takes the opportunity to thank all the
dedicated employees of the Corporation but for whose
valuable contributions and unstinted support, the
achievements of the Company would not have been
possible.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Chairman

Dated : 22™ August 2002
Place : New Delhi
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ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The financial statements are drawn up on historical
cost basis.

The Company follows mercantile system of
Accounting.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are carried at cost of acquisition/
construction. However, where actual cost is not
ascertainable due to non-submission/adjustment of
bill from contractors/ suppliers etc., the same are
carried at estimated cost.

Fixed Assets created on land not belonging to the
Corporation are included under Fixed Assets except
those assets which are created for Rehabilitation/
Resettlement.

CAPITAL WORK PROGRESS

Expenditure on maintenance, upgradation etc. of
common public facilities in the projects under
construction is charged to 'Incidental Expenditure
During the Construction'.

On start of commercial production, the entire amount
of 'Incidental Expenditure During Construction' will
be allocated on immovable major components of the
Project excluding Land and Infrastructure works.

PRELIMINARY EXPENDITURE

Preliminary expenditure of the Projects will be written
off over a period of 5 years after start of commercial
operation.

REHABILITATION & RESETTLEMENT EXPENSES :

Payment made provisionally towards compensation
and other expenses relatable to land which is going
to be sub-mergence are treated as Rehabilitation &
Resettlement expenses.

DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

Premium on lease-hold land is amortized over the
period of lease.

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method in
the year in which the assets become available for
use, as per rates prescribed under the Electric
(Supply) Act, 1948 and as notified from time to time,
except in case of assets valuing Rs. 5000/- or less
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purchased during the year and those with similar
W.D.V. (excluding immovable assets) at the beginning
of the year which are depreciated fully during the
current year. In respect of assets where the rates are
not available as per the said Act, the rates as
prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
1956 are adopted.

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES

Stores & spares are valued at weighted average
cost. However, scrap is valued at net realizable value.

Loose tools issued during the year are charged to
consumption where cost of individual items is
Rs. 5,000/- or less and in other cases written off in
5 yearly equated installments.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign currency loans/balances are translated/
converted with reference to the rates of exchanges
ruling at the year end. The difference is transferred
to Capital work in progress /Fixed assets in case of
capital assets and to ILE.D.C. in case of current
assets.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Provision for Gratuity, Leave Encasement and Post
Retirement Medical Health Scheme is made on
actuarial valuation basis every year.

MISCELLANEOUS

Liabilities for Goods in Transit/Capital Works executed
but not certified are not provided for pending
inspection and acceptance by the Corporation.

Pre-paid expenses and prior period expenses/income
of items of Rs. 50,000/- and below are charged to
natural head of account.

ALLOCATION OF CORPORATE OFFICE
EXPENSES

The Corporate Office Expenses are allocated to
projects in the ratio of capital expenditure incurred
during the year.
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NARMADA HYDROELECTRIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A JOINT VENTURE OF NHPC & GOVT. OF M.P))

31, 9rd 2002 & geI A
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2002

(@f¥r w1 #) (Amount in Rupees)

faawo
PARTICULARS

SR . 31 H1d, 2002 B
SCHEDULE

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 7T, 2001 ®I
AT AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

fafery @ wra
SOURCES OF FUNDS
freiery @t et
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

fawar oot

Share Capital

RfEra @ ifdrey

Reserves and Surplus

EAUREIDEI

LOAN FUNDS
AR T
Secured Loans
AEREE o

Unsecured Loans

fiferal @1 suga
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Rer yofra wd
FIXED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
Rer gReufri
Fixed Assets
Ahdl lld
Gross Block
Hed &
Depreciation
g wild
Net Block
ATe], YuliTa &1
Capital Work-in-Progress
fetor |reft 9 durfirgt
Construction Stores and Advances
qre], uREufirar, F1 a defin
CURRENT ASSETS,
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Hiel yferdf
Inventories
ooy @t wfy W (0)

Construction Work in Progress (Contracts)

Sundry Debtors
THE G § AN

Cash and Bank Balances
3= dre] uREuRra
Other Current Assets
UL g '

Loans and Advances

2095513000

— 2095513000

8389601956 8389601956

10485114956

42952476

11631113

31321363
10131237850

1211537303 11374096516

74516110
37418952

25194827 137129889

795513000

— 795513000

795513000

67375689
2813762
64561927
823352753

13171131 901085811

168648763
46800448

8770209 224219420
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fagvor
PARTICULARS

YA 4. 31 41d, 2002 @1
SCHEDULE AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002

31 41, 2001 @I

AT AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

gery bl QUG d Yraur

LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND

PROVISIONS

Liabilities
PICCIE]
Provisions

3[E dre, ulReufkmar

NET CURRENT ASSETS

fafaer @d

(@ee @) g1 qHEISH

T B TS B DA dD)
MISCELANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(To the extent not written off
or adjusted)

oat g uRife Sadren
R fewofiar

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

SAGAT 1 | 10 3R < Aife
ol &1 A= BT B

Schedule 1 to 10 and Accounting

1034042506 346139465

12584643 1046627149 4168466

350307931

(909497260)

9 20515700

10485114956

10

Policies Form integral part of the Accounts

U, ®. gssl
N.K. CHADHA
me (fa)

Chief (Finance)

fAip. Hurd vadlgeer
V.K. TRIPATHI H.D. KHUNTETA
HERIS Wl e

Astt. Secretary Director

N g NG ) Hel' RUIE & argar
As per our report of even date attached
F A UH. HEdT UOS U
FOR M/S M. MEHTA & CO.
S \

Chartered Accountants

dramR. 9t
P.R. BANDI

CILTEAR]

Partner

WM /Place : 13 f&eeil / New Delhi

f&i® [ Dated : 24.06.2002

(126088511)

20515700

795513000

oy ). eraf
S.C. SHARMA

ey fevra

Managing Director




NE Nl YA -1
SHARE CAPITAL Schedule - 1
(1feT w93 #) (Amount in Rupees)
v 31 W, 2002 &t 31 #1d, 2000 &1
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
AUTHORISED

30000000 / — el IR, 1000/ — BIT TAH &

30000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each 30000000000 30000000000
frifa, st @ uga
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
100000 WYY YT TR D T F GO A
20,95,513 3faad] I”R (Aol ad, 7,95513)
g9 A 2095512 (B 9§ 7,95512)
MR YRS HU A EgIgAdgd
X 2
ax feu Ty 7|
2095513 (Previous year 7,95,513) Equity Shares of 2095513000 795513000
Rs. 1000.00 each fully paid. Out of above, 20,95,512 —
(Previous year 7,95,512) shares have been allotted to
holding company National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation Ltd., Faridabad
el e o e
TOTAL 2095513000 795513000
SRS ﬁl -2
Schedule - 2
(¥ wad #) (Amount in Rupees)
31 4rd, 2002 @1 9§ 31 9rd, 2001 & AW
BALANCE AS AT BALANCE AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
arfera a aiferay

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

SRS 41 - 3
Schedule - 3
(I w3 H) (Amount in Rupees)

31 W, 2002 @1
BALANCE AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 7", 2001 @A

BALANCE AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

For fafer
LOAN FUNDS
IR

Unsecured

Eﬂﬁrq‘%«? T

e WaR (TAErEI)
Interest Free Loan

M.P. GOVT. (NVDA)

8389601956

8389601956




Rerx uReufRran gl - 4
FIXED ASSETS Schedule - 4
(f¥r ww #) (Amount in Rupees)
Hebel dldh LG E L] & AP
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

i 142001 iy, &y 332000 | 142000 o W 30 3132002 3132001
PARTICULARS al i e L] al al # fory ! al al

As at Additions Deductionsf As at As at For the Adjust- As at As at As at

1.4.2001 Adjustments Adjustments 31.3.2002 1.4.2001 year ments 31.3.2002 31.3.2002 31.3.2001
 des o
Land Freehold 42594680 - (42594680) - - - - - - 42594680
H4qq
Buildings 170200 3541240 - 311440 915 446471 = 447386 3264054 169285
w1
Roads and Bridges - 938824 - 938824 - 27498 = 27498 911326 =
fefor 3 9 e
Construction Plant and Machinery - 150000 - 150000 - 8161 i 8161 141839 -
LIS
Vehicles 4350724 1533261 = 6483985 674857 2114807 - 2789664 3694321 4215861
iR e 3 S
Fumiture Fixture and Equipments 17296434 7314452 = 24610885 354120 2853247 - 3207367 21403519 16942314
giufher g
Transmission Lines - 569581 - 569581 - 21290 - 21290 548291 -
fefoer ufeufoa / Suea
Misc Assets / Equipments 589032 917373 - 1508405 9251 139141 - 148392 1336013 579781
5000/~ B 0@ B BN DI
el e uftuuferai
Fixed Assets Of Minor Value Uplo Rs. 5000~ 1774619 3206736 = 4981355 1774619 3206736 < 4981355 = =
&d
TOTAL 67375689 18171467  (42594680) 42952476 (2813762 8817351 = 11631113 | 31321363 64561927
fiwel a9
Previous year - 63735689 - 67375689 - 2813762 - 2813762 64561927 -




9re], YoiiTa &k 3l - 5

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS Schedule - 5
(¥ wad #) (Amount in Rupees)
e 142001 o & g af & TRM 31.32002
Gl adad RN il )
AS AT ADDITIONS  ADJUSTMENTS  CAPITALISED AS AT
PARTICULARS 1ST APRIL 2001 DURING THE DURING THE 31ST MARCH 2002
YEAR YEAR

1. Wdequr, Syl Ud 3 wd
Survey, Investigation and Other Expenses - - - - "

o wa g fufae gofifmffr &l deon Har

Building & Civil Engg. Works and Communications 454701898 1688107421 e 641643 2142167676
3 9ss 9 gd
Roads & Bridges 410974 16028211 16485 938824 15516846

4 gregifele &, 43,
iy, Tl 9 TR Al
Hydraulic Works, Barrages, 176505972 2266725341 = - 2443231313

Dams, Tunnels & Power Channels

5. SRS ¥ H WaF g wEieey

Plant & Machinery in Generating Station 128591167 1378486085 - = 1507077252
6 fafew aRwufa

Miscellaneous  Assets 1412734 - (16485) 1396249 &
7 &6 gafEE drge

Trunk Transmission Lines 220847 = = = 220847
g fmior & <km urifte @

Incidental Expenditure During Construction 61509161 2324400072 - = 2385909233
|Y uils
Sub Total 823352753 7673747130 - 2976716 8494123167
a gafe wd

Rehabilitation Expenses - 1637114683 - - 1637114683
Sik]
Total 823352753 9310861813 - 2976716 10131237850
fogat ad

Previous Year - 823352753 - - 823352753
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Annexure to Schedule - 5 - Incidental Expenditure During Construction

(WfIT w9 ) (Amount in Rupees)

faqwor
PARTICULARS

1.42001 ¥ 31.3.2002 TH

@) 3@ & fay
FOR THE PERIOD FROM
1.4.2001 To 31.3.2002

1.8.2000 ¥ 31.3.2001 9

@1 srafer & forg
FOR THE PERIOD FROM
1.8.2000 To 31.3.2001

wHaral & wiRsfae 9 am

EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

I, HAOIGH, WA 9

Salary, wages, allowances and benefits and gratuity

Trege) 7 wiawafAfe # aferem
(T W AfR)

Contribution to provident fund
(including administration fee)

TG HeT 99
Staff welfare expenses
gedl 9aq 9 U9 e

Leave salary and pension contribution

HIHT 9 ¥EYIld

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

HIT

Buildings

HIY 9 [@—ang

Machinery and construction equipments
KR

Others

Yy q = @d

ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
A1 d dieed

Travelling and conveyance

TG BRI g ared Friler w
Expenses on staff cars and inspection vehicles
PRt e

Rent office

MR fhran

Rent residential

T g e

Rent lease land

T W

Rate and taxes

EiEl]

Insurance

faorelt v

Electricity charges

2eiIpIE, Tolad @ €idh Wd

Telephone, telex and postage

fasoe 7 TER

Advertisement and publicity
feomgs 9 uwpEl gaR
Design and consultancy charges
HhR

Entertainment

111636640

59862580

12877337

2964843

2601588

14054

10138972

7332161

10791571

1386765

6541235

98152

222822

469585

12580683

3071643

3676543

160611087

391445

18520774

3185365

1279698

133441400 504151

2582910
56837

12754614 2421920

3226147
2957449
1018228

1542996

2512
131633
29963446

923577

2629789
2998739

59078

23489988

5061667




SEREE - 5 @1 Jrgae-fmion & SR uwifie @

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - Incidental Expenditure During Construction

(WIf¥1 wud #) (Amount in Rupees)

IECEL

PARTICULARS

1.4.2001 9 31.3.2002 db

@) el & ferv
FOR THE PERIOD FROM
1.4.2001 To 31.3.2002

1.8.2000 ¥ 31.3.2001 TP

@ aafr & fov
FOR THE PERIOD FROM
1.8.2000 To 31.3.2001

BUE g g ard)
Printing and Stationery
yf aifdueer qen geata
Land acquisition and rehabilitation
g &

Other expenses

o WD B I
Payment to auditors
Heuer

DEPRECIATION

3

OTHERS

W@ g gyfavor @d
Y ey & gRE

Salary, wages, prelimininary expenses, plantation
maintainance & environment expenses

during NVDA period
ad @4
TOTAL EXPENDITURE

ger] - giftaal a aygferai

LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES

amafam / fedifere /& vekew W and

Interest on Term deposits/Bank Accounts

geu : dd sl U SMaeY
Less : Income tax on bank Interest
Fol g guifral ) s
Interest on Loans and advances

fafdey wiftqn 7 agferan

Miscellaneous receipts and recoveries

ool wiitqai g ayferan

TOTAL RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES

Hd @d
NET EXPENDITURE

Weeegansh &1 gwaralRa wfd
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO C.W.L.P

U, B, dgsl
N.K. CHADHA

T (fa)
Chief (Finance)

6199843

-2183595

did. Ry
V.K. TRIPATHI

Astt. Secretary

3386209

12800588

213439 213573928

8817351

2077822869

2,446,410,162

8091905

4016248

580557
117413285
122010090
2324400072

2324400072

ra.dLEgeer
H.D. KHUNTETA
s

Director

AN 3 AR @1 Her RUE & AR

As per our report of even date attached

_-3200351

1271694
30722
2340649
140682 49237341

2813762

80,602,758

4891554
74358
14127685
19093597
61509161

61509161

LS iR
S.C. SHARMA

yger s

Managing Director

WITH /[ Place

Fd AEE U HEAT UUS B
FOR M/S M. MEHTA & CO.

qES yHEdceH

Chartered Accountants

Yia1R. €47 / P.R. BANDI
HAIISR / Partner

. ¢ faeell / New Delhi
&Hid / Dated

24.06.2002




A) Freeel & guaar e 1v giRefe &1 faavor
PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS

(&R W #) (Amount in Rupees)

2001-2002 2000-2001

(i) dae qur we

Salaries and allowances 416009 211495
@iy wfasy [ 2q afvrem

Contribution to provident fund 46001 25641
(iiiy 3 A™

Other benefits - 4440
(v) @9 @ gfagfd

Reimbursement of expenses 229840 134326

B) wifaferd oi@r udierdl &1 fhy g quar o1 faavor
PARTICULARS OF PAYMENT TO STATUTORY AUDITORS

(Wi w9 #H) (Amount in Rupees)

2001-2002 2000-2001
(i) o oden gow
Audit fees 126000 84000
(ii) Y o1 TS Yo
Tax audit fees 31500 21000
(i) oNar e W
Audit expenses 55,939 =
Y - 6
Schedule - 6

frrator gfrar a9 Qe
CONSTRUCTION STORES AND ADVANCES

(afdr wud %) (Amount in Rupees)

feavo 31.3.2002 &1
PARTICULARS AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

31.3.2001 &I
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

femror Wi

(vdsr @ gRT Hewifhd @ wwiftie eimma W)

CONSTRUCTION STORES

(At cost as valued and certified by management)

Anfzer fAmior wmEf

Construction materials in transit -

HUSY

Stores 1204792 1204792
ol w@d & ferg e

ADVANCE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

IR (efiss 1)

Secured (Considered good) =
SRINGENCRISRIS)

Unsecured (Considered good) 1210332511 1210332511

1211537303

110427 110427

11649080
1411624 13060704
13171131



dre], uRGulir, o1 9 vl

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

SR - 7

Schedule - 7

(@fer W #) (Amount in Rupees)

faa=or 31.3.2002 HT 31.3.2001 &1
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
dre], yRwaferan
CURRENT ASSETS
A Y fan

(aer @it g1 yewifsd @y @mTd W)
Inventories

(At Cost as taken, valued and certified by management)
el @ got

Stores and spares

o g

Loose tools

fafor &t yafa av ()
Construction work-in-Progress (contracts)
fafaar I_R (3FRfEra)

Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)

B AN W e

afy @ ferw qaRar

Debts outstanding for a period

exceeding six months

S T

Other debts

A e

Total Debtors

YTl : e

Less : Provisions

fafay Serl (armefda) &1 faavor
PARTICULARS OF SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured)
PSS TS

Considered good

HUISS HIRTTH T UIaE

Considered doubtful and provided

dhg 9 4% Uy

Cash and Bank Balances

Ade, JUSE, UF T FoCH
Cash, imprest, cheques and drafts
Igfaa 95 A 99
Banalces with scheduled banks in
le], Grer

Current account

ST @Al (31T 3rafd)

Deposit account (Short term)

Y (STeheETT)

Other (Post office)

I dief, yRufRr

Other Current Assets

ST ¥ o) S are
Interest accrued on deposits

Y

Others

175165

9246792

15094153

50000000

280604

37138348

74516110

37418952

9191463

42622715

116834585

4417320

42383128

168648763

46800448




i uRwufern, o1 9 gerfirn

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

YA -7
Schedule - 7

(f3r wud #) (Amount in Rupees)

faazor 31.3.2002 &l 31.3.2001 @I
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
o a9 veifien

Loans and Advances

b AT Hiel JAdl Y & aTd [ & wu A
el A vl

ADVANCES RECOVERABLE IN CASH

OR KIND OR FOR VALUE TO BE RECEIVED

FRER (e Te)

Secured (Considered good)
FRET (BeeE TS)
Unsecured (Considered good)
SRR (eired Srgee)
Unsecured (Considered doubtful)
e HAgulHe & 1Y wraee
LESS Provision for Doubtful

25194827

- 25194827

137129889

®) af & <l Ae-sryfad I F siftrean Oy &1 faaver
A) PARTICULARS OF MAXIMUM BALANCE DURING THE YEAR WITH NON-SCHEDULE BANKS

100000

8670209

- 8770209

224219420

(fIr wud #) (Amount in Rupees)

2001-2002 2000-2001
LA A
NIL NIL
W) el A yra Fer 9 derfiral o faaver
B) PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVACNES DUE FROM DIRECTORS
(¥ wud #) (Amount in Rupees)
2001-2002 2000-2001
af & o # qu vy N N
Amount due at the end of the year NIL NIL
a8 & SRE fell o W siead 9y
Maximum balance at any time during the year 16297 84461




dle], QUATS d Yiaer=

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

313yl - 8
Schedule - 8
(=1 =93 ) (Amount in Rupees)
faazor 31.3.2002 &1 31.3.2001 &I
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
LAY
LIABILITIES

Sundry creditors -
oy SENfen SumpA (SUHH) B ma gwrRm why

Total outstading dues of small scale -
industrial undertaking(s)

oY et SumH (SUHH) @

FHATE AR

B B TP 37 A

Total outstading dues of creditors 997128206

other than small scale industrial
undertaking(s).

fedifore /golelt & @@=t 7 @ o wfr
Unspent amount of deposit/agency )
fdifee / uftemon <f3r
Deposits/retention money

A TIAG

Other liabilities

ST {6y 0 At & g <

Liability for cheques issued

UTaeEm-
PROVISIONS

Taxation

EECHERIRCICIN
Proposed dividend
WAfT anne woee
Tax on proposed dividend
e & forg Ra am

Staff benefits

997128206

23300245
12474032

1,140,023

5383946

7200697

316696537 316696537

1034042506

12584643

1046627149

308745

22026521

7107662

346139465

3200351

968115 4168466

350307931




fafaer wgd
MISCELLNEOUS EXPENDITURE

A - 9
Schedule - 9

(Ré@ﬁqmﬁwmmﬁﬂqmwaﬁﬁw)

(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED)

(ifer wad #) (Amount in Rupees)

faraxor 31.3.2002 &1 31.3.2001 &'
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
yRfe @d
Preliminary expenses 20515700 20515700
gee Wi elel oM @1 HoR) @1 ucdtenm w&eh g
Losses awating write off sanction 68500 68500
" ¢ @ forg wmaum
Less : Provided for 68500 - 68500 -

20515700 20515700



01.

02.

P,

a.

g,

° o

o

°

=

or fewfri - seRgEd - 10

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 & <aer 3 aepRees STamaif & uTae et fba Ty -

(@) U & w9 H Wer 9 by 70 1326924 TR
BUY o 1@l ([T ad 17149.66 oIRg wuy) # wHaT
HIET [ wifdiaxor 3 Wefia 6691.24 AT $UY
& R <19 ¥fier & e UHueeRy W wal
T8 B PR gl 9¥ § g wifie g
fova |

(@) goit @ra # fFrefaa o i arel 99 wfaemii &)
23977.34 <19 BV 7 | (f7a af 35417.18 @IRg ¥Q)

St 6 freer af g fear war o, 7o wdw WaR
(TT4TEIT) 9 31.8.2000 T SFE=T AR TAT AHBRIIR
ATl & o @ Brl v der 99w yata
@ Sy | T urd) e witeRe 3 fee
ay 31.82000 O SN AR RGNS W¥ 1157.01
BRIS TUY AT NHARIN GRASTH U 2377 S
BUY &1 g Jud fbar fog e Twvar ardl e
TR 9 31.82000 dd Sfewr AR gRESET W
1110.00 BIE BUY AT AHPRIR GRAGHAT W) 23.77
BUS BUY BT Hol I¥ GiUd fear 2| smavas
AT /4 e & uvarq 39 oEaRe af @
SR A 31.82000 @ SR AR oRaESET W
1 @ f¥r o i qon orareg fa 2

ot it & forg (Seygendd)
Towards Works (W.I.P.)

9 @ forg

Towards Land

W oh & fues & iy Y9 @ o SR

Deposit with Railway for Diversion of Rail Track

L. @ § SH e
Cash Deposited in PD Alc

I (SemE)
Building (W.I.P)

qEA TAT FUB
Plant & equipment

01.

02.

SCHEDULE - 10

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of :

(a) Claims not acknowledged as debts for Rs.
13269.24 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 17149.66 Lacs
includes the Arbitration Claims of Rs. 6691.24
lacs relating to Narmada Valley Development
Authority (NVDA) and not considered in current
year as does not relate to NHDC).

(b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining
to be executed on capital account not
provided is Rs. 23977.34 Lacs (Previous
year Rs. 35417.18 Lacs).

As reported in the previous year MP Govt. (NVDA)
had undertaken the construction of Indira Sagar &
Omkareshwar Projects upto 31.08.2000 and had
incurred a substantial expenditure thereon. Narmada
Valley Development Authority reported in the last year
an expenditure of Rs. 1157.01 crores on Indira Sagar
Project and Rs. 23.77 crores on Omkareshwar Project
upto 31.08.2000. However, Narmada Valley
Development Authority has now informed total
expenditure of Rs. 1110.00 crores on Indira Sagar
Project and Rs. 23.77 crores on Omkareshwar Project
upto 31.08.2000. After necessary verification/
reconciliation the Corporation has identified and
accounted following amount of expenditure on Indira
Sagar project upto 31.08.2000 during this accounting
year.

%. Rs. 3,58,21,43,998/-

%. Rs. 1,24,21,83,809/-
%. Rs. 77,20,22,843/-
%. Rs. 10,06,58,087/-
%. Rs 13,62,411/-
%. Rs. 61,34,36,416/-




o fwfomafy @ <E arquifae grife @

g. Proportionate Incidental expenditure during construction period

1. RS <Y
Preliminary expenses
2. 9
Plantation
3. A

Maintenance
4. TgtaRoT

Environment
5. 3’1393 GEIBRHIRGE!

Direction & administration

6. geld : ISy @) 3R W WERYd & forg
TAGASRI §RT &1 &1 g NIf
Less : Amount paid by NHDC on
behalf of NVDA towards arbitration

TSR 8,38,96,01,956 HUY I VRN TAAISIY & @il H WAl

TN A TS B AT 3W @ Hod SFRET O & w0 A

et mar @) anduadt den sfiwdt &1 9w ¥ & forg

AT Tt e Wiy R aur ey ¥ &R

B W S yArfd far smen |

03. ¥ el g1 eiar dur &l fahar an § @ifd aRasrn
fAromE 21 Ul 7 daa i @ SRE uaie
R (AEe / golieor @ forg @fad) @ faeror daw

- faam B

04. fafder Forgranalt (@) § URE HuHr THTAURT fafies
Bl T 573,67,648 TUY IS B |

05. YTaTd I YARRITUAT &I W 163,71,14,683 ¥UY (fUwel
9Y & 42594680 BUU & dg ARy F AT wfdn
wfed) & fog afsfa yfy &g < sida: Seenfad &
S, erfogfel emfier &)

06. [F9TH 91 31.3.2002 d& 2095512 3fdad) R (ol ad A
amefed 795512 gfdad) Rt wfga) vAvady fafies,
UR$ U PI @R by & qer dad Ud gfaad
IR T QY WRGR Pl Adfed fFar T g |

07. TAEdR farfies 9 wfafrgfda w sd=iRal & way
4 UM, AT raHTer AHETBROT qA AaTgRT Al

%. Rs. 13,25,81,000/-
. Rs. 69,35,000/-
%. Rs. 6,99,94,000/-
%. Rs. 77,08,69,000/-

%. Rs. 1,09,74,43,869/-
%. Rs. 8,38,96,30,433/-

28,477/-

%.Rs. 8,38,96,01,956/-

Accordingly Rs. 8,38,96,01,956/- has been credited to the
Account of NVDA and shown as Interest free unsecured
Loan. For balance amount of ISP & OSP the verification
and reconciliation is in progress and will be adjusted on
receipt of details from NVDA.

03. Profit and Loss Account has not been prepared as the
project is under construction. The company has
prepared a statement of Incidental Expenditure during
construction (pending allocation/capitalization) only.

04. Sundry Creditors (others) includes Rs. 573,67,648/-
due to Holding Company NHPC Limited.

05. Rehabilitation & Resettlement expenses includes
compensation for land acquired for Rs. 163,71,14,683/-
(including amount transferred from previous year
closing balance of Rs. 425,94,680/-) which will
ultimately be submerged.

06. The Corporation has allotted 2095512 Equity shares
(including 795512 equity shares allotted in previous
year) to NHPC Ltd., Holding company and only one
equity share has been allotted to MP Govt. till
31.03.2002.

07. The liability for Gratuity, EL encashment and retirement
benefits in respect of employees on deputation from




& {1y <gar TIuadRy § Ut A @ STHR W ol
Gl ® | Hed gRe WRHR 9 vfaf g w ddariar @
fore el wiae & Way H ®rg uEer fRar S
SICACE RIS

08. 3Wehet e uRTTel YUY F e B it grgedii
faIfids &1 <9 546,90,000 BUT AT &, 1 fby 1y
BRI B G G & e 2

08.

NHPC Ltd. is taken on the basis of information received
from NHPC. Regarding similar provision for employees
on deputation from Govt. MP, no provision is required
to be made.
Design & charges includes
Rs. 546,90,000/- payable to Holding company i.e.

NHPC Limited which is subject to further scrutiny of

consultancy

work done.
09. AT fdavor
Quantity Details
2001-2002 2000-2001
i, olgddl emar (FTare) A USR]
Licenced Capacity (MW) Not applicable Not applicable
i, wivenfod emar (AFTane) dn E EIUESE]
Installed Capacity (MW) Not applicable Not applicable
iii. aRAfE Iured (FETTare) b gl
Actual Production (MW) Nil Nil
iv. famr (Fmare) NGl =
Sales (MW) Nil Nil
10. fageht @a1 & o T o
Expenditure in foreign currency Nil Nil
1. el w1 Hersyw e Sl T
CIF value of imports Nil Nil
12. faeh ga1 & ol ffder @ fam bRl
Earnings in foreign currency sale of tender Nil Rs. 55168.00

13. @IS B T H, GBI HFS QUK. 18 — YN P g 13.
DU W AN TE € FMfS IaT HUA Y 3 oY
afd sem grr M 2

14. fUoal a9t & afidst &) w8l A AEvgs gqsm T 2, 14,

U @raRerd / g wHgde faar T 2 |

In the opinion of the Board, the Accounting Standard
- AS 18 - "Related party disclosures" issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India does not
apply to this Company, as the said Company is
controlled by another State Control Enterprises.

Previous years figures have been rearranged/
regrouped wherever considered necessary.




o U3 R Ud HUHl & AHRT AR B HIREl
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

. doftevor faawor
Registration Details
Yotteeur wem I BIE
Registration no. State code
(1]« [s]s]7 |

I a4 & g e i gent (fiferm wug)

Capital Raised During the Year (Rupees in lakhs)

A e
Public issue
(2 [ ] 7]
ENENEY
CIRR B UL
Bonus issue
la =] 7]
N[ ] ]
* gArEl @ a afers SR

* Share capital deposit received from NHPC

1. fAfeet & gem ok fwar @t fRfa (v @ #)

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rupees in lakhs)

Pl Tl
Total liabilities
[+ [t s [a [+ [7 . [4 [2]
faft & v
Sources of Funds
ye gofl #
Paid-up capital
l2 Jofofs [5 ] . [1]s |
RfER =

. Secured loan
E{EE]
LI~ o]
faftat & s
Application of Funds
g FRR ufeiaRai
Net fixed assets
[Fl+[3]7[#Jo-[o]¢]
g die], yiRwiufRr

Net current assets

- [ofofo]a] . .Jof7]
wfera sifai

Accumulated losses

(N[ ] L]

CEEREREEICT
Balance sheet date
(3] 1] [ofa] [2]ofof2]
LECRRRL
Right issue
EYBAER
v
foroft o

Private placement*

et R

Total assets

[+ Is s [+ [7 [. [a e

FNfErR ud srfae g

Reserves and surplus

I N I T

aFRfera o

Unsecured loans

le[afs]ofe].

o ]2 |

fFrerer

Investments

EUENEN
[ N ] L]

fafag am
Misc. expenditure
[2]o[5s]. 1 ]6e]




@’@E

Iv. w1 T Premea (vuy @ W)

Performance of Company (Rupees in lakhs)

Pl BRI P @d

Turnover Total expenditure
EYEEEN ENENER

L I~v T T o] ] ' Y T
FHEd AT DY YT AN

Profit before tax Profit after tax

(2 [~ [7] ENENER

LI~ [T T ] N T
i ¥R e a7 TUY e @

Basic earning per share in Rs. Dividend amount
EYENEN (X [* [7]

L [~ v o] ] I

V. B B A S Serel/Aansii @ Am
Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company
) Iare fqazur \
Products description
(v [«] [flgla] [s[c [afz][7]
le[e[n[e[r[a[r]1]o[N] [o[F] [H]¥[o[R[o[-[e[L]E[c]T[R[1[C[I]T]Y]

G Bl HE&
Item code no.

iy I faavo
Product decription

D I N N N N N N A

S PTS el
ltem code no.

i)y eurg faawo
Product description

O O N N O

Y Blg W@
Iltem code no.

[ -]

TA.H. TS A, Bt . €. "ear G
N.K. Chadha V.K. Tripathi H.D. Khunteta S.C. Sharma
w4 (fas) GEEERIEE! RERED e fides

Chief (Finance) Asstt. Secretary Director Managing Director




AETNterht @t Rard
Auditors Report

To the Members of Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation Limited, Bhopal

T el BlgIsalded Saaiie BRI fiafies, Wi
@ 31 AT, 2002 & el JelTud IR IUD AT el
Sl arllg @ gard g arel a9 & fag fmio @ dRie
URIfies &R (3rded/geleNe & foy dfad) & favor &
ETRIET Y et 21 3 faxirr faavor duet ydeH @1 SoeRia
2| BRI STRGI 3T eRaTaie & 3R U= 39 fawa
faqwunt & way #§ vt v @R B Bl

B WA | AHIIE: XA AETIeTor HIdi @ AR
3N SrETen watferd @ ¥l 9 Hal # ug enfé §
fo5 & orETwen @t Ao e e g9 an # gfeRri
LT Ul bl & forg oy fop arn faxita faavor srera
AT I T &1 orarer # facfir fawon § & 7 Al
JT HebeHl @l WA SR darel Wigd bl wderor AN R
St enfire &1 oiErder § gded gRT W olrd
Rrgicl denn by Ty wewqul sraEl & anrder @ e -
ary Hy faxir faarer sRgeieRer b1 JeaidhT S W
vfie 21 g4 fdware & fF gard oarmden g0 W @
for gfeaa e Sucer et 2

Skifas wul IfIFRIA, 1956 @ U 227 B SULRT (4%)

B AR WRA DI Hg ISR gN FHIVGR qAT 3=

FHufEt (Emderds Rud) aneer 1988 & dad e g,

B I AT & ROME 4 1 5 A faffee el @

ey # e faavor arqdy i o w @ &

Syl ey W gAr femfori & arfaRes, 8w faa s

g

i) B U AT 9 BT 9T ) g 8 S A
Afywad SRt @ik fvam & forg gam oramden
&y A oA

iy oigl g Ut @I afERl B AN S A udr Fordn
EEAN W W BUN A BT gN AT I Sfad
o afeat w2l

i) g Rare § fa wan gastua qen yrifiies e faaor
FHUA & orEr I A A @ g

iv) B W A, 59 Rue § & e Jaus qen aRifes
o a0 SuAl AfRfRM, 1956 & aRT 211 @ IU-
a1 (37) # SfcaRaa cdramaRo AF@l & TgwT

v) 31 W, 2002 BRI & agaR et § ara qe
e Hdea qur sfierdrey SarRE & YR Oy,
B fad @) © 6 31 41d, 2002 3 AR & e
Prs M PR wuil aififam 1956 & arr 274 &

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of NARMADA
HYDROELECTRIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED, BHOPAL, as at 31st March, 2002 and also the
Statement of Incidental Expenditure during construction
(pending allocation/capitalization) for the year ended on
that date annexed thereto. These financial statement are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsiblity is to express an opinion con these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Manufacturing and Other Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 1988 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above,
we report that :

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the company so far as appears
from our examination of those books of the company.

iii) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Incidental
Expenditure dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account of the company.

iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of
incidental Expenditure dealt with by this report comply
with the accounting standards referred to the sub-section
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

v) On the basis of written representation received from
the directors, as on 31st March, 2002, and taken on
record by the Borad of Directors, we report that none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2002
from being appointed as a director in terms of clause
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(g) of sub-section (1) section 274 of the Companies Act,

1956.

vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and

a)

b)

Place
Dated :

according to the explanation given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India : Subject to ;

1) Note No. 2 in respect of adjustment of Expenditure
incurred by NVDA upto 31.08.2000 of Rs. 838.97
crores and for balance amount still pending for
adjustment/reconciliation.

2) Note No. 5 in respect of treating cost of Land
acquired as R&R expenses, which is ultimately
sub-merged.

3) Note No. 8 in respect of consultancy charges
payable to Holding Company of Rs. 546,90,000/-

In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st March, 2002 and

In the case of Statement of Incidental Expenditure
during construction (Pending Capitalization/Allocation)
of the net expenditure incurred for the year ended on
that date

For M. Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants

sd/-

(P.R. Bandi)

Partner
. New Delhi
24.6.2002
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Annexure to the Auditors Report
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Annexure referred to in paragraphs (1) of Auditors Report to
the Members of Narmada Hydroelectric Development
Corporation Limited on the Accounts for the year ended 31st
March, 2002.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate
and in terms of the information and explanation given to us,
we state that:

1. The Corporation has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed Assets. There is a regular programme of
verification which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Corporation and the nature of
the Assets. No discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

2. None of the fixed assets have been revalued during the
year.

3. The stock of Stores, Spare Parts & Consumables, have
been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals during the year.

4. In our opinion, the procedure of physical verification of
Spares & Stores, followed by the Management are
reasonable & adequate in relation to the size of the
Corporation & nature of the business.

5. No material discrepancies have been noticed on physical
verification of stock as compared to book records.

6. In our opinion & on the basis of our examination the
valuation of the stocks is fair & proper in accordance with
the normally accepted accounting principles.

7. The Corporation has not taken any loan from Companies,
Firms & other body Corporate listed in the Register
maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 except
adjustment of assets acquired from NVDA has been
shown as unsecured loan, for which no interest has been
provided. In terms of Sub-Section (6) of Sec. 370 of the
Companies Act, the provisions of Sub-Section are not
applicable to a company on or after the commencement
of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1999.

8. The Corporation has not given loans and advances in
the nature of loans to companies, firms or other parties
listed in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. In terms of Sub-Section (8) of Sec. 370 of the
Companies Act, the provisions of Sub-Section are not
applicable to a company on or after the commencement
of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1999.

9. The Corporation has given loans and advances in the

nature of loans only to its employees at interest and free
of interest. Repayments of principal amount and interest
are as stipulated and are regular, wherever applicable.

10. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the Corporation
and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of
stores raw materials including components, plant &
machinery, equipment & other assets.
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Place :

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us no goods and material aggregated
during the year to Rs. 50,000/- or more in respect of each
party were purchased and no goods, materials and
services aggregating during the year to Rs. 50,000/ or
more in respect of each party were sold in pursuance of
contracts or arrangement entered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956, except has paid consultancy fees of Rs. 546.90
lacs to Holding Company in which some of the Directors
are interested at reasonable charges, considering the
services of a special nature and are not comparable.

As explained to us the Corporation does not have regular
procedure for the determination of unserviceable or
damaged stores on projects. Hence no provision was
required to be made.

The Corporation has not accepted any deposit u/s 58A
of the Companies Act from the public during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us,
the Corporation is maintaining reasonable records for
sale and disposable of the realizable scrap. The
Corporation has no by Products.

The Corporation has constituted its own internal audit
department during the year. In our opinion the same
requires further strengthening areas and frequency of
checking.

We have been informed that maintenance of cost record
u/s 209(i)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not
prescribed by the Central Government.

The Corporation has been regular in transferring the
dues of Employees Provident Fund to N.H.P.C. Provident
Fund Trust who are maintaining the records and
employees who are on deputation from M.P. Govt. and
other employees their P.F. & C.G.I.S. are paid regularly
to relevant authorities. We have been informed that
Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 is not applicable
to the Corporation.

According to the information and explanation given to us
no undisputed amount payable in respect of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Customer Duty and Excise Duty
were outstanding at 31st March, 2002 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us
no personal expenses of directors have been charged
to revenue account, other than those payable under
contractual obligation or in accordance with generally
accepted business practices.

The Corporation is not a sick industrial company within

the meaning of Clause (O) of sub section (1) of section

3 of the sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions)
Act, 1985.

For M/s M. Mehta & Company

Chartered Accountants

(P. R. Bandi)
Partner

New Delhi

Dated : 24.6.2002
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956, ON THE ACCOUNTS OF NARMADA
HYDROELECTRIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, BHOPAL, FOR THE

PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2002

feagforay
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COMMENTS
BALANCE SHEET

Loan funds (Schedule3)
Unsecured Interest Free Loan
MP Government (NVDA) Rs. 838.96 crore.

The above represents the expenditure incurred by the
Government of Madhya Pradesh (GoMP) on the Indira Sagar
Project up to 31 August 2000. The Articles of Association of
the Company provide that the expenditure incurred by the
GoMP shall be equity contribution on their behalf, while
according to the Ministry of Power's letter dated 28 March
2002, equity would be limited to Rs. 660 crore. Accordingly,
the expenditure incurred by the GoMP would be adjusted
against its equity share. This fact has not been disclosed in
the accounts.

MANAGEMENT REPLY

It could not be disclosed in the accounts for the year 2001-
02 because the contribution received by Govt. of Madhya
pradesh from Govt. of Gujarat as the share of Sardar
Sarovar Project (SSP) and the contribution of Govt. of
Madhya Pradesh towards irrigation component in Unit-| of
Indira Sagar Project (ISP) could not be determined. The
same will be done during the year 2002-03 and the fact will
be disclosed fully in the accounts.

Sd/-

(Malashri Prasad)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit
And Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-lIl,
New Delhi

Place : New Delhi.
Date : 7 August, 2002
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31 Ard, 2002 & WAfea et u3
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2002

(fifer wuQ) (Rs. in millions)

4. 31 9rd, 2002 &I
SCHEDULE AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002

fafer & wia
SOURCES OF FUNDS
TRy @ fiferr
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
fr goh
Share capital 1 52931
fewar goil o
Share capital deposit 6268
sfaadl A W A WRa wReR @l [l
Government of India fund adjustable to equity 4258
IRfeva @ st
Reserves and surplus 2 25930
ared @t (1000 /)
Minority interest (Rs 1000/-) = 89387
o fafern
LOAN FUNDS 3
ARfaTd ==
Secured loans 37449
SR T
Unsecured loans 33112 70561

Heuerd @ Ay derfl W S wu @ i 3
INCOME RECEIVED IN ADVANCE ON ACCOUNT
OF ADVANCE AGAINST DEPRECIATION 6484

ameeifitg &%
DEFERRED TAX
g5 amefia wR FaiRar
Net deferred tax liabilities 11329
TG : ARG B a¥ent A
Less : Deferred tax recoverable 11329 -
166432

et &1 SuahT
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Rer gfrma @
FIXED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
Rer RRwufrn
Fixed assets 4
whd wid
Gross block 81178
e
Depreciation 15278
g i
Net block 65900
e, gofrTa @

Capital work in progress 5 68727 134627




31 |14, 2002 &I GAfbd o =
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2002

(faferm Tuw) (Rs. in millions)

A 4. 31 WTd, 2002 &1
SCHEDULE AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002

fraer
INVESTMENTS 6 17477
are], uReufrd, o1 9 defia
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES 7

Hiel fri

Inventories 837

wfaer e wify w

Contract work in progress 11

fafeer g=1eR

Sundry debtors 12660

qHq g S 99

Cash and bank balances 5491

I Al uRHuREl

Other current assets 1395

FoT G eI

Loans and advances 2507 22901
ey : Al *¥dIg 9 yiaeT™
LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 8

DRI

Liabilities 5138

BICICIE]

Provisions 3175 8313
3% dle] uRwufrar
NET CURRENT ASSETS 14588

fafeu @

(@ee @t a1 GRS | @) g B A @)
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 9 40
(To the extend not writen off or adjusted)

@t aur aefye Syaei uv fewfrr
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND 17
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

IR 1 W A7 dd @] FT AT T E

Schedule 1 to 17 form integral part of the accounts

166432

AN X1 ag @ dor RUE & arar
$d BYA. MId U HUA
As per our report of even date attached

For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

®.uq. Mad fasra apwn IR, TSI A= g4
K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
RIRIEAR Afya e (fae) el 9 yay FeE
Partner Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
¥M/Place  : WYIg@E/Faridabad

feAi/Dated  : 24.08.2002
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31 qrd, 2002 ! 9T 99 & fv gAfed oy 9 sify o@r
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2002

(ffera= wTg) (Rs. in millions)

CRUK
.
SCHEDULE
NO.

31 Wrd, 2002 &)
e 99 @ forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

AT

INCOME
fae
Sales
HE : Jourd & forg genfy
Less: Advances against depreciation
o® T IR
Contracts and consultancy
I 3
Other income

@ 3

TOTAL INCOME

od
EXPENDITURE
JIE, U9 9 o &
Generation, Administration and other expenses

Fraal @ aRsfie g fRaanT

Employees's remuneration and benefits

T

Depreciation
& 9 fad W

Interest and finance charges

g2 : PRURE BRIy Ydd a & Ygd T
Less : Corporate office management expenses allocated to
%) i & SRW uRifte @d
a) Incidental expenditure during construction
@) 3T 9 geHef wd
b) Contract and consultancy expenses
Ip vd W @d
Contract and consultancy expenses
gd @y ARG (I4)
Prior period adjustment (Net)
o @
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
ad & forg @ (v yd)
Profit for the year (before tax)
R & fog e
Provison for taxation
Hle] P
Current tax
amerfia wx
Deferred tax
He ¢ AR HR agel! AT GHRIST
Less: Deferred tax recoverable adjustment
X D gvArd AT
Profit after tax
fwer At @ a9

Balance as per last account

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

13496
1286 12210
1089
2200

15499

1494
1998
2355

4395

10242

566

30 9646

712
65
10423

5076

422

2198

2198 422
4654

4137
8791




31 "rd, 2002 ) GuIw 9 @ fore wAfed o a sifv A
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2002

(faferast wuw) (Rs. in millions)

A 31 Hrd, 2002 &I
. e ad @ ferg
SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002
fafrmsr
Appropriations -
EESIEREC IR
Proposed dividend 500
At o ST A rferey
Balance carried forward 8291
8791
ol e urife el wRfewfri
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND 17
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
A 1 W 17 T @l wT A o &
Schedule 1 to 17 form integral part of the Accounts
AN g A &) et RUIE @ SR
Hd B.UA. TRIA TS DUl
As per our report of even date attached
For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
CACEUIDE] faorar AR, AN RIE S
K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
GIRICARE R e () e 9 yey e
Partner Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
AF/Place @ WNlgEE/Faridabad

feid/Dated : 24.08.2002




AIYA - 1 - 2R ySh
Schedule - 1 - Share Capital

(fferam w9g) (Rs. in millions)

31 91d 2002 H)
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

gTfergd

AUTHORISED

70000000 WIfdERd S @R 1000 / — FUY URY TRR
70000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each

frffa, aifrea 9 uaa

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

1000 /— TUT YT IR & ¥ W UST 52930547 ) R
(T ¥ 6,29529 YN DI B The WHTT B

afRee weevs & forg amEfed ax @y v € ok we ¥R @
e Add) B rerar Aiflie edrevwH @ iy far war )
52930547 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up

(Out of above, 6,29,529 Shares have been allotted for
consideration other than cash pursuant to contracts and one
Share has been allotted for part consideration other than cash.)
ool

TOTAL

A - 2 - IRfErT 9 ey

Schedule - 2 - Reserves and Surplus

70000

52931

52931

(fAferm $ug) (Rs. in millions)

31 414, 2001 dgladl weldl 31 #rd, 2002
F Ay P Ay
BALANCE AS AT ADDITIONS DEDUCTION BALANCE AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001 31ST MARCH, 2002
Rfe qoil (Re ufvwufeal &1 fam)
Capital reserve (Sale of fixed assets) 1 & - 1
dfvg Remee Rord
Bond redempticn reserve 2654 = = 2654
wW—dmr Rard
Self insurance reserve 1399 386 1 1784
i1 Rord
General reserve 13200 9131 9131 13200
M 9 BN o @ AJWR SN
Surplus as per profit and loss account 4137 4154 s 8291
Gl
TOTAL 21391 13671 9132 25930




A - 3- FoT e

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fafer vuw) (Rs. in millions)

31 91d, 2002 @)
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

ARfdra o

SECURED LOANS

qiveg (3raRada, ara)

BONDS (Non-convertible, Non-Cumulative)

divgyd — ol M 2

BONDS - J SERIES *2

(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

21 Gelld, 2002 $I A9 T¥ ufdey 1000 /— $UU YRS
@ 16.5% TN 5 qU dfvgw

16.5% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each
redeemable at par on 21st July, 2002

qdfvg — ver MR *2

BONDS - L SERIES *2

(argae )

(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

31 HATE, 2004 T T W URIST 1000/ — FUY TS
@ 16% W 7 41y dfvgy

16% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at par on 31.03.2004

31 W 2004 P FHYEI WR URIQY 1000 /— BUU UAS
® 10.5% (FR qaa) 7 99Ty divgy

10.5% (Tax-Free) 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each
redeemable at par on 31.03.2004

qivs — i MRS 6
BONDS - M SERIES *6

(Trgee Ic)

(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

7 SIFE¥, 2007 BT T W UfIRT 100000/ — TUY UHEH
® 9.55% WX 5 qUI FiUgw
9.55% 5 Year Bonds of Rs. 100000/- each
redeemable at par on 07.01.2007
Jrafere o

TERM LOANS

& offts gfear 1

Bank Of India *1

d% aff gfgar 5

Bank Of India *5

d& 3ifp HERTSE 1

Bank Of Maharashtra *1

% ol "ENTE 2

Bank Of Maharashtra *2

DRI b 1

Canara Bank *1

BRI d& 2

Canara Bank *2

Avgel da 3l fyar 2
Central Bank Of India *2

A 9@ Afw sfear 5
Central Bank of India *5
FRUNTE dF *2

Corporation Bank *2

250 250

633

510 1143

4300

500

410

500

1000

2000

857

300

310

1000



SN - 3 - 31 Afer

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fferr vuQ) (Rs. in millions)

31 AITd, 2002 &)

AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002

BRI SgeuiT wigH HRURYH i 2
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. *2
BISRITT SaaUie wige HRUNTH faits
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. *5
arghangeiang for. -2

ICICILtd. *2

3T d&F "

Indian Bank *1

gfEg affavedisr §o 1

Indian Overseas Bank *1

8T SRS §b 2

Indian Overseas Bank *2

gegae Saawic d¢ aife gfeare
Industrial Development Bank Of India *2
R Sita 7 3

Life Insurance Corporation of India *1
sNigee 4 aifs Biusd 2

Oriental Bank of Commerce *2

e U Ry d@ 2

Punjab & Sind Bank *5

Yo e b

Punjab National Bank *1

U e §% %5

Punjab National Bank *5

®e 4% 3if Egvarg 1

State Bank Of Hyderabad *1

we d& offw gevae 5

State Bank Of Hyderabad *5

we ¥ offe gfEar s

State Bank Of India *5

we d3 aifw gfear 2

State Bank Of India *2

we d& 3 gEN 1

State Bank Of Indore *1

we d oife ufegren 1

State Bank Of Patiala *1

wWe I it fegrer 2

State Bank Of Patiala *2

We da sifm ufearer 5

State Bank Of Patiala *5

we d® aife AR 1

State Bank Of Saurashtra *1

d®l @ e goft wir ko +3
Working Capital Demand Loan From Banks *3
dal | THg SuR *3

Cash Credit From Banks *3

Bl IR o

Total Secured Loans

v 9 # geaferrd & forg 3 4740 PfRra vuy (Rwel ad 4758 fifer wug)

Due for repayment within one year Rs 4749 millions (Previous Year Rs 4758 millions)

36

310

4000

1000

500

500

3000

4000

1000

310

1000

470

600

160

770

2000

400

400

500

160

500

28493

2178

1085

37449




YAl -3- o1 faferr
Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds
(fafera waq) (Rs. in millions)

31 ard, 2002 ®I
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

S EINT G|

UNSECURED LOANS

ARG OB A VT

LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 287
e Yoy WHR (TIEIEY) | Fol

LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF MADHYA PRADESH (NVDA) 8389
A STEEd T

SHORT TERM LOANS

I oifw gfear 4

Bank Of India *4 500

PRUNYA d& ‘4

Corporation Bank *4 500

3T 9% 4

Indian Bank *4 400

we d& oife SR 4

State Bank Of Indore *4 ; 500

e §p ol Ay 4

State Bank Of Mysore *4 500

e 4% offp ufearer 4

State Bank Of Patiala *4 400

e dF i AR 4

State Bank Of Saurashtra *4 500 3300
=t | T

LOAN FROM OTHERS

HRA WRHR gRT MREIGad

Guaranteed by Government of India

I vadl (qd # O wee 9% for)

West Lb (Formerly West Merchant Bank Ltd) 1015
NCIINSRED

ABSEK 4048
Nordic Investment Bank 2216
Bfee Eliae L. wiw '
Credit Commercial DE France 6137

Q_CRTEhé SAYE HRUNIH

Export Development Corporation 2156

Sae d& 3 gexAvFe HIRieE—(qd d N EHuE) Ja—

Japan Bank of International Cooperation- (Formerly O.E.C.F.) Tranche-| 1787

SO §6 & gexavHe HeimeE—(gd # g Muw) da-i

Japan Bank of International Cooperation- (Formerly O.E.C.F.) Tranche-I| 2934 20293

3=

OTHERS

UIUIe Serulic HRURYH

Export Development Corporation 843
@l IATRIEE 0T
Total Unsecured loan 33112

s af ¥ gsiereft & forg 2w ears ffor wuy (feer af 3453 ffers T

Due for repayment within one year Rs 6378 millions (Previous Year Rs. 3453 millions)

gl BT (FIRIET 0T + SRR o)

TOTAL LOAN (Secured loans + Unsecured loans) 70561




YA -3 - o1 [Fiferan
Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

e / Note :

1.

TR T e aREe T 3R — | & g@ S@d 3R Wi ®) v} uRTURME & qqdl gfdacas @i /dud vy
-0 MR & ARIH W IR |

Secured by pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Chamera H.E. Project stage-|
except for Book Debts and Slores

WU — | B gb S AR WRI @ Bredy uREuRE & goo gfdacdd  HidNW / derd W@
Secured by pari-passu charge through equitable morigage / hypothecation against assets of Uri H.E. Project stage-l except for

g 3. US UA. WHREl & 99¢ §ud gNT SRR |

o yREuREl ® gool Wiffge dfciel /dud WEaY SIRIE |

2. 99 oA
TR—TI, WA o ATEI R SRR |
Book Debts and Stores.
*3.
Secured by hypothecation against Debtors and O & M Stores.
"4, ey aafd wfge gl
Unsecured short term credit facility.
5 el ERl]
6. 3T oo fagga aRasr

ALY -4 - R

Secured by equltabte mortgage / hypothecation agalns1 assets of Chamera H.E. PrOJect stage-ll.
o S St <O & a0 B B A 5 o TR @ a WP W/

GeTeh Y AR |

Secured by equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Rangit H.E. Project subject to prior charge of Bankers against

Books Debts and Stores.

gReafrar

Schedule - 4 - Fixed Assets

(fAferae $ww) (Rs. in millions)

el wild Heuad g =i
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
142001 @@/ FRHE/ 3132002 | 142001 9§ WHESA  31.32002 3132002
fatawor B GEENE SN @l H @ forw Bl
Description As at Additions/  Deductions/ ~ As at As at  Forthe Adjust- As at As al
1.4.2001  Adjustments  Adjustments  31.3.2002 | 1.4.2001 year menls'  31.3.2002 31.3.2002
weres i
Land Freehold 1146 443 55 1534 - - - - 1534
EINEGS
Land Leasehold 182 9 5 186 18 3 (1) 20 166
Land Unclassified 101 122 - 223 - - - - 223
W
Buildings 7049 546 13 7582 1435 243 (4) 1674 5908
WSS T Il
Roads and Bridges 855 125 2 978 184 34 1 219 759
foywtor e A
Construction Plant and Machinery 519 211 23 707 285 44 (13) 316 391
ERCERLE!
Generating Plant and Machinery 18348 238 - 19586 3708 740 8 4456 15130
H—TCI IR
Sub- Stallon Equipments 480 15 - 495 94 36 3 133 362
G (g, el afR)
Hydraulic Works (Dams, Tunnels, etc.) 47529 376 3 47902 6206 1260 - 7466 40436
qred
Vehicles 259 43 3 299 125 54 (2) 177 122
GiteR, fhaRTeR 9 STRa
Furniture Fixture and Equipments 404 126 5 525 122 48 (1) 169 356
Transmission Lines 192 37 - 229 100 14 - 114 115
T/ QU
Miscellaneous Assets / Equipments 246 65 21 290 58 24 (2) 80 210
[OAq
Construction Plant And Machinery Declared Surplus 616 10 75 551 402 5 (44) 363 188
5000,/ — Y T & M B ae R iR
Fixed Assets of Minor Value Upto Rs. 5000/- 67 26 2 91 67 24 - 91 -
Gl
TOTAL 78993 2392 207 81178 12804 2529 (55) 15278 65900
S 36 ffera wuv qd srafdy wwraer & wnfder €

*Includes Prior Period Adjustments of Rs. 36 millions




;YA - 5-dre] Yolird &rf
Schedule - 5 - Capital Work-in-Progress

(Aferme wav) (Rs. in millions)

142001 @4 & <RE Al ad & e 31 W,
at EHER LCIET 2002 B
AS AT ADDITIONS  ADJUST-  CAPITALISED AS AT
faawor 142001 DURINGTHE  MENTS DURING THE ~ 31.03.2002
Description YEAR YEAR
&. o s gyafa w
A. CONSTRUCTION WORKS-IN-PROGRESS
[deI0T, AT AT 31 W
Survey, investigation and other expenses 339 229 94 - 474
waq 9 fufee sonfraR &l qen wawr
Buildings, civil engineering works and communications 1366 3765 375 448 4308
D AR gl
Roads and bridges _ 430 377 11 93 703
ST, &N, 9y, T 9 9rEN Tl
Hydraulic works, Bbarrages, dams, tunnels and power channel 8928 12803 8228 4 13499
Railway siding 1 - - - 1
Penstocks o 204 - - - 204
SRS wed # Wi g wefed
Plant and machinery in generating Sstations 6673 2602 - - 9275
fagd AT 9 WI—LIHT U
Electrical linstallations and sub-station equipments 38 45 1 20 62
Miscellaneous assets 6 7 (1) 5 9
o i s
Trunk transmission Llines 3 145 - 9 139
faffma <v sfaR
Exchange rate variation (26) 189 (61) - 224
fmtor & <R urife @4
Incidental expenditure during construction 16533 6977 310 54 23146
Rehabilitation expenses — 1637 - - 1637
Bl (D)
TOTAL (A) 34495 28776 8957 633 53681
9. eda) digeey & aiada fear war syprar
B. PROGRESSIVE PAYMENTS UNDER TURNKEY CONTRACTS 3436 8580
ol (@)
TOTAL (B) 3436 8580
1. yofia wd & fag dufien
C. ADVANCE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
IR (TS T3)
Secured (Considered good) 1594 2649
SEINGENCHIEEING)
Unsecured (Considered good) 3356 2825
o ()
TOTAL (C) 4950 5474
H. fFrfor Her
(weer ot g7 eaifhd ARyt @rTd W)
D. CONSTRUCTION STORES
(At cost as valued and certified by management)
Construction material in transit 1 7
Stores 1179 985
Bl (H)
TOTAL (D) 1180 992
el (F+T+TT4H)
TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 44061 68727




YA - 5 BT e - Frrfor & SRF urifire el

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - incidental expenditure during construction

(ffer $9T) (Rs. in millions)

31 4rd, 2002 B
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

HiaRal &1 uiRsfe a o
EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
9T, AoTgNl Al 9 o™
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
q wfas [ 7 srerer
(weme T AfEd)
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
(Including administration fee)
X DT
Staff welfare expenses
Leave salary and pension contribution
HIHd 9 YEXEIq
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Jdq
Buildings
R T A0 Suwpe
Machinery and construction equipments
(g
Others
ueed 9 3 ad
ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

Rent
™WT PN
Rates and 1e_lxes

ol gant

Electricity charges

Insurance
qHET 9 9184
Travelling and conveyance
W SR g ared e uwowdd
Expenses on siaff cars and inspection vehicles
| Zoad 9 B1F @d
Telephone, telex and postage
fasmue g yar
Advertisement and publicity
el e v
Foreign consultancy charges
o :
Design and consultancy charges

RV /T AAET GUR & R fvar man @

Expenses on compensatory afforestation/catchment area treatment

bR

Entertainment

BUE 9 oEgd A

Printing and statincery

4, S Frm @ 48 2, @ e @
Expenditure on land not belonging to corporation
A SAfeRTevT qerr gaiy

Land acquisticn and rehabilitation
[rer @

Security expenses

g T

Other expenses

it/ aRERRl W, S 9ee | sren T8

Loss on material/assets written off

1303

303

112

16

19

20

. B8

29

42

48

68

18

17

98

78

13

240

93

45

1734

103

823



YA - 5 &1 gEd - frwfor & SIvM uiRre el

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - incidental expenditure during construction

{fer wuw) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 &I
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

@l 9 faa uuR
INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES
AR WRBN B U U T
Interest on Government of India loan
diugy W @l
Interest on bonds
FOT UY &l
Interest on foreign loan
e SR fAumi / safies Swer W el
Interest on cash credit facilities/term loan
givg Ry
Bond issue _expenses

Comitment fee
fageh mwor W TRE WY
Guarantee feg on foreign loan
I
Other finance charges
ERE @b
Expenditure during NVDA period
T 3[N—Yg ()
EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION-NET (GAIN)
Heder
DEPRECIATION )
T drafery ydu dd
CORPORATE OFFICE MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
)
PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
©) AT
a) INCOME
ey
Less :
) @d
b) EXPENDITURE
) A, HOTl, WA 9 oM
i) Salaries, wages allowances and benefits
i) ARG 9 YEREE
i) Repairs and maintenance
iii) 3=
iy Others
ivg
iv) Depreciation
v) =TSl
v)_ Interest
Bl
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
gerg - uiftaai 9 aygfaan
LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
W= g g B frn MR /se e
Hire charges/out turn of plant and machinery
q g &l
Interest on loans and advances
e : § @l IR JMAEHY
Less : Income tax on bank interest
q
Miscellaneous receipts and recoveries
X o™
Profit on sale of assets
) T STell T WIaHTH / SFarg
Provisions/Liability not required written back
@l yiftqar a agferar
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
BTl
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO CAPITAL
WORK IN PROGRESS

42
130
668
745
48
112
41 1786
2078
167
566
4
82
4
1 86
7343
10
147
@) 145
161
1
49
366

6677




Schedule - 6 - Investments

(fAfera= 97) (Rs. in millions)

31 71, 2002 &)
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

drefdrellA

LONG TERM

e (v—amuiRe)

Investment - (Non Trade)

Sqgd

Unquoted

TR USY WHR — 1% RSWad dfvgq

Government of Uttar Pradesh-11% redeemable-bonds

TR YR IR HRURIA for.—12%

RErea dived /aved & dgdl WA Aiew
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited 12%
redeemable-bonds/promissory note in lieu of bonds

siRamm fga ware [ o — 11.89% REmaa

A-Fadiae A-aufafRa g

Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam Limited-11.89%
redeemable non-convertible non-cumulative-bonds
gRamn faga wrer fm for—119% RSmEa
St-wadiaa A-agfiefa aigw

Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam Limited-11%
redeemable non-convertible non-cumulative-bonds
TH G BN AER—12% REHger
AF-Facad digd

Government of Jammu & Kashmir-12%
redeemable non-convertible-bonds

gote g g daie—11.85% REmMaar

KIS

Punjab State Electricity Board -11.85%
redeemable-bonds

Sgd

Quoted

3000

2873

3000

500

7200

600

ST sNawist 4% # 10/~ FUT U@d, @ 360800 YUf vew s IRR
360800 Fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in Indian Overseas Bank 4

ferogofy -
NOTE :

Sga frae

Quoted Investment

9% deY

Book Value

e ey

Market Value

17177

(fAferma uY) (Rs. in millions)

31.3.2002 &1
As at 31.3.2002




SR - 7- dre], uRHulRrai, o1 9 gl
Schedule - 7- Current Assets, Loans and Advances
(fAferam wu) (Rs. in millions)

31 Hrd, 2002 &1

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

Are], uRgulRiar
CURRENT ASSETS
avg e
(wasadl g1 Yeaifea @ ymima anra o)
Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by management)
arEft @ guf
Stores and spares 847
T 3R
Loose tools 2
849
e - YT
Less : Provisions 12 837

dfaer &t g o
Contract Work-in-Progress 11
fafaer e (eARfRE)

Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)
® 9RO Affd @y & fere

Debts due over six months 8524
g Ul
Other debts 4911
13435
" : U
Less : Provisions 775 12660

fafqer @aarel (arareléra) a1 fdaver
PARTICULARS OF SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured)

Fefred e
Considered good 12660
HHIGE HaguTE d HGT
Considered doubtful and provided 775
THG 9 4F A9
Cash and Bank Balances
Adg, Ae, §& 9 g
Cash, Imprest, Cheques and Drafts 5358
srafia Ja7 # 9
Balances with scheduled banks in
EIGECISH
Current account 42
ST ETT (376 3rafe)
Deposit account (short term) 15
3 (ST HrATY)
Others (Post office) 50
r—srgfaa @i § 9
Balances with non-scheduled banks
(d® @it e #)
{With Bank of Bhutan)
o], QrdT
Current account 26
qgTd 9rdl
Saving account - 5491

2001-2002




YA - 7- are], uRufr, ko @ Gl
Schedule - 7- Current Assets, Loans and Advances
(fafor™ BU) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 &

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

3= dre], uRwuRra
Other Current Assets

ST i/ e w sufEa @

Interest accrued on deposits / investments 825

J

Others 570 1395
kol 9 Uerfirar

LOANS AND ADVANCES
ARl B FoT @EERET FdSS 1)
Loans to employees (unsecured- considered good) 548
e AT ATl AT U e dlel Yo B wu A avgen ar g
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
IRfeT (HdreS Ts)
Secured (considered good) =
IR (@SS TS)
Unsecured (considered good) 643
SRR (Feiied weged)
Unsecured (considered doubtful) 6 649
e © Hagwdd $ (Y HraEe
Less : Provision for doubtful advances 6 643
Ay @ WA 3 g TR @rel TR AR
Advance tax deposit and tax deducted at source 918
3 el AT
Other recoverable -
gk fire srRuRe e gfEar fo, @ 3

Due from Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. 398 2507
22901

®. 9 @ qE Avergfia d@F 7 afdean @9 &1 faaver
A. PARTICULARS OF MAXIMUM BALANCE DURING THE YEAR WITH NON-SCHEDULED BANKS
(ffer $au) (Rs. in millions)

2001-2002
da 3ifp e
Bank of Bhutan
EIGREIS!
Current account 213
Mafere S T
Term deposit 50

. Ryl ¥ ur ko 9 9ufrat o1 faawer
B. PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES DUE FROM DIRECTORS
(faferm= %UY) (Rs. in millions)

2001-2002
i & afd # ww Al
Amount due at the end of the year 0.8
af & <R fal off W s A
Maximum balance at any time during the year 1.0

o @1 &g FrRwe, Rm sultEat § wow sar fRas 8, 99 dufrl grr g defl—3 euy
(fredl ad 30 »uy)

Advance due by Companies in which any Director of the Corporation is a Director or member amounts to
Rs NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL)




STRIAY - 8-9Te], TAATC G YTALIT

Schedule -8§- Current Liabilities and Provisions

(fAfera $9U) (Rs. in millions)

31 H1d, 2002 @)

AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002

QUAAIY

LIABILITIES
fafay sFar
Sundry creditors
T SENtre IusmA (SushH)
B T gHE <d A (30 AT W afern <)
Total outstanding dues of small scale
Industrial underttaking(s). (Due over 30 days Nil)
=
Others
faifsre / aulr @ @ 7 @ e
Unspent amount of deposit/agency
feuifsre / uftm=or <fen
Deposits/retention money
O U IUR @, W 3 TE
Interest accrued but not due on loans
S by T At & forg S
Liability for cheques issued
RS S & A gl
Advances against cost of project
Rl W Wi
Advances from contractee’s
IR TAAIY
Other liabilities

PICECIE]

PROVISION
BNTETH
Taxation
yaTfad i
Proposed dividend
TRAAd TME TR &R
Tax on proposed dividend
AMHERTGAE & forw Ui
Provision for contingencies
s @ fad am
Staff benefits

3524

3525

13

336

803

54

33

373

835

500

280

1560

5138

3175

8313




AGYA - 9- fafag @d
Schedule - 9 - Miscellaneous Expenditure

(g @rd 9 Sl T 91 TARNT | fHg U @) G ae)
(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED)

(ffera w9u) (Rs. in millions)

31 #rel, 2002 &)
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

JRATAIT Iold T

Deferred revenue expenses

frm @ wafia <fa ool w ad
Expenditure on assets not belonging to corporation
gee Wil Sl A @ Hopdl &1 ychen Haeh gifrai
Losses awaiting write off sanction

e graE @ fore

Less : Provided for

40

37

37

40

YA - 10 - "facr g uxrelt ama

Schedule - 10 - Contracts & Consultancy Income

(Afera w9g) (Rs. in millions)

31 9rd, 2001 @1
e a¢f @ fore
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

GfdaT amg

Contract income

Sirg - wfder ert wafa ov — gEn
Add : Contract work-in-progress - closing
el : e s wfy W - uRe
Less : Contract work-in-progress - opening
quHeft s

Consultancy income

1070
11
18 1063
26
1089




AT - 11- 34 31

Schedule - 11- Other Income

(fAfera= 3UY) (Rs. in millions)

31 Wi, 2002 @l

warw 9 @ o
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

SHETCA ST 4 314

Income from short term deposit

Tl R =l

Interest on bonds

ol g el W oenrs

Interest on loans and advances

MY AR (Fehel 1,56,182 /— vu, fUwel ad )
Dividend Income (Gross Rs. 1,56,182/- previous year Nil)
MR

Surcharge

yReufml o fdw w am

Profit on sale of assets

IS Uaesl / Sudna @) aroR)

Provisions / Liability not required written back

JHR AT A T

Income from scrap

a1 fafay e

Other miscellaneous income

Al - 12- IUIeH, yuralie 9 I @d

Schedule - 12- Generation, Administration and Other Expenses

1988

24

65

59

34
2200

(faferaa TUw) (Rs. in millions)

31 HId, 2002 &1

e a8 & forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

a9 golf @ @ud
Consumption of stores and spares
HYHT 9 WE—9q -
Repairs & maintenance -
HIAT
Buildings
A9l
Machinery
Mg
Others
fafaer HareoRd @4
Miscellaneous operational expenses
feperam
Rent
™ T P
Rates and taxes
ClEi
Insurance
GReT
Security expenses
fastell Wi
Electricity charges
IHET 9 died
Travelling and conveyance

69

45

160

151 356

{5151

399

174

14

48



A - 12- IUTGS, YR d 31 e

Schedule - 12- Generation, Administration and Other Expenses

(fafera w9Q) (Rs. in millions)

31 91, 2002 Bt

T 94w forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

W% HR W @l

Expenses on staff car

Tele, 2o 9 S wd
Telephone, telex and postage
IEEIEEC I EIN

Advertisement and publicity

31ga™ (50,000 /— UY)

Donation (Rs 50,000/-)

BUE 9 oig+ Al

Printing and stationery

A TR

Consultancy charges

ST e Yoh

Audit Fee

Rt 9 W & en § w
Diminution in value of stores & spares
9o @y TR @

Project expenses written off
gfvwaferal @) fas @ s

Loss on sale of assets

aRefia worT @9 & foy gee @il Srell T8 ved
Deferred revenue expenditure written off
I AT @

Other general expenses

faffma &= s

Exchange rate variation

33

22

14

20

63

119

ITAT - 13 - pHARAT B wIR#fe 9 fadam

Schedule - 13 - Employees Remuneration And Benefits

(fifer $99) (Rs. in millions)

31 41, 2002 @1
w9 & forg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

I, WOy 9 A
Salaries, wages and allowances
Tegdt 9 Wfqsy Al 4 sfwems
(o= W Afed)

Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
(Including administration fees)

% Hedvl &
Staff welffare expenses

1424

356

218
1998




YA - 14 - =TSl 9 o g

Schedule - 14 - Interest and Finance Charges

(ffer= au) (Rs. in millions)

31 7rd, 2002 B!

waiwr ad & fae
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

Jmafs Foll U sl
Interest on Fixed Loans
WRE GRBR B FON W &l

Interest on Government of India loans

gfve} y =T

Interest on bonds
aafde T N @rel
Interest on foreign loans
A= FU U @
Interest on term loan

=T O UR TS

Interest on other loans

qhe IR YfAerst w @rst
Interest on cash credit facilities

qfvg @

Bond Expenses

TEH! P G

Rebate to Customers

FfHede B

Commitment Fee

fageh =i W™ RS B
Guarantee Fee on Foreign Loan
g fa uwn

Other Finance Charges

520

461

448

2285

3714

318

234

109

11
4395




A - 15 - Wiaer il urrreft wd

Schedule - 15 - Contract and Consultancy Expenses

(faferad 3uu) (Rs. in

millions)

31 wrd, 2002 @1

e 9o & ferg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

weue @d
(s, wrf), aREuREl sk SdeRl /
amyfcfaatall @1 am wfzd)
DIRECT EXPENSES
(Includes labour, materials, assets
and Payment to contractors/suppliers)
SR w1 wiRufe 9 fRgam
EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
aqH, HoTgdl, W d o
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
=S 7w PR § afereE
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
TWH TADIR T
Staff welfare expenses
HINd 9 ¥ERYlq
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
LR
Buildings
7 @ i Swey
Machinery and construction equipments
I
Others
e 9 s ad
ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
feperam
Rent
AT 9 dre
Travelling and conveyance
WRH BRI a2 e aea W wd
Expenses on staff cars and inspection vehicle
4
Insurance
Toe, Sola 9 ©1d w@d
Telephone, telex and postage
g 7 yar
Advertisement and publicity
BUTE G oldq dreaf
Prinfing and stationery
d g
Bank charges
i yeerrer yeee @
Corporate office management expenses

SMHNHBTY

Contingencies
I RCE]

Other expenses

87

10

10

30

49

520

99

17

116



YA - 15 - wlaar 3k unrell od

Schedule - 15 - Contract and Consultancy Expenses

(faferas ®Uq) (Rs. in millions)

31 urd, 2002 )

garg a9 & fov
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

ode
DEPRECIATION
@ @d
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
"el - yiftaal a axgforat
LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
fafaer
Miscellaneous
FATITIE UTAHE!/ Sadrell @ arusiy
Provisions / Liability not required written back
af & <R g w@d
NET EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR
uyd arafer garleE

Prior Period Adjustments

SR - 16 - qd rafer wHRAS ()
Schedule - 16 - Prior Period Adjustment (NET)

41

758

42

716

4

712

(fifer™ 3UY) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 @)

wire a¥ & fag
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

3T
INCOME
fasTelt @1 fashn
Sale of electricity
TR W UTEl @79 / AR
Interest / Surcharge received from debtors
SR
Others

9d

EXPENDITURE
I G WG
Salaries and wages
HHT 9 X1
Repair and maintenance
=)
Interest
3
Others
e

Depreciaton

5
12
17
2
1
47
32 82
65




ifea fadia faavey @) feufrar
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

@) Wb o fawl (fowea) § e eEgEafigs
YR HRUNTA fefies (GroediRil) qon sue werw
HUHT T BTEE STATHT HRUNTA fofdcs (o),
ST TAgERe U e Wev WNER &l Ud Wgad SEM g,
& i faeror o £1 1 IR & Bremy WHuas @
W IR (2095513 W) TR g iR €|

@) 3% URd b 998 oEidR WRE grT ffa aafed
farita faarvll’ tR erRaTeRY HFTE—21 & STER qREufRRT /
AT qAT A /S Sl WHE AGT Bl SHCST S
GI-TRAGT AR T GG B TaR b T 2

M) GAUEERA @1 M Ud B ol UR T8l ga & aifh
gua R Fafraver # 2 feg i & dRM
ST @Ry o, BT el Yol $ @ MNT g1 U
R s T

|) Tfts 78 i it faavor @ I < @i vem ad g,
T q & b e Ry g )

Yoy Bl Bledy Whfdd fadi fdaver yawm e
Aiferdt 7 ST e IR by 1Y # | qeEdid gRwufd
& ITANT B SUA & T & a4 A HeIE BT WG P
& iafd guadid aReuferdl & SudnT & forg Sucter 81 o
@ Sac! oY W TeIERT B WA S 8 | 39 7 W fIER
xd gY b 9 & forg @ W ISy T UST R 39
dor @ faa gReufrl @ aded & e & dRm urifiis
@y & id UAgEeidl # A war §a qeeN A @
CIEgdR & TGS a1 @ foy gaveeil & fdi fAaRo
A IS RIS el e T & | ggEdR @ A oRwferd
1 el M1 81135 MAfera vuy (99,95 Ufererd) & o TAyas v
@1 fev 43 fferad vuy (005 ufrerd 2) |

Her gggl ST FRURYA fIfite @ oA ¥ ud, wen
yoE WYER A 3l @R dn sWanyar aRarTel o
fevmior 3 faam o qem 6 31.8.2000 @ Ref & AR &
gl W 11338 Mfers vov @1 @ fud fe 2
Araead G / e & gvard B = 59 o 9§ &
<IN 8389 fAferI Uy &I =R fdam & T Ieh! e
fémr & < AR & forg, weamas den fer @1 & 9 v
& A1 GISIY 9 @R 9T 8 IR §0 TSR fahR S |
8389 MAferae Uy a1 I 1 @norad wfohd For & wY
S T dAr W AR AR gRT A sfuenRaarn
gl &= fon oM @ wwEr §9 s e § wuiaRa ae
fer g |

Hdfra urdt ymeq

Aeayul ydus wifife

A A g — e @ wey R
I AN, A - Ry (fa)

A T FAIR - fRww (@ fie)

A U, AR — e (gRaeEm)

o R, vl - fRys (Gada)

o — ¥y FRud-—UAugdd
Gdfd urdl eRIaR — faew@or @ mksfis

THE Gl b AER |

a) The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS)
comprise of the financial statements of National
Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited (NHPC) and
its subsidiary named Narmada Hydro Development
Corporation Ltd. (NHDC), which is a Joint Venture
of NHPC and Govt. of Madhya Pradesh. All the shares
of NHDC (2095513 nos.) except 1 share is held by
NHPC.

b) These have been prepared after combining on a line-
by-line basis by adding together like items of Assets/
Liabilities and Income/Expenses in accordance with
Accounting Standard - 21 on "Consolidated Financial
Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountant of India.

c) Profit & Loss Account of NHDC is not prepared as
its Projects are under construction stage, however,
'Incidental Expenditure During Construction Account'
is prepared forming part of 'Capital Work-in-progress'.

d) As this is the first year of reporting of Consolidated
Financial Statement, figures for previous year are not
given.

. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been

prepared using uniform Accounting Policies except in
respect of Depreciation. NHDC provides for depreciation
from the year in which assets become available for use
whereas NHPC provides depreciation from the following
year of the asset becoming available for use. No
adjustment in the financial statement of NHDC to bring
the depreciation policy in line with NHPC considering
the fact that there is no impact on the profit for the
year and the fact that the total depreciation provided
in NHDC is carried under 'Incidental Expenditure During
Construction' for allocation to fixed assets. The total
proportion of fixed assets of NHPC is Rs. 81135 Millions
(99.95%) and NHDC is Rs. 43 millions (0.05%).

. Prior to formation of Narmada Hydro Development

Corporation Ltd., Madhya Pradesh Govt. had undertaken
the construction of Indira Sagar & Omkareshwar Projects
and had reported incurring of total expenditure, upto
31.08.2000, of Rs. 11338 Millions on the Projects. After
necessary verification/reconciliation the Corporation has
identified and accounted for Rs. 8389 millions during
this accounting year. For balance amount, the verification
and reconciliation is in progress and will be adjusted
on receipt of details from NVDA. The amount of Rs.
8389 millions is shown as Interest Free Unsecured Loan
and will be ultimately converted into Equity after required
formalities are completed by MP Govt.

. Related Party Disclosures

Key Management Personnel

- Chairman & Managing Director
- Director (Finance)

- Director (Personnel)

- Director (Projects)

Shri Yogendra Prasad

Shri R. Natarajan

Shri Binay Kumar

Shri AK. Gangopadhyay

Shri R.K. Sharma - Director (Technical)

Shri S.C. Sharma - Managing Director - NHDC

Related Party Transactions - Remuneration to Directors
as per respective accounts.
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%) 11291 AR vUY & <@, 7 01 & U H WoR T8
fear W g1

@) i gr e witeen & ger | fwfed 174 fafera
@ AU |
6. oima @rd # fufed fby W & forg 9w wfdersi @
Srgaferer TR err fores forg wraren & foram T & 24552
fAfer Bau & |

7. GHE & yqE ggurd afafafd el gered 8 | MRd & g
PRETHR W g 1Td W R el e 79 17
@ SN 3 TETe T WiAaT $rd T W ATy g
EREUORESEHIEEGIN

8 X ORIV qY ¥ 3T W T & fofy oIETaHor aH] ofemdhey]
AHd 22 b AME g G @ uRvewy FE | 9
3Rfrd W & AW Sraes 1 3, 2001 B Refd & gaR
9131 fAferam vy 1 Wi Maer smverfid & e aof o 2 |
Ao TR WHR /B foaren faframe smirT gr sy
e fafeRral # S arelfe v fastel dret 9 arafds
AT SR TR FR 2 SR -1 BT W= g T &, el
auf ¥ 37w fasTell arefl W WIR g1 1 afid, 2001 @ Reafd &
ITER GHOATY RATT B &1 9131 fAferas wuu @l 313 e
) = FRIErT 13 4 g grT o W forar a8 31
T, 2002 $ Reafd & SR R & gRwufiEr o
TN 7 W E -

(fAferart )
L i
i 2929
ii))awuﬁwﬁmmaﬁm
weuerd @ ui i 1419
iily femer i, 4\ 9 snmaREddnl
@ fow waeE 1043
iv) BHEART A Aol & fo wrauE 245
5636
amerfiia & dgdg
) MEER b FTAR YRR e @
gaT # afdl & auR Jeusr
Ted H SR 16965
fYae smeifia <gar 11329

o A e S9N Herd BuHT & o faawer @1 o femforat
qor ergre Aiferar 99 Wafa o faawer § & a8 8

A DA MIA ¢S HUA
For K.N. GOYAL & CO.

AES THECEH
Chartered Accountants
YA M [EEUIRII
K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA
Secretary
Hrfrer
Partner
Y/ Place HlerEte/Faridabad

festim/Dated 24.08.2002

5. Contingent liabilities

a) Claims not acknowledged as debts Rs. 11291
Millions.

b) Bonds for Rs. 174 millions executed in favour of
Customs Authorities by the Corporation.

6. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for is
Rs. 24552 millions.

7. Electricity generation is the principal business activity of
the Group. Other operations viz., contract works and
consultancy services do not form a reportable segment
as per Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

8. Consequent to the Accounting Standard 22 on
Accounting for Taxes on Income becoming mandatory
from this accounting year, the Group has recorded
accumulated net deferred tax liability of Rs. 9131 Millions
as on 1st April, 2001 by debit to the General Reserve.
As the Tariff regulations notified by the Government of
India/ Central Electricity Regulatory Commission provides
for charging of the tax expense from the Beneficiaries
viz. State Electricity Boards on actual payment basis, Rs.
9131 Millions towards amount of deferred tax as on 1st
April 2001 adjustable by charge from the SEBs in future
years has also been accounted for by credit to the
General Reserves. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
as on 31st March, 2002 are as under:

(Rs. in Millions)
Deferred Tax Assets

i) Accumulated unabsorbed depreciation 2929
i) Advance against Depreciation to the 1419

considered as income in tax computation
iii) Provision for doubtful debts, insurance and 1043

contingencies

iv) Provision for employee benefit schemes 245
5636

Deferred Tax Liabilities
i) Difference between net book value of 16965
Depreciable capital assets as per books
vis-a-vis written down value as per
Income Tax

Net Deferred Liability 11329

9. Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts of the
financial statement of the Corporation and its subsidiary
are set out in their respective financial statements.

N, STeXTol+ N ydarg
R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
e (faw) aerie d ude e

Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(¥CTE TaRTEST @t BN YAl D WUS-32 & e H W)
(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)

(fafera ¥9Q) (Rs. in millions)

31 WIH, 2002 &1

A ag @ forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

&, vEnfera nfafaft @ v wel
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

HEYH YE AW AT SRR 7
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items
SIS -

ADD :

SRkl

Depreciation

sl & fou ygue
Provisions for contingencies

a1 fopan =

Interest paid

T T 3TRETu

Self-Insurance reserve

T @l W HHAN 3fay

Deferred revenue expenditure amortized
wyfal & o § @
Diminution in value of inventories
ge¢ Wl e MY yRATSH @l
Project expenses written off
ufwafr @t faw & =ity

Loss on sale of assets

fafmg &= iR

Exchange rate variation

HeUprd @ forg terfl

Advance against dep.

"ery ; gReRRl @ sl | o

Less : Profit on sale of assets

IR W @

Deferred revenue expenditure

UTED! Bl & TS e

Rebate given to customers

v fafm &v eftr

Exchange rate variation paid

aAfer gragl @ qaal o ol § foran s

Excess provision & liabilities written back

BICIER I

Dividend income

FrGN Goft W W qd v R @ der v
Cash flow from operating activities before working capital adjustments
FHER gofl uRads

Working capital changes

avgqafeat 4 (gfe) /a0

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories

ey w1yl i (gf) e

(Increase)/Decrease in contract work in progress

170

2392
49
4395

386

63

119

1

1286
8713

17

234
11

59

5076

8391

13467



JAfhd DT Fell WeHT
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(Rt warEil @t BeR G & wWus-32 @ ded A wedd)
(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)

(faferae BUQ) (Rs. in millions)

31 Hrd, 2002 &

T Ty @ forg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

w

mfert # (gfE) /a

(Increase)/Decrease in receivables

IR AR ey <l # (gfE) /a0
(Increase)/Decrease in trade & other payables
o qd erfer TRERE § du

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes

HEY Y I
Less : Taxes Paid
renfera RaRIE & g B w

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

. Forren <igel nfoRfat 1 @ wen
. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

fRr uRejufral @ wdie ik i oResmel w wd
Purchase of fixed assets & expenditure on construction projects
(Frafor & <rr wrifies @9 e §)
(including incidental expenditure during construction)
R tReule & fuem & @@t ufdar
Sale proceeds on disposal of fixed assets
Herd HU B IR H ey
Investment in shares of subsidiary company
AT T (156,182 BUY)
Dividend received (Rs. 156,182)
nRRfel ¥ wE du W
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

. frftar wfafafdalt @ der well
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

e Goft T R A

Proceeds from issue of share capital

fean goft s

Share capital deposit

B RECEC TS ERRRIEIN

Dividend & dividend tax paid

N (F8) ¥ wia

Proceeds on borrowings (net)

a9 facfio pR

Interest & financial charges

fora wfofaftrll @ g dw well

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
qHe G Abe AAgel W g dfe/ (H)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
af & W W e @ b WA

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
g @& 3id § Adbe q Ahe A

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the close of the year

(3903)
(1187) (5079)
8388
422
()
(A) 7966
(24146)
89
(@)
(B) (24057)
5307
6268
(331)
14131
(6167)
()
(C) 19208
(H+ws)
(A+B+C) 3117
2374
5491




NOTE :
1. e g Thg GAged 4 Wil € Iuder dd/grue aftd Aee Y vd § o)

Cash and Cash equivalents consist of Cash and bank balances including cheques / drafts in hand.
2. BRUNIH B HU b & oy ved qiel W ARG wre @ SR ST TRRR § durem ddet TRt @ R @
@R 9= AT T

Bonds allotted to the Corporation in discharge of debts and interest earned thereon being related to the core generating activity has
been considered as part of cash from Operating Activities.

3. Swiad # 9 & ofd A fseh @ Tmwel @ g aefiea (Reeei) fRfwa sy & 1Y @ s07 iR suv e 81
The above includes exchange variation loss on restatement of foreign currency liabilities at year end rates Rs. 597 millions.

4. @rmsl qen quiird fad g9l & 1786 fferas syt @ fer aRkivfigl @ Frfor wrf ol w Ry § arfre w8 Rear
T

Investment in Fixed Assets & Construction Work in Progress excludes interest & financial charges capitalised Rs. 1786 millions

BN ¥t AR Bl e RuTe & R
As per our report of even date attached
T B, Nael TS B
For K.N. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

.04, A GRS IR, S s e

K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R.NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
TGN wfra e (faw) Jee g yee fAQers
Partner Secretary Director {Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

WH/Place @ WiEETE/Faridabad
fasis/Dated  : 24.08.2002
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wifed fa<hia fagwon w a@r udegsl o Ruld

Auditors Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

dEr wWgal @ Ruid
Report of the Auditors

dar #, e Aved,
Jeed Bgglizdfdee gray srRuURYH fafies

1, AT BISgSigdfded UaR HRURIE fafics & 31

", 2002 ® Wer™ gerd U 9 I g @l eIl
B dTe a¥ & forg @ @ w1f orar a1 oran udler @R
CURIEES

2. 3 facir faamolt @1 e Suel mee @1 2 | g

el gARY orr wen W AmnRd g9 ferf faawor
TR UF IR AR BT 8 | WHRU YRd § yEferd
o/ G WS ® AR BHY YAl ol el
wenfera farar 8| g9 WHES! & fald &9 A6 g
2 qor i el & SrRfed f@awer arfl o sfid
IR AT &R @ {1y olar wieqr gof avd & | o
e # Sria anenRd wdieror T & HelE H e qen
forfr faamvii # waves wnfier &) orar oem # wEwT
fapy T o Rigia &1 FeiRor qer weee gRrRr g9 Ty
wrefd SgAFT & ARl g¥ faxi faRer & gl
&I yedic= f e € &9 fawae axd 2 b saw
oI Tl BAR WA B U ST AR Fed Pl @ |

B WEd HUel AHeT BRel faem frm fa @
fa=fr faawelt @ orar odien =g & & g @ 31 |51
2002 1 det uRHURT (7E) 2006 MAferaT T gl T
2| 39 WETS Ul @ uRasERt @ fFEir wwor §
I8 O SHB oM g B @ o QR 8 by T E |
39 Welad Hul B oy fdaxet @ o uden &
oI et g @ TS & for @ R g9 uwgd @l
TS B dT o8l 9o 39 Weldd HHE § I B e
PN BT AT B, AT YR TRE oh@l TEd! d R w
MR 2 |

. B9 qfud axd & st 3 wRfda fachg Qe @

are 1 v g @ grr o wafehd faii faveif & oar
qHh—21, 9 & Ao9a BESl sofdgd Uray HIRaNe
for. aunr wafed faawe o wnfie s9a Suied
YEE B, B TRI BT T &, & N ) & IR
foham 21

. Olgl dep e BIsSl Solfded AR BNANTA & Harel
v foxfra aRomml &1 way 2, g2 wfa faxfrr faamor
F enfer fvar ar &)

doi™ UA "IR<fad dEa” quT U ARaE, 1956 B
YAl & AFUR TR AR U St =1,
TIhQR, T qen 9 & Awell § Rer uRwufwl @
Hafdd qeusr @l ufafdfad T8t wvar 2 | Rer uReufi

To The Board of Directors of

National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited

1.

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation
Limited and its subsidiary company as at 31st March,
2002 and also the related Profit & Loss Account and
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those Standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
mis-statements. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of the
subsidiary company Narmada Hydro Development
Corporation Limited, whose financial statement reflects
total assets (net) of Rs. 2096 Millions as at 31st March,
2002. No Profit & Loss Account is prepared in the case
of the said subsidiary since its projects are in
construction stage. The financial statements of the said
subsidiary have been audited by other auditors whose
report has been furnished to us, and in so far as it relates
to the amounts included in respect of the subsidiary, is
based solely on the report of its auditors.

We report that the consolidated financial statements
have been prepared by the Company in accordance
with the requirements of Accounting Standard 21,
Consolidated Financial Statements' issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, on the basis
of individual financial statements of National Hydro-
electric Power Corporation Limited and its subsidiary
included in the aforesaid Consolidation.

In so far as it relates to the results of operations and
the financial position of National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation Limited included in these consolidated
financial statements.

The Balance Sheet does not reflect the 'original cost'
and accumulated depreciation of Fixed Assets in case
of four Projects viz., Chamera |, Tanakpur, Rangit and
Uri as required by Schedule VI to the Companies Act,



@ Wit Al o FEfor sEafd & <R ura @ T, @l
aqRafas @ @ ggdl i @ & o A folad
7 o0’ UR g T £ | IRG @ Acs ydleeed
e & RwRed, & Ao e & SNE e &
ey W e Ry & SR e el TR T
arifad @rd, S Al @ @ SR wRIE e
A @ 12 o afiv S femfor wfafafdert & forg =2 i
off, B IWEAFAR el a1 a1 2| bad fafre
fomior Suvany vd veng ufkwuferd fagey Rew uRkdufri
& o @ Wa a9 B g off W@ 4 Rer
aReufrll 98 € & "Amal # S fdee fewoh
U AT ATTd IR 9 qR¥Eerdl $T R ST
# ar @ RwiRer st ©, afe FEiv ol & gweng
T8 ITANT B A 8 | A8 39 Rew uRduflal @
e Al oY o] E & | R arafie $ied W wd
foar war €, daa gafew & 3 FmiRl= oafr &
SR @1g foram man 2 | e aRerafeml 1 sgigans
g1 et facier favult # ggad e gl daell Arfee
fewel § g9 bR uRwifba fdar war & gl &
Harelt @ yeE e AT IAfkd @A @ ydiered
aiiRa aRewfiy aEua & wm w9 4 s eg
IR T8I & | U AR, 1956 BI IFRE-VI q=A
Rer uR¥UfR Haell oREmad<er Wid 10 @1 AU &
3R, Rer uRwafert amTa W) aarg S & | elRaraeT
& oM Rigial & orgwR, Rer uRwmafer & 7
AN & Jodar & o1y urawm &1 e e
ST § 99 7 A1 1 GhU @l g 8, BIS &1 TS B AT
99 <) 78 Bl | Hol dTd & Ui Jodart & fofg wragr
& HHRIGH @l e og Iad Refadl # 4 Hid A0
Refd a1 761 g8 e gdferg erar aifedl 4 wilka
faftet MR wU | el €| o e arTd el
W RIERT & T e TS I Rer uRaufry
& fafr=t <ot & wrm e ger g T

i3 (Aferas)
divteles 4 - 8
o 276
TqEDH AT YA 40
TU-—dhg IUBIUT 20
BeiTeR, fhaTar dom SuHRol 24
URYT AT 13
fafaa uRwafrat /Sy 42

o+, BISSIferd BRI eI STe WaF Tl HIE Bl
wfad yeR A onfl ae PuiRa 38 far T @ife
Faforaf & e aidla W) uRbufRal W geaen
&) egqven R & qga aen FuiRa amr a3 w
@ g & dn el @ rrd @ sndfed @ g 2
Rerr ulRquferal g diorgles fa, @Rl wa+, giard
grar gfawnail genfe @ dra ofaw fasg famm @ uRelsr
1 waca fer uReufm 8; RS Jeaerd ddel 39

1956. All items of fixed assets which were acquired
during the construction period have been stated at
‘written down value' as at the end of the construction
period, instead of the original cost. The
recommendations of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India vide Guidance Note on Treatment
of Expenditure During Construction Period have been
misconstrued and the original cost of even items like
land, building, roads, etc. which were purchased or
constructed during construction period, though not for
construction activities, have been reduced as above.
Only in case of special construction equipments and
temporary assets created specially to facilitate
construction of the Fixed Assets, which are not fixed
assets in themselves, the above Guidance Note
recommends the carry over of the same at an estimated
cost, if the same is of use after construction period.
This does not apply to independent items of Fixed
Assets which are acquired for business purposes just
because they are procured during construction period.
Fixed Asset is defined in the Guidance Note on Terms
used in Financial Statements issued by the ICAI as
'Asset held for the purpose of providing or producing
goods or services and that is not held for resale in the
normal course of business'. As per the requirement of
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 and
Accounting Standard 10 on Fixed Assets, Fixed Assets
have to be stated at Cost. As per fundamental principles
of accounting, adjustment of provision for depreciation
against the original cost of fixed asset is made only
when either the item is scrapped, discarded or sold.
None of the above situations have arisen to require
the adjustment of the provision for depreciation against
the original cost and hence, the entries passed in the
books of account are also fundamentally wrong. The
amounts appearing under 'original cost' and
'accumulated depreciation' are therefore, understated
against various heads of Fixed Assets as under :

Amount (Millions)

Leasehold Land 8
Buildings 276
Roads and Bridges 40
Sub-Station Equipments 20
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 24
Transmission Lines 13
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 42

The cost of self-constructed Project Assets viz..,
Building containing Generating Plant, Hydraulic Works
and Generating Plant & Machinery have not been
appropriately determined insofar as depreciation on all
assets acquired during construction period have been
provided at normal rates as prescribed under the
statutes and allocated to the cost of construction without
differentiating between fixed assets like leasehold land,
permanent buildings, infrastructure facilities, etc. which
are independent Fixed Assets for business,
depreciation on which ought to have been allocated
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only to the extent to which they were considered as
incidental to the construction activity, and assets
specially procured for construction activities like special
construction equipments, temporary structures etc., in
respect of which appropriate useful life to the Company
ought to have been ascertained and depreciation
charged over the useful life, or alternatively, the whole
of the cost should have been capitalised and the
disposal value/residual value at the end of the
construction period should have been credited to the
cost of construction of the self-constructed asset, as
recommended in the Guidance Note for Treatment of
Expenditure During Construction issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Effect of the above
on the financial statements is not ascertainable.

Unclassified Land includes compensatory payments to
the Forest Department for allowing use of forest land
for the Project. These payments only confer a right to
use and not ownership and ought to be capitalized as
an intangible asset and amortized over the project life.
But the total compensation is being capitalized as cost
of 'Land' and no amortization is made. Total amount
thus capitalized and amortization amount
unascertained.

The Company does not have a standard policy
regarding treatment of capital spares, stand-by
equipments, expenditure on modernization/renovation,
improvements, replacements and repairs. Similar items
had been rendered different treatments like lower ring
of turbine, labyrinth, top cover, etc. which were found
to be capitalised in certain cases and carried as
inventory and charged to repairs in yet other cases. In
Chamera |, inventories were found to include
Generation Plant & Machinery Spares of Rs. 85.44
millions which have not moved over 4-5 years and
include various items of capital spares and stand by
equipments like Turbine Guide Bearing, 400 KV
Transformer, etc. which ought to have been capitalised
and depreciated as per Accounting Standard 10 on
Accounting for Fixed Assets. In Bairasiul Project, Rs.
162.60 mn had been capitalised in the year 1999-2000
(which included a write back of Rs. 87.60 mn. earlier
charged to repairs) and as per the Notes to the Accounts
of the said year, the same represented "expenditure
on renovation and modernization of Power House
capitalized considering the said amount incurred as
resulting into capital spares/stand by equipments".
Whereas, modernization and renovation do not result
in the acquisition of capital spares or stand by
equipments and treatment required in accounts for
expenditure on modernization/renovation and
acquisition of capital spares and acquisition of stand
by equipments are different. Certain additions/
replacements in the nature of improvements were also
found to be charged to Repairs. We have not been
given any satisfactory explanation to all our queries
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except a note/certificate from a Technical person in two
cases that the treatment rendered is correct. Further,
in case of replacement of high cost items charged to
repairs, the status of the retrieved item and its
accounting treatment have also not been satisfactorily
explained and in response to our observation, a sum
of Rs. 0.90 millions was added to the stock of scrap in
Bairasiul Project. In the absence of proper explanation
and diverse treatments given in the accounts, we are
unable to express our opinion on the compliance with
the Accounting Standard 10 on Accounting for Fixed
Assets and Accounting Standard - 6 on Depreciation
Accounting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India with regard to treatment of capital
spares, stand-by equipments, modernization/
renovation expenditure and improvements and the
correctness of spares consumed (including by way of
repairs) charged to Profit & Loss Account. Effect of the
same on the financial statements is unascertainable.

Inventories include Rs. 328 Millions in respect of surplus
spares of special construction equipments declared
surplus held by various Operational Projects which do
not come within the definition of 'Inventories'. Further,
these were being carried at weighted average cost
instead of net realisable value. On our query, an adhoc
reduction of Rs. 62.50 Million has been made to the
stock of Rs. 271 Millions of such spares held by
Chamera | which is said to have been ascertained by a
Committee constituted on 02.08.2002 which has
submitted its report on 03.08.2002. The entry for the
reduction in value has been passed at the Corporate
Office level and we are not aware of the adjustments
made in the Priced Store Ledger of the Project. Further,
by making the above reduction in value, the Company
has changed its accounting policy statement, that
imported spares of surplus construction equipment are
carried at net realisable value. In view of the
arbitrariness attached to the ascertainment of the net
realisable value of over 30000 items in one day and
the manner of adjustment and the arbitrary changes in
accounting policy, we are unable to express our opinion
on the value at which the stock of spares of surplus
construction equipments are being carried by the
Company.

Inventories further include Rs. 385 Millions towards non-
moving stores and spares which are carried at cost.
Neither the net realisable value of the same have been
ascertained nor any provision for diminution in value of
the same have been provided in the accounts. We are
unable to express our opinion on the values at which
they are carried in the accounts.

The Company carries ali its inventories (other than
imported spares of surplus construction equipments
as reported above), at weighted average cost and is
not determining the net realisable value. Accounting
Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories permits carrying
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of inventories at cost even if the net realisable value is
lower where the ultimate finished goods are sold at or
above cost. But, in respect of Bairasiul, Loktak,
Tanakpur and Rangit Projects, the Projects are into
losses viz., loss of Rs. 223 Millions against sale of Rs.
212 Millions in case of Baiasiul, loss of Rs. 72 Millions
against a sale of Rs. 283 Millions in case of Loktak,
loss of Rs. 72 Millions against sale of Rs. 440 Millions
in case of Tanakpur and loss of Rs. 103 Millions against
sale of Rs. 635 Millions in case of Rangit. The
Accounting Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories is
not being followed in respect of these four Projects.

In respect of Contract Works awarded to the Company,
depreciation on fixed assets used for the contract work
is also being computed in accordance with the rates
notified under the Electricity Supply Act, 1948 and from
the year following the year in which the asset is put to
use. The fixed assets ought to be depreciated from the
first year itself, based on the assessment of the useful
life of the assets to the Company or the rates prescribed
under the Companies Act, 1956 if itis higher. The policy
of the Company is defective and is leading to an
undercharge of depreciation to the contract works and
effect on the profit/loss on the contract work. Accounting
Standard 7 on Accounting for Construction Contracts
is also not complied with insofar as the costs attributable
to the contract are not properly ascertained. Effect of
the above on the financial statements is unascertained.

In respect of two Power Stations, viz., Salal and
Tanakpur, depreciation has been provided at the rates
recommended by the Central Electricity Regulatory
Authority in the tariff notification instead of the rates
prescribed under the existing notification under the
Electricity Supply Act, 1948 and adopted by the
Company as permitted under section 616 of the
Companies Act, 1956. This has resulted in depreciation
provided being lower by Rs. 90 Millions and profit higher
by the said amount.

Insurance Expenses charged to Profit & Loss Account
includes Rs. 386 Millions as a notional charge by credit
to Self Insurance Reserve Account calculated at 0.5%
of the gross block of fixed assets of operational projects.
As per Guidance Note on Terms Used in Financial
Statements, 'Expenditure' is defined as "incurring a
liability, disbursement of cash or transfer of property
for the purpose of obtaining assets, goods or services"
and 'Expense' is defined as "A cost relating to the
operations of an accounting period or to the revenue
earned during the period or the benefits of which do
not extend beyond that period". 'Cost' is again defined
as "the amount of expenditure incurred on or attributable
to a specified article, product or activity. Self Insurance
Reserve charged to the Profit & Loss account has not
resulted in any expenditure i.e. incurring of any liability,
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disbursement of cash or transfer of property incurred
on or attributable to the revenue generating activity of
the Company. Such notional charge is against the
fundamental principles of accounting and those relating
to preparation of the Profit & Loss Account. Further,
Reserves are as such appropriations of Profit and not
a charge on the Profit. The Company is creating the
Self Insurance Reserve by debit to the Project's Profit
& Loss Account even in cases where the Profit & Loss
Accounts are reflecting a loss. The Board of Directors
in their meeting held on 3rd January, 1998 had resolved
to transfer 0.5% of the Gross Block of O&M Projects
towards self insurance fund on year to year basis as a
reserve by appropriation of profits and its investment
in Government Securities, PSU Bonds and time
deposits of Nationalised Banks and to sell/realise the
proceeds of such investments in view of requirement
of funds for the losses to be reimbursed. During the
year, vide Board Minutes dated 24th July, 2001 and
subsequent office order, investments in the Bonds of
UPSEB for Rs. 1337.70 Millions were also earmarked
towards investment of the self-insurance fund, which
had not earlier been invested due to paucity of funds.
Interest of Rs. 168 Millions has been earned thereon
and as per the Board Minutes, such interest have also
to be considered as reinvested. Though the Board has
correctly resolved to appropriate the profits, in
accounting and framing the Profit & Loss Account, 0.5%
of the gross block is being debited as Insurance
Expenses. The investments earmarked have also not
been shown separately in the final accounts nor the
interest of Rs. 168 Millions earned on the Bonds
earmarked as above, been appropriated to the
reserves. The Expenses charged to the Profit & Loss
Account is therefore, overstated by Rs. 386 Millions
and Profit understand to the said extent.

In computing the Deferred Tax asset and liability, self-
insurance reserve has been considered as a 'timing
difference’ and 'deferred tax asset' has been recognized
there against, which is incorrect. As a result, deferred
tax charged to Profit & Loss Account is lower by Rs.
156 Millions and profit overstated to the said extent.
Net Deferred Tax Liability in the Balance Sheet is
understated by Rs. 655 Millions, balance in Profit &
Loss Account overstated by Rs. 156 Millions and
General Reserve overstated by Rs. 499 Millions.

The Tariff regulations provide for charging of tax as an
expense from the State Electricity Boards from year to
year on estimate of payment liability. In view of the
same, the Company has booked a sum of Rs. 395
Millions towards recovery of current tax by credit to sales
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and Rs. 2198 Millions as Deferred Tax Recoverable
Adjustment Account against Deferred Tax Expense of
the year. As at 31st March, 2002, the Company has
booked Rs. 11329 Millions as Deferred Tax
Recoverable against its own Net Deferred Tax Liability
of the same amount booked as per Accounting
Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income.
However, the Tariff Regulations provide for recovery
only for taxes on income of core generation activity
and determination of liability of individual projects giving
due effect to brought forward allowances and tax
holidays. The Company has booked the total net
deferred tax liability as recoverable from the
Beneficiaries of the 7 operational Projects without
proper adjustments towards the tax liability arising on
its own account which are not recoverable from the
State Electricity Boards. Current tax recoverable from
the SEBs have also been worked out at a higher
amount by including tax impact arising on account of
disallowance of self-insurance reserve because of the
notional charge and interest on bonds earmarked
towards investment of self-insurance fund as resolved
by the Board of Directors which are on the company's
own account. In computing amount recoverable from
SEBs against net deferred tax liability, deferred tax
asset against unabsorbed depreciation of the above
Projects has not been increased by the amount which
has been consumed by the Company to offset tax
liability arising on its own account and not related to
the above Projects like income on short term
deployment of funds and self insurance fund, contract
works carried out by the Company, write off on account
of irrecoverable Project Expenses of Baglihar and
Swalkot Projects transferred/under transfer to
Government of Jammu & Kashmir Power Development
Corporation and disallowance of self-insurance
expense notionally charged to Profit & Loss account.
Impact of the above is that sales and debtors are higher
by Rs. 43 Millions and current tax and provision for
taxation is higher by Rs. 1 Million, Deferred Tax
Recoverable Adjustment credited to the Profit & Loss
Account is higher by Rs. 257 Millions, Profit after tax
for the year is higher by Rs. 299 Millions, General
Reserve is higher by Rs. 772 Millions and Deferred
Tax Recoverable is higher by Rs. 1029 Millions.

In respect of Kurichu HE Project awarded to the
Company on Turnkey basis, expenses are understated
to the tune of Rs. 62 Millions towards extra work and
deviations allowed to a Contractor which has not been
accounted for. The Site Offie has certified the work done
and an independent Committee appointed by the
Company has also determined the same amount as
payable and the Office Note also confirms the liability.
However, no provision for the same has been made in
the books of account. At first, it was explained to us
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TS Tvg wfd & gftesr golivrg e & w9 H 508
fAfer U & g UNE @ B A SR WA
fagergel €1 & qor dadl 9 Y, S Weuer & ger
{deTvr YV FANE WR oA Wil A B, 81 Wbl
BT S 3T ST ARy e iy &7 92 @rd Siarl
ST AR | ¥ gireea T8 @ g 2

faf=r oral @ gfte den Fuem @& day d fawol
weer 9 @ 3R Hed anafia faan sar 2 | R ddy
W e &1 aira gRfad 8l fear o e

xvi elrATTiTT URETTT @ e, ey, Fo wrd A )

GRT 3rifad HaA der 7 W W ged @ forg
wed 17 e sy e € srafes ga= qor 49
@1 Yed 31 W, 2002 Tb ol el fbar 7 € | didar
& IUR, GHURY q1 A UsA & Agfciehdl gRT
e oR Hu B miRa H e wan & | wfd ghfde
TEl @ TS B

6. gl d@ o9 WHfha fadra faaxen & wfaer feu v

T oidt fag s fm for. & Haremers aRomHt
dor fa<ia Refd @1 Way 2, 3182000 d& TAEIST
g1 T foy v 839 fafera suy & wd & warwiA
@ ded § @uar Aie W, 3 @GS T BN qAT AT
AT ST /g @ forg ani N @flea 2

7. &0 qfd & 2 b we (i) @ (vii) T2 (xiv) 9 (xvi) T

e oy famm, Siar fb 91 5 # amelRad & den 9k 6
# reifld #er & AR Romd wg @1 fFeiRer T2
faram S\t & den OR1 5 @& il A (i) dur 9 (xi)
A (i) W RAgr sd gu faxfig fdevor o e
TR & ¢

Xiv.

XV.

XVi.

that the liability is covered by the contingent liability
note and later it was explained that the same is covered
in the Provision for Contingencies made in respect of
the contract. The said Provision for Contingencies is a
provision @ 5% of the contract amount made
consistently every year towards warranty claims and
contingencies in the defect liability period and is not a
provision towards the above liability. Contract expenses
is, therefore, understated and Profit for the year
overstated by Rs. 62 millions and Sundry Creditors
understated by the said amount.

Incidental Expenditure During Construction includes
Rs. 598 Millions in respect of Koel Karo Project, work
on which is standstill. The total tangible work carried
out in the Project since the last 20 years is only Rs. 21
Millions. Considering the total tangible work done
vis-a-vis the incidental expenditure on construction
incurred till date, the uncertainty and insignificant
progress made by the Project, the carry forward of the
total incidental, expenditure of Rs. 598 Millions as
capital expenditure is not prudent and only such of the
expenditure which are direct like on survey,
investigation, etc. which may have future benefit should
be carried forward and the balance written off. Amount
unascertained.

Reference is invited to Note No. 9 regarding
confirmation and reconciliation of various accounts, the
impact of adjustment in respect of which, if any, is not
ascertainable.

In respect of Dhauliganga Project, Construction Work
in Progress includes Rs. 17 Millions paid towards
customs duty on Plant and Machinery imported by the
Company whereas the value of the plant and machinery
has not been booked till 31st March, 2002. As per the
contract, the property in the goods has already passed
on to the company on shipment by the suplier. Amount
unascertained.

In so far as it relates to the results of operations and
the financial position of Narmada Hydro Development
Corporation Limited included in these consolidated
financial statements, reference is invited to Note No. 3
in respect of adjustment of expeniture incurrent by
NVDA upto 31.08.2000 of Rs. 839 Millions and balance
amount being still pending for adjustment/reconciliation.

We have to report that without considering items (ji) to
(viii) and (xiv) to (xvi) as reported under paragraph 5
and matter reported in paragraph 6, the effect of which
could not be determined and considering item (i) and
items (ix) to (xiii) as reported under paragraph 5, the
effect on the financial statements would have been as
under :



(ffera= $uq) (Rs. in millions)

fasite faavor &

§ T I & IR
As Reported in the
Financial Statement

gl fewfiml ot
BT B W IAHS

Figure after Giving
effect to our ohservation

vi.

vii.

viii.

Xi.

vi.

vii.

viii.

vii.

viii.

N U 9
Profit after tax

fagt

Sales

TIATT Y

Current Tax
fafy a9er
Sundry Debtors

BT B AU e
Provision for Taxation

SR Y &

Deferred Tax Expense

SMRRARTT HY

FAESH ol (9 Us Uel)
Deferred Tax Recoverable
Adjustment A/c (P&L)

7 =g

Insurance Expenses

wfgr den yiRiet @y

Contract & Consultancy Exp.

SREAT-amRferT aor rferRe # a9 qen
Bl oRd & rgaw arfiRas

Surplus as per Profit & Loss A/c

In Schedule - Reserves & Surplus

=T aRfE

General Reserve

s

Depreciation
wfea s
Accumulated Depreciation

RRr gt &1 fad <iie
Net Block of Fixed Assets

fafdg <R
Sundry Creditors

e smeafia & T
Net Deferred Tax Liability

SR a_Iela B

Deffered Tax Recoverable

=1 @1 wea o -
Gross cost of -
civreles it
Leasehold Land

HIq

Buildings

TSH d Yo

Roads and Bridges

4488

13453

421

13447

829

2354

1941

13

775

7739

11929

2445

15357

65778

2648

11984

10300

194

7858

1018

4709

13496

422

13490

830

2198

2198

399

713

8346

13200

2355

156267

65868

2586

11329

11329

186

7582

978



(fafera w90) (Rs. in millions)

T Rufral @ fartta fQaro 3
YT B G AHS & T I & IR
Figure after Giving As Reported in the
effectto our observation Financial Statement
U fhamraR quT SUEHRUl
Sub-Station Equipments 515 495
TR fheRTeR qUT SUeNo
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 549 525
YRYUT TS
Transmission Lines 242 229
fafay gRedufri/susso
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 332 290
xi. @ e qemss
Accumulated Depreciation of-
s I
Leasehold Land 28 20
HaA
Buildings 1950 1674
TSH qAT I
Road and Bridges 259 219
IqET SUDRYI
Sub-Station Equipments 153 133
FeTR, fohegaR G IUEH
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 193 169
TNET TS
Transmission Lines % 127 114
fafae ufwufri/SueRo
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 122 80

U o afie e Rt 17-oran fewfirl # i ey fewfRri < wer yg o g R H e gArd St e
o & Ry U ool @ eI, Sa o FefRa al@ & st aftfSrm 1956 g1 aemifEk gEe <1 € e e &
fr & <ddg # wRa & AT Wigd darde gkl @ wHged qe adT sfEd uda B

Subject to the foregoing, in our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the Consolidated Financial
Statements referred to above give a true and fair view of the financial position of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation
Limited and its subsidiary company as at 31! March, 2002 and of the results of their operations and their cash flows for
the year ended on that date, in conformity with generatlly accepted accounting principles in India.

Fd B.0A. WA TS HUA
For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(@.74. TEa)
(K.N. Goyal)
WF/Place @ WNigEG/Faridabad TR
faqic/Dated : 24.08.2002 Partner
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4 ()

4 (iii)

4 (iv)

aifafdre dw@rudeasl o fewufray uv yde- & 9N

MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO STATUTORY AUDITORS’ COMMENTS

dra frra oRyufral & ddy § ded @ A
fRwiorfi srafer & SR erEr @ ek FHmE
yafer & <R u AdgeR Heell Apfel o &
U1 9.4 9 14,3, TRA @ ACS UdHScCH XA &
s welresR ARG @ ™ H@n 131 (@S x)
T Y 1994—95 T 1995—96 @ foTy HU & aTftis
ol W fEe 9 AeeEREae @ fRu @
IR @I g oA |

HRURYE §RT far T orEmavyl &JagR el §
T NG B ACe Ubieced W @ fadivs
HellgbR AT & I de 19 (@S XIX) &

FTAR B

HRUNTA ERT {1 71 a8R 98 § T IR &
e 31 TuT 33 (@ue W XIX) g faftad
i 2|

o fewforal @t femoll W 4 (&) @ ded Sy
gamed f faam T & (erRgEi—17) |

TETHRY HAH—10 fard & do7 9T Uh wHH
JgaTer fFar S veT & T Ul §RT 59 Hag A
B yud AN FuiRa fy S= @ smavasar
TEl 7 |

9 Al SRR Mee AN 3R 7 B 400 BT TEEHFR
Tegegferal # wnfaer @ fbeg A exargT e T
Wigell @ 400 HA TRAEERI @ rfaRed gof
(gf¥ia) &

162.60 fAfer Tuy T Yufiewer 9§ 1999—2000 H
fbar Ty 2 e oran fewfrat @ fewh wwam 7
@ Ted IHdI Udhed fbar 1ar & (srggei—16) il
wifafere erarierst den Freias vd Aeraries
aR1 g9&) fafaq g e ol g off | e g
Yo @AER WAl & 91 WRd & dIes UhleceH
e @) faRivg aaEer afifa & w@vs d@en
XVII AT HEr 12 & Gy 2 |

SRATURNEThT & UTHT @1 S g © e war o |

Hudl AR, 1956 N SHA-VI B IR,
axqyfoal # ser dur sfdRad yol N wfie &)

Ugel 3 fad ofl @ & Wi @ wu § o
“fetor e qen A1fim” & sraid e rar o |
B 915 UHE Ud A-IeRITURIETd &) 99 199596
& fou fewoft (% i) & vgaR # §° @i
uREuRREI—"axgyfai” & srafa <far mar den
S T BT fRAR SrERoT fhar o waT R |

4 (i)

4 (ii)

4 (i

4 (iv)

4 (v)

The reduction of Depreciation during construction
period from Gross Block in respect of relevant
fixed assets were carried out in accordance with
para 9.4 & 14.3 of Guidance Note on treatment
of expenditure during construction period,
opinion No. 1.31 (Volume X) of Expert Advisory
Committee of Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and comment of C&AG on Company’s
Annual Accounts for the year 1994-95 &
1995-96.

The accounting treatment given by the
Corporation is correct and is in accordance with
opinion No. 19 (Volume XIX) of Expert Advisory
Committee of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

The treatment given by the Corporation is correct
and is duly supported by opinion No 31 and 33
(Volume No. XIX) of Expert Advisory Committee
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Suitable disclosure is also given vide note No.4
(a) of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-17).

Accounting Standard-10 is mandatory and is
being followed consistently and no separate
policy is required to be stipulated by the
Company in this regard.

Neither Turbine Guide Bearing nor 400 KV
Transformer are in inventory but these are turbine
guide bearing assemblies and spare parts of
400 KV Transformers (bushings).

The capitalization of Rs.162.60 million had been
done in the year 1999-2000 and disclosed
thereto vide note No.7 of Notes to Accounts
(Schedule - 16) and same had been duly
examined by Statutory Auditors & C&AG. The
treatment given by the Corporation is correct
and in line with opinion No. 12 of Volume No.
XVIII of Expert Advisory Committee of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Auditors queries were suitably replied.

As per schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956,
inventories also include stores and spares.

Earlier these were shown under the head
“Construction Stores and Advances” as part of
Fixed capital expenditure. Further, to comment
(A iii) for the year 1995-96 of C&AG, the same
were restated under Current Assets -
“Inventories”, and the practice is being followed
consistently.




6250 fafer vy @ e afafa g fafteg
Heaifthel derm Sfera mErd gRy srAfea sfrafir
agA 1R mnRa @ e fo sravae s
Ter-fuiRa wer der # by My £

gua AfaRad, SR Uded omar fewfiri &
feuofl wear 14 # fasar war ® (GrggEi—17)

(vi) & @deR oEraRvl AT dE 6 & TR fha
T R

(vii) 31 ®rd, 2002 B FHC ¥ & foru A @ oAl )
iz vd Aererardies @ o e 7 @
o T degaR M §RT ued wdeR Wel g |
A 37T, IR BT T faotell & Ieara
@ fory Y @ w9 # T foran ST @ §9 YhR
TUH-2 P UIGHTH @) el B [ da wwa
Told @ B TS B

(viit) 31, Ard 2002 & |ANG @Y & fory A & ol @R
frEe vd Aeeraudas o feud) wear 8 @l
3 T ARgER T N1 e dER Wl € |
(ix) o fewmfort @1 fewft e 7 o 2w (e ggeE—17)

(x) 31 \rd, 2002 B wHE ¥ @ oy FH @ orEl W
i vd Aereraed 9 fewll e 9 o avd
TN TEFER FITH gRT Ue< AdER el 2 |

(xi) 31 ¥, 2002 B TG 9§ & forg o & ol W)
foriares vd wereraTaers @ feuft W 9w |
(xii) wEerT @1 ¥ H fTH gR1 Ued IdER W B

(xiii) T8 s1a1 @1 wres & forg W o gE B B
A W GEART & JAT S ABRES quarsi A
ST AT & it A anfl SErENE & ar erel &l
WA anafadiall @ fory qaiet uraem Suere € |

(xiv) uReirr & ferg vafaver vd a9 waraa | gataRer
ey uchféra & dor difiy R 48R WwaeR 2
SIIRN B v sxaer fev T E | g9 uRae &
fiIes W SUTd 2T B § R W e Wi
Tl ST o1 Webal adifh aREET onfl srgHEd
& uftbar & aefie &)

(xv) orar fewforn & fewoll Hwear o @I 17) &l
°W, 39 awen W Al urauE @ smagaddr
SRR

(xvi) 31 WTd, 2002 B TG qY b T HRUNIE &
gl W fEe U Aereramied @ fewel s
10 B < |

4 (vi)

4 (vii)

4 (viii)

4 (xi)

4 (xii)

4 (xiii)

4 (xiv)

4 (xv)

4 (xvi)

The reduction of Rs. 62.50 million is based on
Engineering estimate duly evaluated by
Committee and approved by appropriate authority
for which necessary adjustments had been made
in priced store ledger.

Further, the suitable disclosure is made in note
No.14 of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-17).

The treatment is in accordance with the
Accounting Policy No. 6.

Refer comment No. 7 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31%' March 2002
and accordingly treatment given by the
Corporation is correct. Further, valuation of
inventories does not form as an input to the
generation of electricity and as such Provision
of AS-2 have been misconstructed in formulating
the qualification.

Refer comment No. 8 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31° March 2002
and accordingly treatment given by the
Corporation is correct.

Refer Note No. 7 of Notes to Accounts
(Schedule — 17).

Refer comment No.9 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31%' March 2002
and accordingly treatment given by the
Corporation is correct

Refer comment No.9 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2002.

In the opinion of the Management, the treatment
given by the Corporation is correct

The claim relates to compression of time
schedule for execution of work and is reflected
in contingent liabilities as these are still under
examination and liability has not been crystallized
even till date. However, sufficient provisions for
such contingencies are available.

The project is awaiting environment clearance
from MOEF and PPA is signed with Govt. of
Bihar and DVC. The expenditure incurred on
execution of this project may not be written off
at this stage as the project is still in the process
of approval.

Refer to Note No.9 of Notes to Accounts
(Schedule-17) no provision is required against
these at this stage.

Refer comment No.10 of C&AG on accounts

. of Corporation for the year ended 31¢

March 2002.



gifaftre d@das a1 Rud &

IdY UR Y4 & IR
MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO ANNEXURE TO
THE STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT

@® 99 gy Wl d g oReufman Wrew
HRRTOT, araverel Ten s @) Al & arfferaeag
X @ oI, amawre HRAR af 2002-2003 F A
ST |

N W H U H uala andfde aeme ufhar
femrr 2| denf, \fier ot @ Amer § 3 el
Yge fohar S |

(@) 62.50 fAfera Uy @t werd wfafy g fafaq
Teuifehel T WerH WG g7 srAifad gonfafir
A W IR € s [y araeds qHrieT
aIgels R ool H fdy 717 8|

(@) orar N H=@M 6 BT AR fpar war 2|

(M) 31 AT, 2002 B A 9§ B AU BRURYA B
ol W dEe ud Aerera s @ feuel wwen
7 d ol werr Raid & 97 5 @) 7 A (vi) &
Hag # oY Y AR SR BT I |

AT, ®hu @ A & gaadTa Rere @ o
¢ 2| dufl, 39 ugfd @ FRAR ¥ge far o
el 2|

TN XA H, U B MBR qAT D AT Pl
TP B FATET A MfaRe eiarader ugfa
Fo H e 8

| dur Rl @ wifeq, faetE, Al 9 veri
P @Ud qoI Su—wfdareri @ g armft & Hae
¥ ddfod el § wug N 72 G o aEe
IfcEag H @1 Ul geraRer | defd, &
Y AR 9 IgHd & 3R gge & A |

i)

iii)

Vi)

vi)

Xiv)

XV)

XXi)

Necessary action to record date of installation,
location and identification in the Fixed Assets
Register in left over some cases will be taken in
2002-03.

In our opinion adequate, physical verification
procedure exists in the Company. However, in case
of contract works it will be further strengthened.

(a) The reduction of Rs. 62.50 million is based on
Engineering Estimate duly evaluated by Committee
and approved by the Competent Authority for which
necessary adjustments had been made in priced
store ledger.

(b) The Accounting Policy on inventory is followed.

(c) Refer comment No. 7 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31t March 2002 and
our reply given to item No.(vii) of para 5 of Audit
Report.

Generally, reasonable records for sale of scrap are
being maintained. However, the system is being
continuously strengthened.

In our opinion, adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its
business exists in the Company.

System of recording receipts, issues, consumption
of materials and stores and allocation of materials
consumed to relative jobs in respect of material
issued to sub-contractors is in place. However, as
suggested the system will be further strengthened.

i

&
S

5



5 (i)

5 (i)

5 (i)

5 (iv)

Tafra fada faver deeh aifafsre dwemmdias’ «) feuforn
IR Yde- & SN

MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO STATUTORY AUDITORS’ COMMENTS TO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

wa g oReuRmat @ e # wed @ife 9§ FAEomiiE
@y & v TE ford qewEm @ e fuiondE
Iy @ aER dae Anied fRuth & 01 94 7 143,
&1 I GRAT 131 (WU X) 71 9§ 199495 T T 1995—1996
7 oy ol & affe owl & wdg § fFrEe w
HEeETNeE 3 fouh & AER B T off |

T gRT fRT T ORETENT SRR WAl § 9 ANA &
qIes THSced TN @ fadus welRer |ff @l
T 19 (@Ue XIX) & FTER 2 |

g gR1 fbar T waER WE € T1 WRG & dIce
Uhrgded @ fRE WemedR A @l T e 31 ae
33 (@vs W XIX) g fafaq srgaaida €1

Yo ERgAed TR dRUNTH fafee & aiffe
ol @ o fewfort @ fewdht Weam 4(@) & ded
g weed W famr I g1 EEgE-17) |

TRITHRYT AFG—10 A & G $¥bT R rgurer
feram < @1 @ qe BUN GRT §9 Xiay H B g A
fRuifRd fam S @1 amevaar &l 81

9 a1 exared mEe AR R T 8 400 BN TEEER
Tyt # e § foreg 3 exargd M R wRiEe
1 400 dl gRHEIRT & sfaRad gof (GR) 21

16260 A wU @7 Yofieeor ¥ 19992000 # fdbar
T T N ETESgaigd Uy aruneH fofice
@ Y orat oot o fewfor @ feud) w7 & dgd
UG e fam T § (rgdi-16) Ul HifaR®
FRATRIereR T FRIFE 76 HeTeraed g1 gl At
S B ot o | T g ew @ieer W € e
@ @ug FE@ XVl & g W@ 12 S A ¢

AT & TEAT BT Sferd IR S fAr T e
FOT SRR, 1956 WY STTGA-VI B ATUR, aeqRyfer
# weR der afiRed goi A mfe €

Tl 378 f1ad qol @ & Wi @ W # 9 fmir der
aur afiE” @ arenla fawrn I on| g9 @ R
Uq HeToldIaed 3 a9 1995-96 @ forg femdft ( i) &
AR § 3% @ uRwuirEl - eyt @ el
ST T AT G AT T AN e foan i e

5 (i) :

5 (i) :

5 (iii) :

5(iv) :

The reduction of Depreciation during construction
period from Gross Block in respect of relevant fixed
assets were carried out in accordance with para 9.4
& 14.3 of Guidance Note on treatment of expenditure
during construction period, opinion No. 1.31 (Volume
X) of Expert Advisory Commitiee of Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and comment of C&AG
on Company’'s Annual Accounts for the year
1994-95 & 1995-96.

The accounting treatment given by the Corporation
is correct and is in accordance with opinion No. 19
(Volume XIX) of Expert Advisory Committee of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The treatment given by the Corporation is correct and
is duly supported by opinion No 31 and 33 (Volume
No. XIX) of Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

Suitable disclosure is also given vide note
No.4 (a) of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-17) of Annual
Accounts of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation
Limited.

Accounting Standard-10 is mandatory and is being
followed consistently and no separate policy is
required to be stipulated by the Company in this
regard.

Neither Turbine Guide Bearing nor 400 KV
Transformer are in inventory but these are turbine
guide bearing assemblies and spare parts of 400 KV
Transformers (bushings).

The capitalization of Rs.162.60 million had been done
in the year 1999-2000 and disclosed thereto vide
note No.7 of Notes to Accounts (Schedule- 16) of
Annual Accounts of National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation Limited and same had been duly
examined by Statutory Auditors & C&AG. The
treatment given by the Corporation is correct and in
line with opinion No. 12 of Volume No. XVIII of Expert
Advisory Commitlee of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

The Auditors queries were suitably replied.

As per schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956,
inventories also include stores and spares.

Earlier these were shown under the head
“Construction Stores and Advances” as part of Fixed
capital expenditure. Further, to comment (A iii) for the
year 1995-96 of C&AG, the same were restated under
Current Assets - “Inventories”, and the practice is
being followed consistently.



5 (vii)

5 (viii)

5 (xi)

5 (xii)

5 (xiii)

6250 fAferas wuu o FwErh wffy gw fafted g
e wfed wRER gR1 AR SofifaR agae w
R & fore forg arrareae wardee Jeu—fAuifa Her
AR # faby T )

&% AIfARad, Fed EEgsaiigd TR sRuRe fafies
& qiffe odl § SWET Hehed o fewmfri @1 fewi
e 14 W fdar wan € (SregE-17) |

AT BEgEafded YR eRINgH Rifiee @ aifis

ol 7 T AR ORI AIfe AT 6 B AR fbar
T E|

31 919, 2002 B IO 99 @ forg Frm & ol W s
vd HETeraried o femull wWean 7 1 <% de aegur
T EIRT 2aER FE B | S0 Afeldl, TR B qeid
forTel @ Ieured & forg gye & wu # el forar e qen
30 UORN TUH-2 & WIGHT @) daar & o &
T el AT B S E |

31 HIE, 2002 BT GG T4 B fov (479 & oikdl R FEs
U4 WETelENerd @ feuqell T 8 Pl ou ol qeqdr
T gRT e R Tel 2

JIl EESIRdfded U HNURTA fafics @ aifie
ol ol o fewfordt &t fewdh e 7 o1 3 (SrgRgE—17)

31 ", 2002 6 9 94 @ forv M @ ol R s
vq HEeEgs @ feudl e 9 3 o

31 HIE, 2002 @ GA 99 @B foru o @ ol W g
Uq qEeEes B feul W 9 @ S|

e O X W T gR1 ved @deR e 2

7 a1ar PR e & fog W oreE B BH e
WeftrT & T 39 aMeRed <aden § gt T § @it
Y 3y SrErNE € qor arer @ ffy do Suanlt @ W
8l fobar mar 8| aenf, WA snerReaell @ forg wia
I JUeTe] 8 |

5 (xiv) IRETSHT @ fory waiawvr wd a9 wamery # vatawer Wiy

5 (xv)

5 (xvi)

wifera 2 den didiv W g wer dur Sde & e
gwer fhy 7 € | 39 uRa & fwres ) Sy &y
P g RN W g W Al S ol AHT Fifeh
gRRairern apft argie &) ufban & afi| 2

YU BEgEfded Uy eringH ifies @ aiffs
ol 1 oran fewfir @ feud W o @y 17) @
oW g Nl W fhdl wraee @ snavaar el 2 |

31 97, 2002 @ qA ad & o e & ol W feiEe
Ud Aeleraradiers @ femol dwar 10 @ 9|

5 (vi) :

5 (vii) :

5 (viii) :

5 (ix) :

5 (xi) :

5 (xii) :

5 (xiii) :

5 (xiv) :

5(xv) :

5 (xvi) :

The reduction of Rs. 62.50 million is based on
Engineering estimate duly evaluated by Commitiee
and approved by appropriate authority for which
necessary adjustments had been made in priced
store ledger.

Further, the suitable disclosure is made in note No.14
of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-17) of Annual
Accounts of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation
Limited.

The treatment is in accordance with the Accounting
Policy No. 6 of Annual Accounts of National
Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited.

Refer comment No. 7 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2002 and
accordingly treatment given by the Corporation is
correct. Further, valuation of inventories does not
form as an input to the generation of electricity and
as such Provision of AS-2 have been misconstructed
in formulating the qualification.

Refer comment No. 8 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31¢ March 2002 and
accordingly treatment given by the Corporation is
correct.

Refer Note No. 7 of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-
17) of Annual Accounts of National Hydroelectric
Power Corporation Limited.

Refer comment No.9 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2002 and
accordingly treatment given by the Corporation is
correct

Refer comment No.9 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2002.

In the opinion of the Management, the treatment
given by the Corporation is correct

The claim relates to compression of time schedule
for execution of work and is reflected in contingent
liabilities as these are still under examination and
liability has not been crystallized even fill date.
However, sufficient provisions for such contingencies
are available.

The project is awaiting environment clearance from
MOEF and PPA is signed with Govt. of Bihar and
DVC. The expenditure incurred on execution of this
project may not be written off at this stage as the
project is still in the process of approval.

Refer to Note No.9 of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-
17) of Annual Accounts of National Hydroelectric
Power Corporation Limited, no provision is required
against these at this stage.

Refer comment No.10 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2002.




31J9¢ / Annexure - V

A BIsgiscfdgd UraYy dRURTA fol. BleEe & faaie 31 ard, 2002
@ gard 9 @ forg @l R duer AfSfm, 1956 B ORT 619 (4) B

IITd MR & FIF® 9 "HeraEadias o fewforad

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNT OF NATIONAL
HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FARIDABAD FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 315" MARCH 2002.

fewforay

COMMENTS

®. oM Ud B orEr

A Profit and Loss Account

famy : 12210 fafermsr wuy
Sales : Rs. 12210 million

1. 98 amrgaiEl gR1 oseor srerfl @ wif fafaey
¥ uflads (dervdl) wv 51385 fAferam wuy wnfia
g SaIRA B MR W AT § gl @ Rer
uReulre @t i o W @®H wx fRar i
XY | gad IRvMEwY, fAmhl td Rer uRwufrad
Y 51385 fAferge wuv @1 sifafdawer, 5718 fafera=
PUT P YU TAT T qY B I AT 45667
fafema Baq gam 21
This includes Rs. 513.85 million on Exchange Rate
Variation (ERV) being received from beneficiaries
towards repayment of loan. Recovery from
beneficiaries on account of ERV should have been
reduced from the carrying cost of the fixed assets.
This has resulted in overstatement of sales and fixed
assets by Rs.513.85 million, depreciation by Rs.57.18
million and profit for the year by Rs.456.67 million.

. 9MHAA

General

2. {Y AWl # AN GHEY el HRA, J q@l a2l
IAEEA Tl & FAued # T & HRUT e ddr
BN & Ui sefwe A (erggE-17) W
26461 fAfergd wvuu wnfya =& 21
Contingent liabilities (Schedule 17) do not include
Rs.264.61 million on account of non-inclusion of

interest in some cases, error in working out original
claims and claims towards productivity loss.

3. Yoirma ot # wraw oid faea aRanT, Ay s
faera Wit gr sreraerd Ot &= fear mm @,
R fhy 10 @wd 1208 faferm vy wfae € @en
e @l ol & fg Ale # ume @ B a2
Capital works in progress include a sum of Rs.12.08
million incurred on Farakka Hydroelectric Project.

@

ydedi &1 3<x
MANAGEMENTS REPLIES

& I . 111 @fgA-XI) & FTFAR §HG U AR
fby o1 @ #|

3ReMTE TR ¥ 2000—2001 & SMHR W ALHRA & FAdengarR,
et gR1 a¥ @1 PR fig @9 & SRY w1
D Bl B Y W oAl B AR &1 gTar uwqd fFAr T
2| oWl 3H ordl Rrgydl—17) @ forg A 8 Al | 06 W
yame frar mar &

q¥ 2001—02 P foru Widarvdl & amewi R amna anavas
FAISTE A6l 9% 7 Brfaa & S |

The treatment is being following consistently in accordance

with the opinion No. 1.11 (Vol. XI) of Expert Advisory
Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

Pending finalisation of tariff by CERC, the amount of ERV
as part of the tariff has been claimed as directed by
CERC provisionally on the basis of 2000-2001. Further,
it has been disclosed at note no. 6 to Notes to Accounts

(Schedule 17).

The necessary adjustments based on CERC's order for
the year 2001-02 shall be carried out in current year.

e ox forar T 2|

Noted.

Ae @ forar mar 2

Noted.




which has been declared commercially unviable by
the Central Electricity Authority. This has not been
disclosed in Notes to the Accounts.

A Ud g H 9H1 Goll H e @l it aRarsiait
W et argaarh sfdadl uv e 204260 fAferas
TUU WA €| §9 T2 B HU Affran, 1956 @
IRV BT MAIGATAR e el [Har 7147 2 |
Cash and Bank Balances include Rs.2942.60 million
on account of unutilized equity pertaining to various
projects of the Company. This has not been disclosed
as required by the Schedule VI of the Companies
Act 1956.

wifaftres dreEmfigsl o Rad

Statutory Auditors’ Report

e H. 4 () A (xiv) @ (xvi) e Bvr s (GN) 3 fafafde
Argarslt B Bul AfRIE, 1956 B aRT 227 (3)d
@ I SMAThAaR s U1 favy R H
fveraad 78 fdar m g

The qualifications as contained in paragraph No.4
(i) to (xiv) & (xvi) and paragraph 5(g) have not been
stated in bold or italics as required under Section 227
(3) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956.

damdersl @ RO @ 0 E 4 () B 3@ P
L BHY| BUA A ASUIATE B AN FesHR
affy @1 I o mRa @Rt BT g B g,
forr favy w aifife oemdes & o w2
A reference is invited to paragraph No. 4(i) of the
Auditors’ Report. The Company has followed the
practice based on an opinion of the Expert Advisory
Committee of the ICAI on the subject matter in respect
of which the Statutory Auditor has a different view.

el A R & O G 4 (vi) B @ P
e B | gfd gr uRdeERl wowd @ 18 wafdn
sudl ey ag TE Maen o @ & wu
TUO—2 P ITERY @l &R W ©

A reference is invited to paragraph No.4(vii) of the
Auditors’ Report. As reasons for losses incurred by
the four projects have not been analysed, it may not
be concluded that the Company has not been
following AS-2.

waEdierdt @ Rard @& U1 9. 4 (viil) BT @ B
P b | Sidfh orEadierdl of g ifHd f& wfaar
Frt & forg vem ad ¥ & qouEd @ agd b
ST iRy, el w, gwfoy g9 af & forg g wfder
Pt B JodEd & TE 2|

A reference is invited to paragraph No.4(viii} of the
Auditors' Report. While the contention of the Auditors
that depreciation should be charged from the first
year itself in respect of the contract works awarded
to the Company is correct, there is no undercharge
of depreciation in respect of these contract works for
the year.

e o forar mar g

Noted.

Pig feufl 78 |

No Comments.

=iy fewoll el |

No Comments.

g fewoll 7 |

No Comments.

PIg fewol F&¥ |

No Comments.




10.

rgTRIert @ RAE & 01 4. 4 (x) 9 (xi) BT <@
@1 FE BN | B A UG B ddl b g R
ERT T T SRET A b1 SR ARl Hell
A E B

A reference is invited to paragraphs No.4(x) & (xi) of
the Auditors’ Report. The Company has consistently
been following the policy of creating Self Insurance
Reserve by a charge to profit and loss account.

dERers @ RUE & der—wen, gdd N W, 4
xvI) arfefdd et & 6 deim aRerer & fog
= vd gD @ Hew (If¥ sAREd ©) g% T8
fpy o € Wl Wl & Wy § gy eadl @
Uygel B U9 oY faA T B gHG WNI &I 3ATheld
) foar Ty 8, s ogaR guint @ wd e
TadN 3645 fAferyd TUU @ @9 TND  gdAR

T g

Paragraph No.4(xvi) of the Auditor's Report, inter
alia, states that the value (amount unascertainable)
of plant and machinery in respect of Dhauliganga
project has not been booked, though the property in
the goods has already passed to the Company on
shipment. Impact of the same has been worked out,
according to which capital work-in-progress and
current liabilities stand understated by Rs.36.45
million.

Bl /-

Radt adY)

e e, qiftifoas eramudlen vd

YSH Wexd, oi@r uden are—lll, ¢ faeeii-110011

oI - 98 Qe
fa=i® : 23.12.2002

g femo gt

No Comments.

die o forar w1 8

Noted.

Place
Dated

Sd/-

(REVATHIBEDI)

PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT & EX-
OFFICIO MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD-II,

NEW DELHI-110011

New Delhi
23.12.2002
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31 91d, 2002 &I YIS 99 & U A BISgIsafdg® UrdR dRUR A . wderEic,
P @l B TR & FRFS T AEreEraead gRT aier

REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS OF NATIONAL HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, FARIDABAD,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2002 BY THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA.

e - dEl o 39 wflen &1 wifafde dweudeas o Rad ¥ & 18 sreefarsi sk s
AfSFRET 1956 Y 9RT 619 (4) @ 3icia & g fewfrN & sarr ¥ & 3= IR fpar

AT B |

NOTE: THIS REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS HAS BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT TAKING INTO ACCOUNT
COMMENTS UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956 AND QUALIFICATIONS CONTAINED

IN THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT.

fa<iia Rexfer
FINANCIAL POSITION

g <1 8 arferar 3 faser OF avt @1 i Rafa & W~
o e & S uega a2

The table below summaries the financial position of the
Company under broad headings for the last three years.

(@9 TUU H) (Rs. in Crore)

1999-2000

2000-2001 2001-2002

1. U
Liabilities
%) U< guil
a) Paid-up capital
i) WY G F aEeH 9 werr At afea)
Government (including Government funds
Adjustable to equity)
i) g
(other)
@) aTRfeT T arfey
b) Reserves and surplus
i) s AR g sy
Free reserves and surplus
i) IR W @
Share premium account
iy arefEre et
Capital reserves
) BUR
c) Borrowings
) RT GRER §
from Government of India
iy facfir wvemali &
from Financial institutions
iiiy fa<eh gar =or
Foreign currency loans
iv) ThE SHUR /31 3rafe o
Cash credit/Short Term Loan
v) I
Others
vi) SufFra ek <7 =
Interest accrued and due
H) i) de <Ay N wraEr
d) Current liabilities and provisions
iy =g @ g wraE
Provision for gratuity
) ReIfiig oY A
e) Deferred Tax Liabilties
) AW wY W 9T amy
f) Income received in advance
) eTed & dgel v
i) Advance against depreciation
@l
TOTAL

4446.20

1690.50

0.10

484.50

1885.20

1856.00

365.90

991.80

0.30

723.73

52.87

386.10

5188.20 6345.70

2139.00 2598.40

0.10 0.10

439.70 28.70

2142.40 2849.30

1935.30 2113.60

518.60 656.30

607.10 569.30

608.50 640.81

60.10 91.59

- 1132.90

519.90 648.40

12883.20

14158.90 17675.10




(@3rs $uu ) (Rs. in Crore)

1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002

Ry ufrar
Assets
W) AEHA i
g) Gross block 7752.70 7892.70 8113.50
) "N - 99l qeaEs
h) Less : Cumulative depreciation 1028.00 1280.10 1526.70
T) gg <o
i) Net block 6723.70 6612.60 6586.80
3) fmior e @ Yufiel wfia g goirra s g Safi
j) Capital work-in-progress incluidng construction stores & advances 3280.10 4323.80 5743.80
3)
k) Investments - 679.90 1927.20
%) =g uRufai, e g Gof
1) Current assets, loans and advances 2877.50 2532.80 2282.40
) . 3 )
m} Deferred tax assets - - 1132.90
o) gee Wi A srer 1Ay fafay wd
n) Miscellaneous expenditure not written off 1.90 9.80 2.00
q) wfra e
o) Accumulated loss - - -

@l

TOTAL 12883.20 14158.90 17675.10
) PP GOl {-1(0)+T(vi)
p) Working capital {i-d(i)-c(vi)} 2153.47 1924.30 1641.59
7) frifora gofl (e+)
q) Capital employed (i+p) 8877.17 8536.90 8228.39
m fEa e (@) (i)-2-5)
r)  Net worth {a+b(i)+(ii)-n-o} 6134.80 7317.40 8942.10
®) ved Yot & Ui Uy e e (U )
s) Net worth per rupee of paid-up capital (in Rupees) 1.38 1.41 1.41
2. fafert & @l sk SwEiT

SOURCES AND UTILISATION OF FUNDS

ad & <N 293810 HXIs ©U¢ $ FRAT aaRe &k sy widl 4 uaA

# 7¢ ik Sa@ A Iy R SuaEn fea A

Funds amounting to Rs. 2938.10 crores from internal and extenral sources were

realised and utilised during the year as follows

faftrat & wia
Sources of Funds
Harer & wre A
Funds generated from operation
®) ai & ferg @

a) Proflt for the year

CaY @ GRM JeEr
Add : Deprematlon during the year
T ¢ gee @i T Tar fAafdy @
Add : Misc. expenditure written off
SR ;W d Rord ¥ gy

Add : Increase in self insurance reserve

@) yad yohl ¥ gig

b) Increase in paid up capital

M) SR o TS AR A afy

c) Increase in borrowed funds

I T el o ) o e e 1
d) Increase in prowsmn for gratuity

) JeIed gr
e))lncrease in advance against depnmatlon
ki)

f) Decrease in working capital

o) ameerfia @y qaasi ¥ gle

g) Increase in deferred tax liabilities

el

Total

o

(@18 4T #) (Rs. in crore)

470.90
246.60
7.80

38.50
763.80

1157.50
57410
31.49
128.50
282.71

1132.90

4071.00



(®<18 FUY #) (Rs. in Crore)

1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002

et &1 Sudly

Utilisation of funds

®) Rer aRwafe § gy

a) Increase in fixed assets 220.80
@) PriER ot § gfy

b) Increase in working capital -

) ffor weR @ Tufir afkd e

goftra &1 # gfyg

¢) Increase in capital work-in-progress including 1420.00

construction stores and advances

H) et ST

d) Dividend paid 50.00

=)

e) Investment 1247.30

®) amerfird o uRdufry ¥ gfy

f) Increase in deferred tax assets 1132.90
ol —

Total 4071.00

3. s yRumm
WORKING RESULTS

31 AT, 2002 & GArG Qe & a9f & sy B
FRHR, ulRvry Hr Ry 1y

The working results of the company in the last three years
ended 31st March 2002 are given below :

(@< $UY #) (Rs. in Crore)

1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002

iy famr

Sales 1075.70 1142.80 1221.00
i) HEIY : SE Yo

Less : Excise duty - - -
iii) g faw

Net sales 1075.70 1142.80 1221.00
iv) &g I fafay amg

Other or misc income 202.60 788.10 334.40
v) ®R U4 o 9 4d @iy e

Profit before tax and prior period adjustments 398.00 455.50 519.60
vi) qd erafy WS

Prior period adjustments 3.20 -8.40 -6.50
vii) &Y qd @y

Profit before tax 401.20 44710 513.10
viii) R & forg wrgerm=

Tax provisions - 3.70 42.20
ix) B & qG A

Profit after tax 401.20 443.40 470.90
X) URCIdd A (eraier Y afa)

Proposed dividend (including dividend tax) 18.30 33.10 50.00
4. Iqurd fageyor

RATIO ANALYSIS

31 A, 2002 &1 G e A9 auf & wmfa w s @
faciia Rerfer sk @rf womelt @ 4R ¥ Bw ARyl

faxfizr s < Ay e §

Some important financial ratios on the financial health

and working of the company at the end of the last

three years ended 31st March, 2002 are as follows :

(wfderT #) (in Percentages)

@) fofaafsdy smura
a) Liquidity ratio 1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002
Current ratio 3.97 416 3.56

fn?éu <Aarsl g WraHE @ fory @re uRaRmat sk sufe
I Al =gl & f%nq UG &l BIgHs)

(e (i)+(vi))

(Current assets to current liabilities & provisions

and interest accrued and due but excluding

provisions for gratuity) {i/d(i)+c(vi)}




(ufererd #) (in Percentages)

@) 7 gfAae e -200 2000-20
et geu & forg < smafy Sfae (W va® SifepeT areq 1gegea0ca i) 20012002
gl ol Wl BIEE) / U}
b) Debit equity ratio 0.85 0.70 0.62
Long term debit to net worth {c(i to v but excluding short term loans)/r}
) M STUT
¢) Profitability ratios
oy & forg @ (@ @)
Profit (before tax) to
(i) '
Capital employed 4.52 5.24 6.24
(ity et e
Net worth 6.54 6.11 5.74
NEEE
Sales 37.30 39.12 42.02
(iv)gfeaet
Equity _ 9.02 8.62 8.09
w) ufy SRR e (FO )
d) Earnings per share (in Rupees) 90.23 86.18 80.86
5. gEgAl wWR
INVENTORY LEVELS
31 H7d, 2002 B A fwd A4 adl @ i )
R wWR A Ry eruR E:
The inventory levels at the close of the last
three years ended 31st March, 2002 are as follows : _
(®qT BYIS #) (Rs. in crore)
TSR, grﬁ g o T 1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002
Stores, spares and loose tools 83.00 90.40 83.70
6. fafdy T_R
SUNDRY DEBTORS
31 W, 2002 F GATE ool i aul & fafdg AR
afe fag et @R i Ry agur &:
The sundry debtors and sales in the last three years
ended 31st March, 2002 are as follows : _
(euq wrs H) (Rs. in crore)
fafaer d5ew fasy gfoera &
SUNDRY DEBTORS SALES Percentage of
31 wd B Ei i SO 5| SR A R @A (qu fagt & fafaa
As on 31st Considered Considered Total ) TIER
March good doubtful (including Sundry Debtors
excise duty) to Sales
2000 2280.90 82.60 2363.50 1075.70 219.72
2001 1982.50 77.50 2060.00 1142.80 180.26
2002 1271.50 77.50 1349.00 1221.00 110.48
a8 20012002 9 TR W AR TRt B @l b argEr Reer 4@ Ay e @
The agewise break up of sundry debtors at the end of 2001-2002 is as under :
¥ (euy wIS H)
Amount (Rs. in Crores)
uw af A B fory gHET SAER
Debtors outstanding for less than 1 years 852
=2
1-2 years 71
2 gy 3k SuR Afdd & forg
2 years and above 162
3 gy ok Suw e @ foy
3 years and above 264
hel
TOTAL 1349
Radt 49) (REVATHI BEDI)
que e, aiftifas oamden gd U 9w, PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT AND
St gl A, w4 fweh EX-OFFICIO MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD-IIl NEW DELHI
eI ;A8 feeel Place : New Delhi
e @ 23.12.2002 Dated : 23.12.2002
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®. Holl &
(@) Sl &Y Fad o forg U fary U 3R fpy on <8 &
TAgEdRel wrar Rived &1 f$Sigs gt gl

IuAR B @ forg fhar mn & aife et et
(FeTad @Yd) bl YA fdbar S o |

(@) afRa fee o v, af ®1E 2, &1 ST Fon
wyq W et B @ forw writfRa far i ver Bl
o gRT wemer w0 W Ay B & ey H fWherarel
PIS Wad TE B

(M SwWw () 3R (@) @ ferg fby g sura golf @t
WA 3R GHH B FeATET AT U= g drel uiRorHt
Y9I B HH B B ¢ fhy |

Rareld ad & SR gean ST g9 fohar |

(=) ufy gfe Iamed #§ Fel @ @ud 3R Gel FHoll Wud
Y Y & yUF T ¥ Fae 2

TAgAURT g9 It # sfeaRad fpy g Sl &
ofy § & ameht 81

qq=3-

1. ®O grn o fadie &l A g vl e
(amRUEst) & H fby T
o TWEH B S el & B @A Bl g

o T HRIEHA B Bbic
o fea Swres & fog -arita Foit @1 el

2. SWG IRTSS! &b IRUTHRTGHY UTE ATH
aRyeE) uRaoRit & TRemH & St & wewyl
AT W B A & [ ST TUMT BRAT GH T8
g1 oTet faeg By @ ST eRaTe R & g/
g P @) w1 g ad @ R ey 3w T
drTd # e HE B | Seured el ofk grw Rl
B TET B AR B A ARNE v § 8@
BIY I qal oAl O Webell 8,390 STGT H A A
qOe B - 9 A iR g ARd § a4 o
Heball 2| Id &1 dTelt Dbie RINT & ¥ e
Y U 8 Tobd & oI B Al &l aeiddl &9
T W &, wEwErd B A S den adl g8 el orafy
SHIE]

3. 2002-2003 @) WA HRIASHT
IR TRUSS! TfIfaftrar S W@ &1 w2l

4. IRUSS! WX A - 2002 qEH
2001-2002 @& oA 29.7 (fags wvuy &4
y-amiig faeg & fderg 1w 4.9 ffera vuv o1 g
HIEC R

3rgatl / Annexure - VII

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(a) Energy measures taken and on hand.

NHPC power systems are designed in optimal
manner such that power losses (auxiliary
consumption) are minimized.

(b) Additional investment and proposals if any, being
implemented for reduction of consumption of energy.

There is no proposal for direct investment by the
Corporation at present.

(c) Impactof measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction
of Energy consumption and consequent impact on
the cost of production of goods.

Optimum utilisation is made during the year under
report.

(d) Total Energy consumption and Energy consumption
per unit of production as per Form —A of the Annexure
thereto.

NHPC does not cover in the category of industries
mentioned in the schedule.

FORM - B

1. Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the
company ;
e Elongation of service life of underwater turbine
components.

e High performance Concrete.

e Exploitation of Geothermal Energy for Power
Generation.

2. Benefit derived as a result of the above R&D

The benefit occurring from the implementation of the
results of the R&D projects would be substantial but
they cannot be quantified Extending the rebuilding/
rehabilitation of underwater turbine components of
hydro power station, even by one year, would result
in huge savings in cost and down time by monitoring
the health of generating units and transformers, faults
can be detected in the incipient stage itself which can
result in avoiding major faults and costly repairs,
besides reduction in generation loss .Placement of
high performance concrete can deliver variety of
benefits such as less material requirement, beams,
reduced maintenance and extended life cycle etc.

3. Future plan action 2002-2003

The above R&D activities are proposed to be
continued.
4. Expenditure on R&D - upto 2002

Total: upto 2001-2002 : Rs. 29.7 million including
expenditure of Rs. 4.9 million on Development of
Geothermal Power.




2002-2003-Y-aTd fagld & e ux 8o fAferas wuy
wiga smved) wfafafial & ferv 120 fafoes wuvu
yfad Bl

dienfire . JaTeE, TEgan 3w JdieRoT

1. drenfa FEraeH, arEdan Y Tdiwvor & forg feby
T garEl @ Afdra AR
W H I @ W gl 8l e A Afedt @ o i
QAR | AT @ AT H i AT H sEd
ME ANE 8 @ BRU exdlsd & i fBRl dgd
Sedl &R 81 S €1 3ufer cxarsy @ Rl & eriaafdy
@1 agr & forg il & diefien &1 fawrg fean wan|

2. SIS WA & URUITHEEY U o, 4T SaTed §
QR AT @Y Iere faem, e wfarenmas anfe

A Ry sruR &
stanfir) aremar/adisvor

Technology adoption/innovation

Sl. No.

1.0 ﬁ?}ﬁﬂ Sared & forg y-arfig st & S
C7 iR ‘J?TH%?«TCH B Ry &
Hiring and International Consultant for

exploitation of Geothermal Energy for
power generation.

oo uiw auf & d smafoa Hrenfirant

oret faepd fawra & &= § b sl Had 8 & B
THUEURT <91 Bl W Ud O fAoiel) Sudel v & Bl
AT faed areiR § Suerer srerd Wenfis) & sieqgy
P IR T AUAN b Hde A ofl R 9U H @ 2
wAgEdRR 7 y-ardi faggd @ &= # fl ffadiaor fear gl
U UH AR WAEET bl Figad ek WRd W
Y- el w1 wAERe dvarn @1 gud afafe,
4 waifts dwar arel A &5 B gd-arasridar
RA1E off TR @1 78 2

wo 7. fadel g1 d oma @ @
Form C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

2002-2003 — Rs.120 million proposed for R&D
activities, including Rs. 80 million on Development of
Geothermal power.

TECHONOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND
INNOVATION.

1. Efforts in brief made towards technology
absorption, adaptation and innovation

During the monsoons, the top soil of the mountain
range travels along with the water in the shape of silt.
Due to presence of huge quantity of abrasive silt in
rivers from the Himalayas, particularly during monsoon
months, the underwater turbine components get eroded
very fast. Therefore, the technology to increase the
operational life of turbine component was developed
with experimentations.

2. Benefits derived as result of the above efforts, e.g.
product improvement, cost reduction, product
development, import substitution etc. are as under :

AE § gad/Iered § GuR

Cost saving Product Improvement
WIRd # Ugell 9% HHIeT &=l &
wa fgior fha 2

For the first time ranking of

potential geothermal fields has been
done in India.

TECHNOLOGY IMPORTED DURING LAST FIVE
YEARS :

Being a premier organisation for Hydro Power
development, NHPC is providing cheap and clean power
to nation. NHPC has been making all out efforts to study
and adopt latest technology available in the world market.

NHPC has also diversified into the field of geothermal
power. It has got done ranking of the Geothermal Fields
in India by hiring an International Consultant. Further,
pre-feasibility report of 4 nos. most prospective Geothermal
Fields have also been prepared.

.94, fafera suv A
S.No. Rs. In million
ad QUTGO 2001-02 2000-01
1 T WA g W B DI
Value of imported Plant & Machinery 1268 535
5, SN Know-how 14 139
<} fafaer (era) Misc (outgo) 322 3033
4, &l Interest 1110 1178
5, anfera gfel & suan § @ Mg sifaRed goil @ Wil $ s
Value of spare parts & components consumed in Operating units
- ATl Imported 19 4
- ¥ Indigenous 50 67
I INCOME
6. e Hadl 31 Interest Income e =

7 3 Others
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National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Ltd.

(A Government of India Enterprise)

TUdRT St Pielaw, Waew—33, NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33,
HRIGTaTe—121 003 (ERATM)  Faridabad-121 003 (Haryana)
Je9ITST http://www.nhpcindia.com  Website : http://www.nhpcindia.com
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